
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 7, 2022 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; NO ZOOM 
AVAILABLE FOR THIS MEETING – in person only.  (Due to 
Election set up for the November 8, 2022 General Election) 
Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks are not 
required.  

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from October 17, 2022 meeting 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Consider the appointment of HR/Finance Director Jacob Wright as Acting Town 
Manager (ATM), effective November 7, 2022.  The ATM fills in when the Town 
Manager is unavailable, or unable to carry out the duties of office 

B. Appointment of Tony Smith to the Economic Development Committee 
C. Appointment of Troy Julian to the Sustainability Committee 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Department Reports:  

a. Highway Report,  
b. Treasurer’s Report: Fiscal Year 2022 analysis of cash, cash equivalents, 

investments, reserves, and trust funds 
c. Treasurer’s Report: 3rd Quarter 2022 (Jul-Sep) analysis of cash, cash 

equivalents, investments, reserves, and trust funds 
B. Thank you letter: Hancock County SPCA 
C. Department of Transportation Babson Creek On-demand Virtual Public Meeting 
D. Community Development Corporation (CDC)Meeting Draft Minutes of July 6, 2022 
E. CDC Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2022 
F. Economic Development Committee (EDC) Committee List as of October 14, 2022 
G. EDC Draft Minutes of October 12, 2022 
H. EDC memo to Summer Residents Association (SRA), May 18, 2022 
I. SRA Spring 2022 Newsletter 
J. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2022 
K. Municipal Review Committee (MRC) notice of communities return to bypassing 

municipal solid waste to PERC instead of going to landfills effective October 24, 
2022” thru November 30, 2022 

 
 
 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda November 7, 2022 
 

Page 2 of 3 

Consent Agenda cont’d 
L. Some MRC members waste will go to Juniper Ridge Landfill due to the waste 

bypassing both the Coastal Resources Hampden facility due to its inability to process 
incoming waste due to suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues 
with key counterparties and PERC due to their having to conduct maintenance and 
complete testing of their stack to complete their boiler certification 

M. The MRC held their regularly scheduled finance committee meeting followed by their 
regular quarterly meeting on October 26, 2022 

N. MRC general update including status of the Fundamental Matter notice that was sent 
to members 

O. ecomaine correspondence to the MRC Board of Directors expressing interest in 
working with the MRC on solid waste management 

P. Governor Mills Tours Municipal Waste Solutions facility in Hampden 
 

V. Selectmen’s Reports 
 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Consider authorization of the architectural firm for the Northeast Harbor fire 

station renovation project, DGC Architects of Ellsworth, to prepare a change order 
to the fire station project in the amount of $34,820.50, for the roofing work 
identified by the general contractor and reviewed and recommended by DGC 
Architects to replace approximately 4,870 square feet of failed roof area over 
sections of the town office and police station entryway described in consultant to 
the town Tony Smith’s November 1, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt and,  

B. Consider authorization of Fire Chief Mike Bender to execute the change order on 
behalf of the town and,  

C. Consider authorization of the use of funds in the amount of $34,820.50 from the 
Town Office Building Reserve Account Number 4050100-24570 with a current 
balance of $163,664.92 to pay for the work, leaving a balance of $128,844.42 in 
this reserve account.  
 

VII. New Business 
A. Public Space Special Event Application – Seal Harbor Library Fair – July 29, 2023, 

Seal Harbor Village Green 
B. Request for installation of a streetlight on Stanley Lane in Northeast Harbor 
C. Consideration of the authorization to solicit competitive bids in conformance with our 

CIP and purchasing policy for a new RAM 5500 4x4 diesel powered one-ton 
dump/plow truck, and associated sanding and plow equipment, for the Highways 
Division of the Public Works Department as described in Public Works Director Tony 
Smith’s October 25, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. 

D. Consideration of approving the Rules and Rental Agreement and Rental Form for the 
Mount Desert Seal Harbor Fire Station Community Room 

E. Update on interest rates for operating and operating reserve funds 
F. Consider budgetary carry-forwards of unexpended amounts from Fiscal Year 2022 to 

the Fiscal Year 2023 as described in memo from Finance Director, Jake Wright 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda November 7, 2022 
 

Page 3 of 3 

VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2329 11/08/2022 $779,816.29 
Total   $779,816.29 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2326 10/19/2022 $82,399.33 
 AP#2327 10/26/2022 $5,775.25 
 AP#2328 11/02/2022 $2,399.00 
Town Payroll PR#2309 10/28/2022 $138,931.02 
 PR#2310 10/28/2022 $113.50 
Total   $229,618.10 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices AP#5 11/02/2022 $33,619.99 
School Payroll PR#9 10/28/2022 $172,338.63 
Voided Disbursements V2302 10/28/2022 ($3,010.67) 
Total   $202,947.95 

 
Grand Total   $1,212,382.34 

 
X. Adjournment 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, November 21, 2022 in the 
Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 





MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 1 

 

Town of Mount Desert 

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

October 17, 2022  

 
 

Board Members Present:  Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Martha Dudman, Wendy 

Littlefield, Geoff Wood 

 

Town Officials Present:  Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Public Works 

Director Tony Smith, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Finance Director Jake Wright, Fire Chief 

Mike Bender 

 

 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Chair Macauley called the Meeting to order at 6:30PM. 

 

Chair Macauley introduced State Representative Lynne Williams and State Senator 

Nicole Grohoski.   

 

Senator Grohoski presented and read to Town Manager Durlin Lunt and those in 

attendance an official Sentiment from the State Senate and House of Representatives.  

The Sentiment congratulated Manager Lunt and lauded his accomplishments in receiving 

the 2022 Manager of the Year Award from the Maine Town, City and County 

Management Association.   

 

II. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from October 3, 2022 meeting 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the October 3, 

2022 Minutes as presented. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Appointment of Carrie Eason as Warden for the November 8, 2022 State Election  

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Carrie 

Eason as Warden for the November 8, 2022 State Election, as presented and with thanks. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

B. Consideration of appointing Public Works Director Tony Smith to a part-time 

position with the Town to work for the Public Works Department, and others if 

requested to, as described in his October 13, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin 

Lunt in a non-eligible for benefits status and at a pay rate of $55 per hour 

Ms. Littlefield asked for more information.  Manager Lunt confirmed Director Smith’s 

support would be given when requested from the Wastewater Superintendent and the 

Highway Superintendent.  The memo was drawn up in consultation with the 

superintendents.  Manager Lunt recommended approval.  Mr. Wood asked for 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 2 

 

confirmation that this involved work only up to 15 hours per week.  Manager Lunt noted 

he could approve more than 15 hours per week, not to exceed 40.   

 

The search for a new Public Works Director was underway.   

 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointing Public Works 

Director Tony Smith to a part-time position with the Town to work for the Public Works 

Department, and others if requested to, as described in his October 13, 2022 memo to 

Town Manager Durlin Lunt in a non-eligible for benefits status and at a pay rate of $55 

per hour, as presented. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

C. Resignation of Samuel Shaw from the Village Center Planning Committee 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of resignation 

of Samuel Shaw from the Village Center Planning Committee, with thanks. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

IV. Consent Agenda  

A. Utility Location Permit Application:  In the village of Seal Harbor on Steamboat 

Wharf Road, beginning at a point approximately 100 feet south from Town pier 

entrance and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 150 feet proposed 

water main extension, connection to sewer main, underground electrical construction 

5’ cover over water and sewer unless insulated, 3 feet cover electric. 

B. Town of Mount Desert Community Development Meeting Minutes of September 23, 

2022 

C. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of September 20, 2022 

D. The report with the results of the “Municipal Garage Campus Energy Audit” dated 

August 31, 2022, prepared for the Town by RLC Engineering of Falmouth, Maine 

E. Acadia Disposal District FY2022 Audit 

F. The MRC hosted a virtual Town Hall on 10-12-22 to discuss the Fundamental 

Matters process, provided an update on the proposed partnership transaction with 

Revere Capital, and gave Members an opportunity for questions and comments 

G. The Municipal Review Committee’s (MRC) memo to MRC Members titled 

“Recapitalization of Hampden Facility: Notice of Fundamental Matters or Changes 

per MRC Bylaws” and the associated resolution titled “Board Resolution to 

Authorize Recapitalization and Restructuring of the Hampden Facility” 

H. A continuance of bypassing MRC members trash to Juniper Ridge Landfill in 

Oldtown from October 17th until October 23rd due to PERC still processing its waste 

volume on the tipping floor to get it to where they can operate safely 

Town Manager Lunt suggested Item A be pulled out and voted on separately.  Item VI.B 

addresses whether the Board wants to continue to allow the Town Manager to sign for 

permits of this type.   

 

Public Works Director Smith noted that the Town Manager used to sign off on utility poles 

only.  Utility Location Permits were usually presented to the Public Works Director who 

reviewed and presented them to the Board.  Manager Lunt explained that during the covid 

meeting restrictions, the board authorized the Town Manager to sign off on these permits 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 3 

 

because meetings became sporadic at that time.  Manager Lunt reiterated that Item VI.B will 

address whether the Board wants to continue this way or change the policy.  Director Smith 

felt it should return to the previous process of submittal made to the Public Works Director.  

This would allow the Director to meet with the applicant and review the application in the 

field. 

 

Mr. Mooers pointed out that the permit on the agenda was signed by the Town Manager the 

week prior.  It was reiterated that discussion would be held regarding whether to change the 

policy back in Item VI.B. 

 

It was agreed to vote the Consent Agenda without a separate vote on Item A. 

 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the Consent 

Agenda as presented. 

 

Ms. Dudman reported that the Community Development Corporation Minutes lists her as a 

voting member.  She is not.  She would talk to the group to clarify with them.   

 

Mr. Mooers inquired about Item D of the Consent Agenda.  He asked if the entire Municipal 

Garage operation was on Town sewer.  Director Smith stated the garage is on a septic 

system.  

 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

V. Selectmen’s Reports 

Ms. Dudman reported receiving a complaint about downtown parking.  She was told 

employees are parking on Main Street in front of their workplace, blocking Main Street for 

others’ use.  Additionally, the two-hour parking limit is not being enforced.   

 

Ms. Littlefield reported receiving several complaints about parking at the fleet this summer.  

Despite the No Parking signs in place, cars are parked there on a daily basis.  It was 

suggested that issuing traffic tickets in the area might help alleviate the problem. 

 

Mr. Wood reported that traffic in Somesville during the marathon was southbound only for 

several hours.  He hoped signs could be used to indicate that kind of traffic pattern change in 

the future. 

 

VI. Unfinished Business 

A. Third Party Request policy and procedure 

Mr. Mooers reported on the policy and procedure draft.  The policy committee identified 

three requesting groups that perhaps belonged outside of the third-party request process.  

Those groups are Neighborhood House, Island Explorer, and the libraries.  These groups 

request a substantial amount each year, and it might be better to include them as General 

Services line items in the administrative budget.  They could appear before the Board as 

Department Heads do. 

 

Other aspects of the policy so far include: 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 4 

 

- The Town Office will no longer send follow up reminders to groups that received 

applications.   

- This year applications would be mailed out to those who received funds last year, 

with a clear message stating that this is the last year the application will be mailed.  

The application can be downloaded from the website moving forward.   

- Funding will be prioritized based on specific criteria.  This will allow the Town to 

fund at different levels based on stated priorities. 

- Those requesting funds must attend one of the meetings to present their request. 

- Asking for funds is no guarantee that funds will be received. 

 

Ms. Dudman noted the request amount has grown in past years.  The committee 

discussed the possibility of setting an overall cap on the amount the Town is able to 

distribute.  If the requests exceed a set amount, then the Town can decide either to deny 

some requests, or to fund all requests at a lower amount.   

 

Mr. Wood suggested changing the term “residents of Mount Desert” to “Town of Mount 

Desert”.  There are some third-party requesters that may be confused by the term 

“residents of Mount Desert”.  Clerk Woolfolk agreed to make those changes. 

 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to approve the Third 

Party Request policy and procedure as presented and amended.   

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

B. Authorize Town Manager Durlin Lunt to continue to execute utility location and pole 

permits on behalf of the selectboard 

Town Manager Lunt suggested the Board amend the request to just “pole permits”.  

Utility location permits can then be done by the Public Works Director or their 

designee. 

 

Ms. Dudman recalled previous discussions regarding poles in Town.  Allowing both 

utility location and pole permits to come before the Board via Public Works would 

give residents the opportunity to learn about the work planned.  Mr. Mooers 

mentioned the trench proposed for Steamboat Wharf Road, and whether neighbors are 

aware of what is planned.  He’d like to see such applications come before the Board 

for approval before they’re signed.  With regard to poles, Versant knows where the 

poles are needed, and the Town provides approval when they are within the Town’s 

Right of Way.   

 

Director Smith explained poles are typically signed off on by the Town Manager.  

They are usually replaced when one becomes an issue.  Location permits for burying 

utilities are his concern.  Currently the Town Manager is authorized to do both.   

 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to authorize Town 

Manager Durlin Lunt to continue to execute pole permits on behalf of the 

Selectboard. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 5 

 

C. Public Work’s Director Tony Smith’s written summary of Versant Powers invoice for 

the Northeast Harbor Main Street Improvement project relative to our project budget 

Director Smith noted the invoice received from Versant is $300,000 to $400,000 more 

than was quoted.  He shared the invoice with the Board, pointing out that there is no 

description or explanation for the cost increase.  Director Smith instructed Engineer 

Haley Ward to let Versant know he will not authorize such a payment without 

justification for the cost increase.  He reported that Haley Ward asked during the project 

for cost updates from Versant.   

 

Changes to the project include poles on Main Street that were required to be moved 

around a new building.  Additionally, lines were run on Sea Street to get lines to and 

across the Gray Cow parking lot to the Seacoast Mission building.  Director Smith hoped 

that perhaps the Seacoast Mission work was incorrectly billed to the Town of Mount 

Desert.  As of the end of last week, Haley Ward has not heard from Versant.   

 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of 

Public Work’s Director Tony Smith’s written summary of Versant Powers invoice for the 

Northeast Harbor Main Street Improvement project relative to our project budget. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

VII. New Business 

A. Consideration of authorizing the use of $23,800 from the Wastewater Capital Reserve 

Account #4050500-24501 with a current balance of approximately $103,347 and, 

$25,000 from the FY-23 appropriations budget line Sewer Inspection Services 

#1550552-54530 for a total amount of $48,800 to fund the third year of Vortex 

Company’s five-year plan to video inspect the Town’s sanitary sewer collection 

system 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing the use of 

$23,800 from the Wastewater Capital Reserve Account #4050500-24501 with a current 

balance of approximately $103,347 and, $25,000 from the FY-23 appropriations budget 

line Sewer Inspection Services #1550552-54530 for a total amount of $48,800 to fund the 

third year of Vortex Company’s five-year plan to video inspect the Town’s sanitary 

sewer collection system, as presented. 

 

Mr. Wood inquired about the payment schedule.  Will there be funds available to cover 

the final stage and has the work provided any useful information. 

 

Director Smith reported the amount is requested each fiscal year as part of the budget.  

Good information is being received.  The work was strongly suggested by the DEP and 

the Town’s insurance company. 

 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

B. Authorize soliciting quotes/bids from financial institutions for potential investment 

vehicles including, but not limited to, treasury notes and certificates of deposit for 

consideration by the Investment Committee for possible reallocation 

recommendation(s) 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 6 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorization of soliciting 

quotes/bids from financial institutions for potential investment vehicles including, but not 

limited to, treasury notes and certificates of deposit for consideration by the Investment 

Committee for possible reallocation recommendation(s), as presented. 

 

Finance Director Jake Wright explained that rates are going up, which could impact the 

Town’s allocation of funds not currently needed at the moment.  Director Wright hopes 

to solicit different financial institutions to determine what other offers are available for 

Finance Committee review.  Should an offer prove beneficial to the Town, it would be 

brought back to the Board for review.   

 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

C. Consideration of entering into an Employee Lease Agreement with the Town of Bar 

Harbor to provide a leased employee, specifically Bar Harbor’s Deputy Fire Chief, to 

Mount Desert to assist in managing Mount Desert Fire’s EMS Division 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, entering into an Employee 

Lease Agreement with the Town of Bar Harbor to provide a leased employee, specifically 

Bar Harbor’s Deputy Fire Chief, to Mount Desert to assist in managing Mount Desert 

Fire’s EMS Division, as presented. 

 

Fire Chief Mike Bender reported that a job description and an employee lease agreement 

have been drafted.  The position will be largely in charge of EMS.   

 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

D. Authorize Town Manager Durlin Lunt to execute any and all documents to facilitate 

the Employee Lease Agreement for a shared Deputy Fire Chief between the Town of 

Bar Harbor and the Town of Mount Desert 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorizing Town Manager 

Durlin Lunt to execute any and all documents to facilitate the Employee Lease 

Agreement for a shared Deputy Fire Chief between the Town of Bar Harbor and the 

Town of Mount Desert, as presented. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

E. Consideration of retaining the services of GF Johnson & Associates as described in 

their proposal to the Town dated October 12, 2022 to provide professional services 

for the preparation of a feasibility study at a cost of $15,800 of putting a turnaround 

at the Otter Creek Landing and, authorizing Public Works Director Tony Smith to 

execute an agreement with GF Johnson & Associates on behalf of the Town to 

provide these services 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, retaining the services of 

GF Johnson & Associates as described in their proposal to the Town dated October 12, 

2022 to provide professional services for the preparation of a feasibility study at a cost of 

$15,800 of putting a turnaround at the Otter Creek Landing and, authorizing Public 

Works Director Tony Smith to execute an agreement with GF Johnson & Associates on 

behalf of the Town to provide these services, as presented. 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 7 

 

 

Ms. Dudman asked about the support of this project by Otter Creek residents.  Chair 

Macauley noted the residents are not unanimously in favor of the project.  Many would 

like a landing there. Engineering is necessary to do any work in that area.  The potential 

for a kayak launch pad there is not unanimously supported by area residents.   

 

Mr. Mooers noted the issue has been discussed for years.  The Park is not inclined to do 

any infrastructure work there.  An engineering study to determine what can be done there 

is likely worth the funding.  If a study reveals that it’s not feasible, the Town will be free 

from further consideration of the issue. 

 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

VIII. Other Business  

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 

 

Manager Lunt reported that at the last meeting the Board requested an update on the status 

of short-term rental work the LUZO Advisory Committee is working on.  Noel Musson 

was present to provide an update.   

 

Mr. Musson reported that the LUZO Advisory Committee has drafted a licensing 

ordinance.  The Committee is still working on finalizing the ordinance.  The structure of 

the Licensing Ordinance will provide options for the Town.  Points the Ordinance 

addresses include: 

- Collecting accurate data to understand what the extent of short-term rentals in Town 

is. 

- Where short-term rentals are in Town and what neighborhoods they are in.   

- Land use implications of these rentals.   

- Whether there are regulatory land-use tools that should be considered.   

- What to do if short-term rentals are out of balance with where the community is.   

- How is a short-term rental defined?   

- What is the term of a short-term rental license?  Where does that year start? 

- What happens if there is ownership change?   

- How will a licensing ordinance be administered? How is it enforced? 

- Life safety issues like smoke detectors and fire extinguishers.   

- Creating a framework for collecting information. 

- Creating a fee structure and determining where fees received will be dedicated. 

 

The general approach at this point is to keep the structure simple; a flexible structure, easy 

for residents to use.  

 

Senator Grohoski reported that a commission has been authorized at the state level to 

consider the impact on short-term rentals and the effect on zoning.  The goal is a report by 

November or December, and a determination on any legislative action that might be useful.  

The meetings are on the website.  She was sure Bar Harbor’s policy has been discussed.   

 

 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 

Minutes of October 17, 2022 

Page 8 

 

Mr. Mooers reported that poles have been installed for the safety signs proposed for the road 

in front of the Community School.   

 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2325 10/18/22 $507,405.04 
Total   $507,405.04 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of 

Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2323 10/05/2022 $9,150.55 

 AP#2324 10/13/2022 $60,130.18 
Town Payroll PR#2308 10/14/2022 $144,964.36 
Total   $214,245.09 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 

Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 

Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 

 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices AP#4 10/05/2022 $343,734.63 
School Payroll PR#8 10/14/2022 $85,073.24 
Voided Disbursements    

Total   $428,807.87 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 

Town Voided Disbursements and School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

Grand Total   $1,150,458.00 

 

X. Adjournment 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to adjourn.   

Motion approved 5-0. 

 

The Meeting adjourned at 7:25PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Geoffrey Wood 

 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





To:  Selectboard 

From:  Durlin E. Lunt 

Date:  November 1, 2022 

Subject:  Request to Appoint an Acting Town Manager 

As Tony Smith has retired and is no longer eligible to be the Acting Town Manager, I am requesting that 
Finance/HR Director Jacob Wright be appointed to fill the vacancy. The position of Finance Director/HR 
incorporates personnel functions, front office operations, and of course day-to-day financial 
management all relevant to carry forward day-to-day municipal management responsibilities. The 
Finance/HR is housed in the Town Office easily accessible to the public, elected officials and town 
employees. 

The Acting Town Manager assumes the managerial responsibilities when the Town Manger is not 
available, or able to perform the duties of the office. Typically, this occurs when the manager is away 
from the community for a week or more or suffers a serious medical emergency. During said absence, 
the Acting Town Manager assumes the functions described in the manager’s job description and is 
compensated at the manager’s rate of pay for the duration of the absence.  

Mr. Wright has demonstrated excellent judgment during his service to Mount Desert. He has shown a 
great capacity for problem solving, has worked diligently to understand the workings of our community, 
and has established sound working relationships with both town employees and the public. I am pleased 
to submit his name in nomination to be the next Acting town Manager 

 

 

 





I:\Boards & Committees\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.docx 12/31

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee 

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or 
Committees.  Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little 
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee.  Please take a few 
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and  
return to the Town Clerk, PO Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME  04662. 

Name: Date:   
Street 
Address: Phone: Home 
Mail 
Address: Work 

E-mail: Cell  

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? Yes No 

Appointment(s) requested:   

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please 
describe your experience:  

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment? 

Why are you interested in this appointment? ___________________________________________ 

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? 

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? 

http://www.mtdesert.org/




CONSENT AGENDA 

  





 

 
Septembr&October2020MonthlyReport/BJ/11-02-2022  Page 1 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

MEMO    
  
To:      Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
From:  Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent  
Re: September & October Monthly Reports  
Date: November 2, 2022            
 
Highway Crew 
 
 

• The crew completed our monthly Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire 
extinguishers, secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.  

• Held our annual health and safety training at the highway garage for the public works 
department. 

• Working with a local contractor repaired a section of road on New County Road. 
• Working with a local contractor ditched sections of New County Road and Steamboat Wharf 

Road. 
• Working with a local contractor we drilled two holes on Route 198 and installed two 20-foot 

poles in the ground so we can install flashing beacons on the poles for the Community School 
when we receive them from MDOT. MDOT is providing the beacons, poles, hardware, and 
software at no cost to the Town or the school. 

• Worked on trucks and equipment in preparation for winter. 
• Painted lines on the tennis court in Northeast Harbor for a second pickle ball court. 
• Had a local contractor pump out our floor drain holding tanks at the highway and bus garages. 
• Picked up trash cans and benches and put them in storage for the winter. 
• Took delivery of 1,900 cubic yards of winter sand from a local contractor. Using our front-end 

loader, we mixed road salt with each load of winter sand and put the mixture in our stockpile. 
• Swept roads and sidewalks. 
• Removed the floats at Long Pond. 
• Cold patched various potholes. 
• Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage.                                                                      
• The crew performed maintenance and made repairs to our equipment and trucks in public 

works and other town departments. 
 
 
Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries  
 
Building and Grounds: 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


 

 
Septembr&October2020MonthlyReport/BJ/11-02-2022  Page 2 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and 
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures, 
repairing toilets, installing door closers, cleaning air filters, and changing light bulbs.  

• When the staff is caught up with other work, they go to the highway garage to vacuum, sweep, 
and assist with cleaning the building.  

• Painted both the main entrance and meeting room doors at the town office. 
• Repaired cracks in the pavement on the tennis court at the marina. 

 
Solid Waste  
 

 
• The crews continue to do an excellent job picking up trash on their daily routes. 
• The crew’s made a smooth transition from their summer routes back to their winter route in 

mid-September. 
 
 
 
Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 

 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
3
8
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
9
,
1
1
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
3
9
,
7
9
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
0
0
,
1
7
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
,
6
2
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
,
5
0
8
.
2
7

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
G
F
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
2
,
0
9
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
2
,
0
9
3
.
5
4

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

M
A
R
 
C
C
 
-
 
B
H
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
1
0
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
5
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
3
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
2
8
.
5
8

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
7
7
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
,
4
0
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
,
4
0
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
,
1
7
7
.
9
3

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
7
0
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
C
C
 
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
,
0
3
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
,
0
3
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
M
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
0
,
6
6
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
7
,
6
6
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
9
9
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
4

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
2
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
M
D
E
S
 
1
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
0
9
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
8
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
8
0
.
0
7

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
M
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
8
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
8
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
1
7
4
.
4
1

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

M
M
-
F
A
 
-
 
0
7
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
8
,
0
4
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
6
2
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
,
0
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
8
1
,
3
8
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
6
,
6
6
4
.
5
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
9
0
,
9
9
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
7
,
7
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
0
7
,
5
2
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
2
3
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
1
,
2
3
4
.
9
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                               



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
3
8
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
0
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
A
c
t
 
P
l
a
n
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 

C
a
s
h
 
i
n
 
B
a
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
0

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
A
c
t
 
P
l
a
n
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                              



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
3
8
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

3
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
s
h
 
i
n
 
B
a
n
k
 
-
 
S
R
 
2
0
2
2
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
2
,
4
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
7
1
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
3
0
0
 

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
2
,
4
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
7
1
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
3
8
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
9
0
,
9
9
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
2
0
1
,
7
7
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
0
0
,
2
4
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
1
,
5
3
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
9
2
,
5
2
7
.
7
6

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



BB Int/Div Other Receipts Disbursements Fees

Net Cash 

Sales/Purchases Change in MV EB

Net Interest Rate, annualized 1.91% 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Net Capital Gains ‐13.23% 8,563,084.31               198,363.74       696,954.00             ‐                            (34,382.39)         (860,935.35)         (274,756.81)           8,288,327.50       

‐                         

Average Assets 8,585,150.06$                                             ‐                         

Description ‐                         

‐                         

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              General Fund Investments    1,950,646.78               45,453.62         ‐                          ‐                            (7,861.47)            ‐                         ‐                          1,988,238.93       

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110‐             GF Reserve Investments        5,803,811.05               133,699.49       613,607.00             ‐                            (23,179.81)         (860,935.35)         (274,756.81)           5,392,245.57       

600‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              Marina Reserve Investments    808,626.48                   19,210.64         83,347.00               ‐                            (3,341.09)            ‐                         ‐                          907,843.03           

8,563,084.31               198,363.75       696,954.00             ‐                            (34,382.37)         (860,935.35)         (274,756.81)           8,288,327.53       

General Fund Interest

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐40410               Investment Earnings ‐                                (45,453.62)        ‐                          ‐                            7,861.47              ‐                         ‐                          (37,592.15)            

‐                                (45,453.62)        ‐                          ‐                            7,861.47              ‐                         ‐                          (37,592.15)            

Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐             NEH Marina Cap Improve Reserve (110,687.01)                 (2,639.61)           (19,295.92)             27,026.17                 462.17                 ‐                         ‐                          (105,134.20)          

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24681‐             NEH Mooring/Floats Reserve (320,787.85)                 (7,697.43)           (29,750.00)             5,724.50                   1,334.65              ‐                         ‐                          (351,176.13)          

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24683‐             NEH Work truck Reserve (15,370.71)                   (377.66)              (3,000.00)                ‐                            65.99                   ‐                         ‐                          (18,682.38)            

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24686‐             NEH Boat Reserve (86,216.38)                   (2,081.69)           (8,764.00)                ‐                            361.98                 ‐                         ‐                          (96,700.09)            

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24687‐             Marina Equipment Reserve  (Security) (3,881.15)                      (101.01)              (2,000.00)                ‐                            17.91                   ‐                         ‐                          (5,964.25)              

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24600‐             Seal Harbor Dock Capital Improvement R (82,996.92)                   (1,975.56)           (5,000.00)                4,339.00                   343.51                 ‐                         ‐                          (85,289.97)            

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24601‐             Seal Harbor Mooring/Floats Reserve (109,963.20)                 (2,649.69)           (10,000.00)             ‐                            460.49                 ‐                         ‐                          (122,152.40)          

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐             Bartlett Dock Capital Improvement Reser (21,587.12)                   (543.09)              (7,000.00)                ‐                            95.48                   ‐                         ‐                          (29,034.73)            

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24671‐             Bartlett Harbor Moorings/Floats Reserve (47,572.02)                   (1,144.83)           (4,000.00)                ‐                            198.90                 ‐                         ‐                          (52,517.95)            

(799,062.36)                 (19,210.57)        (88,809.92)             37,089.67                 3,341.08              ‐                         ‐                          (866,652.10)          

Sub‐Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐456           Underside of Deck‐Norwood 051517 (5,462.92)                      ‐                      ‐                          5,462.92                   ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         

‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       ‐                         ‐                         

(5,462.92)                      ‐                      ‐                          5,462.92                   ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         

MARINA RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (804,525.28)                 (19,210.57)        (88,809.92)             42,552.59                3,341.08             ‐                         ‐                         (866,652.10)        

Capital Reserves

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24200‐             Capital Land Acquisition (278,575.62)                 (11,594.20)        ‐                          ‐                            1,975.94              ‐                         ‐                          (288,193.88)          

400‐00‐201‐000‐000‐24209‐             Town Manager Telephone Reserve (20,938.30)                   (906.70)              (4,892.00)                ‐                            156.41                 ‐                         ‐                          (26,580.59)            

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐             Clerks Reserve ‐                                (75.90)                 (10,535.00)             ‐                            17.00                   ‐                         ‐                          (10,593.90)            

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐421      Clerks ‐Tabulating Machine (11,974.76)                   (498.39)              ‐                          ‐                            84.96                   ‐                         ‐                          (12,388.19)            

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐422      Clerks ‐Historical Preservation (22,653.05)                   (942.81)              ‐                          ‐                            160.68                 ‐                         ‐                          (23,435.18)            

400‐00‐205‐000‐000‐24206‐             Treasurer Cap Imp Reserve (9,012.16)                      (394.99)              (2,764.00)                ‐                            68.37                   ‐                         ‐                          (12,102.78)            

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24208‐             Assessment Cap Imp Reserve (6,120.06)                      (269.37)              (2,033.00)                ‐                            46.70                   ‐                         ‐                          (8,375.73)              

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24211‐             Assessor‐Aerial Photo Reserve (2,598.43)                      (139.64)              (4,372.00)                ‐                            25.48                   ‐                         ‐                          (7,084.59)              

400‐00‐207‐000‐000‐24283‐             CEO Work Truck Reserve (23,921.86)                   (1,019.82)           (3,359.00)                ‐                            175.09                 ‐                         ‐                          (28,125.59)            

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐             Fire Stations Building Reserve (54,277.41)                   (1,137.95)           (63,391.12)             42,768.40                 233.50                 ‐                         ‐                          (75,804.58)            

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24471‐             Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve (787,612.74)                 (33,882.90)        (184,839.50)           10,129.03                 5,849.97              ‐                         ‐                          (990,356.14)          

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24474‐             Fire Ponds & Dry Hydrant Reserve (58,577.68)                   (2,482.73)           (6,211.00)                ‐                            425.52                 ‐                         ‐                          (66,845.89)            

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐             Communication Cap Imp Reserve (176,011.54)                 (6,404.32)           (29,396.00)             84,820.00                 988.41                 ‐                         ‐                          (126,003.45)          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐             Public Works Equipment Reserve (291,473.88)                 (7,400.27)           (120,001.38)           195,999.71               1,369.62              ‐                         ‐                          (221,506.20)          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐             Town Office Building Reserve (100,234.24)                 (4,315.78)           (38,857.81)             ‐                            743.23                 ‐                         ‐                          (142,664.60)          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐467           PD LED lights 03/29/21 (18,228.45)                   (758.67)              ‐                          18,857.81                 129.31                 ‐                         ‐                          0.00                       

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐             Public Works Road Reserve (156,386.15)                 (6,597.74)           (60,154.01)             34,993.00                 1,118.86              ‐                         ‐                          (187,026.04)          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐451          Encumbered 25000   wfs  070714    (4,023.64)                      (167.45)              (2,200.00)                6,362.55                   28.54                   ‐                         ‐                          0.00                       

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24584‐             Bait House Reserve (65.61)                           (17.15)                 (2,000.00)                ‐                            3.67                     ‐                         ‐                          (2,079.09)              

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐             Wastewater Capital Improvement Reserv (279,754.89)                 (4,541.26)           (6,749.75)                197,220.00               873.38                 ‐                         ‐                          (92,952.52)            

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐465            Sewer Line Clng $46k  BOS 100520 (6,524.50)                      (271.54)              ‐                          6,749.75                   46.29                   ‐                         ‐                          0.00                       

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24583‐             Wastewater Work Truck reserve (51,790.36)                   (2,263.56)           (15,000.00)             34,946.00                 391.56                 ‐                         ‐                          (33,716.36)            

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐             Refuse Truck Reserve (166,593.29)                 (7,293.75)           (50,000.00)             ‐                            1,262.33              ‐                         ‐                          (222,624.71)          

400‐00‐520‐000‐000‐24571‐             PW Grounds Reserve (130.23)                         (113.48)              (15,000.00)             ‐                            25.13                   ‐                         ‐                          (15,218.58)            

(2,527,478.85)              (93,490.37)        (621,755.57)           632,846.25               16,199.95            ‐                         ‐                          (2,593,678.59)      

Sub‐Capital Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees)

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐9.21     9.21 BOS ‐ Fraser Tech Serv    ‐                                ‐                      (36,060.00)             36,060.00                 ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐9.21     9.07.21 BOS ‐ Dispatch Console ‐                                ‐                      (42,410.00)             42,410.00                 ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.21   8.2.21 BOS VI. D. ‐ truck/plow ‐                                ‐                      (179,630.00)           ‐                            ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (179,630.00)          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐466           Encumbered $15k Beech Hill Culv 0504 (2,208.30)                      ‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (2,208.30)              

‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       ‐                         ‐                         

(2,208.30)                      ‐                      (258,100.00)           78,470.00                 ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (181,838.30)          

CAPITAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (2,529,687.15)              (93,490.37)        (879,855.57)           711,316.25              16,199.95           ‐                         ‐                         (2,775,516.89)     

General Reserves

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐             Revaluation Reserve (221,967.06)                 (6,889.12)           (16,938.00)             79,900.00                 1,209.61              ‐                         ‐                          (164,684.57)          

400‐00‐208‐000‐203‐24212‐             Benefit Accrual Reserve (166,572.65)                 (6,960.48)           (3,857.00)                ‐                            1,187.72              ‐                         ‐                          (176,202.41)          

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐             Police Cap Imp Reserve (87,870.05)                   (3,644.71)           (24,372.41)             28,966.71                 622.78                 ‐                         ‐                          (86,297.68)            

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24473‐             Police Training Cost Reserve (63,295.44)                   (2,634.32)           ‐                          ‐                            448.95                 ‐                         ‐                          (65,480.81)            

400‐00‐407‐000‐000‐24204‐             Dog Welfare Reserve (4,034.21)                      (177.30)              (923.00)                   ‐                            30.63                   ‐                         ‐                          (5,103.88)              

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24203‐             Wastewater Bond Payment Reserve (594,239.44)                 (18,960.50)        ‐                          164,670.00               3,315.62              ‐                         ‐                          (445,214.32)          

400‐00‐525‐000‐000‐24572‐             PW Parks & Cemetery Reserve (20,920.26)                   (942.75)              (10,000.00)             ‐                            164.54                 ‐                         ‐                          (31,698.47)            

(1,158,899.11)              (40,209.18)        (56,090.41)             273,536.71               6,979.85              ‐                         ‐                          (974,682.14)          

Sub‐General Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees)

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐11.20   Vision Reval 11.16.20 BOS MTG  ‐                                ‐                      (76,292.95)             61,318.53                 ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (14,974.42)            

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐424           Watchguard Video System 040620 (3,571.41)                      ‐                      ‐                          3,571.41                   ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24475‐             Donation Reserve ‐ NEHAS ‐                                ‐                      (135,000.00)           87,659.98                 ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (47,340.02)            

‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       ‐                         ‐                         

(3,571.41)                      ‐                      (211,292.95)           152,549.92               ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (62,314.44)            

GENERAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (1,162,470.52)              (40,209.18)        (267,383.36)           426,086.63              6,979.85             ‐                         ‐                         (1,036,996.58)     

Capital Gains Reserve

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24202‐             Capital Gains Reserve (2,103,234.88)              ‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       860,935.35           274,756.81            (967,542.72)          

CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE TOTAL (2,103,234.88)              ‐                      ‐                          ‐                            ‐                       860,935.35           274,756.81            (967,542.72)        

MARINA (804,525.28)             (19,210.57)     (88,809.92)          42,552.59             3,341.08          ‐                       ‐                       (866,652.10)      

RESERVE FUND (5,795,392.55)          (133,699.55)   (1,147,238.93)    1,137,402.88       23,179.80        860,935.35       274,756.81        (4,780,056.19)  

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐20000              Accounts Payable               ‐                                ‐                      ‐                          (15,087.42)                ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (15,087.42)            

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24560‐             Retainage Payable ‐                                ‐                      (1,048.61)                (5,438.18)                  ‐                       ‐                         ‐                          (6,486.79)              

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35010              Due (to) from GOF (8,418.50)                      0.06                    534,680.54             (1,116,877.28)         0.01                     ‐                         ‐                          (590,615.17)        

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35040              Due (to) from 400 Fund 8,418.50                       (0.06)                   (534,680.54)           1,116,877.28            (0.01)                    ‐                         ‐                          590,615.17           

Due (to) from Marina (4,101.20)                      (0.07)                   5,462.92                 (42,552.59)                0.01                     ‐                         ‐                          (41,190.93)            

Due (to) from 400 Fund 4,101.20                       0.07                    (5,462.92)                42,552.59                 (0.01)                    ‐                         ‐                          41,190.93             

Fiscal Year Summary



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
,
6
4
6
.
7
8

 
1

 
 
 
 
9
7
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
0
/
2
1
J
u
l
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
3
.
5
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
6
1
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
1
A
u
g
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
8
.
9
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
8
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
0
.
9
7

 
4

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
6
.
4
4

 
5

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
N
I
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
1
1
1
-
2
1
 
N
o
v
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
R
e
c
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
1
.
6
5

 
6

 
 
 
1
1
6
G
N
I
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
.
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
7
6
4
.
8
0

 
7

 
 
 
1
0
9
G
N
I
0
1
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
a
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
8
0
.
3
2

 
8

 
 
 
1
1
5
G
N
I
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
,
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
0
8
.
5
8

 
9

 
 
 
1
4
0
G
N
I
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
&
 
Y
T
D
 
r
e
a
l
l
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
9
3
.
5
3

1
0

 
 
 
1
3
2
G
N
I
0
4
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
5
6
.
4
6

1
1

 
 
 
 
9
2
G
N
I
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
1
7
.
9
3

1
2

 
 
 
1
7
4
G
N
I
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
J
u
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
9
2
.
1
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
,
6
4
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
,
6
4
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
,
8
1
1
.
0
5

 
1

 
 
 
 
9
7
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
0
/
2
1
J
u
l
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
1
5
.
0
6

 
2

 
 
 
1
6
1
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
1
A
u
g
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
2
9
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
6
0
7
.
2
2

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
8
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
1
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
,
1
1
2
.
6
2

 
4

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
4
4
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
3
3
3
.
6
6

 
5

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
N
I
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
1
1
1
-
2
1
 
N
o
v
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
R
e
c
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
5
7
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
2
4
4
.
8
1

 
6

 
 
 
1
1
6
G
N
I
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
.
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
6
1
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
3
6
5
.
8
3

 
7

 
 
 
1
0
9
G
N
I
0
1
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
a
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
1
5
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
3
,
7
8
4
.
6
6

 
8

 
 
 
1
1
5
G
N
I
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
,
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
0
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
6
,
1
9
3
.
6
0

 
9

 
 
 
 
6
7
A
P
I
0
3
/
2
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
4
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
,
4
1
3
.
4
0

 
9

 
 
 
1
4
0
G
N
I
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
&
 
Y
T
D
 
r
e
a
l
l
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
9
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
8
1
7
.
4
9

1
0

 
 
 
1
3
2
G
N
I
0
4
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
2
8
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
,
4
6
6
.
1
2

1
1

 
 
 
 
9
2
G
N
I
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
4
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
3
1
7
.
3
3

1
2

 
 
 
1
7
4
G
N
I
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
J
u
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
2
4
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
1
,
5
6
5
.
4
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
,
8
1
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
,
4
1
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
3
,
9
8
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
1
,
5
6
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
,
8
1
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
,
4
1
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
3
,
9
8
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
1
,
5
6
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                              



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
-
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
,
6
2
6
.
4
8

 
1

 
 
 
 
9
7
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
0
/
2
1
J
u
l
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
0
9

 
2

 
 
 
1
6
1
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
1
A
u
g
I
n
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
3
.
9
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
8
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
7
.
4
7

 
4

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
8
.
1
4

 
5

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
N
I
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
1
1
1
-
2
1
 
N
o
v
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
R
e
c
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
0
.
3
4

 
6

 
 
 
1
1
6
G
N
I
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
D
e
c
-
2
1
 
I
n
v
.
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
A
n
a
l
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
9
9
.
8
3

 
7

 
 
 
1
0
9
G
N
I
0
1
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
a
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
3
0
.
6
8

 
8

 
 
 
1
1
5
G
N
I
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
F
e
b
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
,
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
4
9
.
7
6

 
9

 
 
 
 
6
7
A
P
I
0
3
/
2
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
4
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
9
6
.
7
6

 
9

 
 
 
1
4
0
G
N
I
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
M
a
r
-
2
2
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
&
 
Y
T
D
 
r
e
a
l
l
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
1
1
2
.
2
6

1
0

 
 
 
1
3
2
G
N
I
0
4
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
A
p
r
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
7
3
4
.
5
8

1
1

 
 
 
 
9
2
G
N
I
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
M
a
y
-
2
2
 
I
n
v
 
&
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
9
4
5
.
2
9

1
2

 
 
 
1
7
4
G
N
I
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
J
u
n
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
1
6
.
5
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
,
6
2
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
1
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
1
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
,
6
2
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
1
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
1
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                              



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
3
,
0
8
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
9
,
2
2
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
3
,
9
8
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
4
,
7
5
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
,
3
2
7
.
5
3

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
8
,
5
7
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
6
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
1
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
G
a
i
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
0
3
,
2
3
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
2
,
7
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
5
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
5
,
6
9
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
7
,
5
4
2
.
7
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
9
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
1
0
0
 

T
M
 
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
9
3
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
6
4
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
5
8
0
.
5
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
9
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
-
T
A
B
L
U
L
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
9
7
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
3
8
8
.
1
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
-
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
6
5
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
8
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
4
3
5
.
1
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
5
0
0
 

F
N
 
T
r
e
a
s
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
0
1
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
9
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
7
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
R
e
v
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
1
,
9
6
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
0
0
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
2
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
2
8
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
4
,
6
8
4
.
5
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

V
i
s
i
o
n
 
R
e
v
a
l
 
1
1
.
1
6
.
2
0
 
B
O
S
 
M
T
G
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
9
2
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
4
.
4
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
8
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
V
i
s
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
1
2
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
5
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
7
5
.
7
3

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
1
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
A
e
r
i
a
l
 
O
r
t
h
o
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
9
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
8
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
8
4
.
5
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
7
0
0
 

C
E
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
9
2
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
0
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
1
2
5
.
5
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
3
-
2
4
2
1
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
8
0
0
 

G
G
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
A
c
c
r
u
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
6
,
5
7
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
6
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
6
,
2
0
2
.
4
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
,
8
7
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
9
6
9
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
9
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
R
S
V
-
W
A
T
C
H
G
U
A
R
D
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
5
7
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
T
r
a
i
n
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
,
2
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
4
8
0
.
8
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
2
7
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
2
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
5
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
5
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
,
8
0
4
.
5
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
S
V
 
#
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

9
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
F
r
a
s
e
r
 
T
e
c
h
 
S
e
r
v
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
8
7
,
6
1
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
1
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
5
6
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
2
,
7
4
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
0
,
3
5
6
.
1
4

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
-
F
i
r
e
 
P
o
n
d
s
/
D
r
y
 
H
y
r
d
a
n
t
s
 
R
s
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
,
5
7
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
6
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
,
8
4
5
.
8
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
7
0
0
 

A
C
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
W
e
l
f
a
r
e
 
R
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
3
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
6
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
3
.
8
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 

C
M
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
6
,
0
1
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
1
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
6
,
0
0
3
.
4
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 

9
.
7
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
o
n
s
o
l
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
1
,
4
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
0
0
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
0
3
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
1
,
5
0
6
.
2
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

8
.
2
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
V
I
.
 
D
.
 
-
 
t
r
u
c
k
/
p
l
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
,
2
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
3
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
,
4
3
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
6
6
4
.
6
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
4
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
P
D
 
L
E
D
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
2
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
6
,
3
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
2
0
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
8
4
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
6
3
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
,
0
2
6
.
0
4

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
W
F
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
2
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
6
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
B
H
 
C
r
o
s
s
r
d
 
C
u
l
v
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
B
a
i
t
 
H
s
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
1
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
7
9
.
0
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
4
,
2
3
9
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
6
8
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
5
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
0
2
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
5
,
2
1
4
.
3
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
9
,
7
5
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
2
2
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
2
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
8
0
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
,
9
5
2
.
5
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
 
R
e
s
v
-
s
w
r
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
-
P
h
a
s
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
5
2
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
,
7
9
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
9
4
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
7
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
7
1
6
.
3
6

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 

W
M
 
R
e
f
u
s
e
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
6
,
5
9
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
0
3
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
,
0
3
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
2
,
6
2
4
.
7
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
0
0
 

P
W
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
8
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
0
8
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
2
1
8
.
5
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
5
0
 

P
W
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
t
e
r
y
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
9
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
7
7
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
,
6
9
8
.
4
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
7
9
5
,
3
9
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
0
,
9
9
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
8
,
3
1
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
2
,
6
7
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
3
2
,
7
1
6
.
1
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                       



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
0
,
6
8
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
7
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
1
3
4
.
2
6

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
A
I
N
 
P
I
E
R
-
N
O
R
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
4
6
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
s
/
F
l
o
a
t
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
0
,
7
8
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
3
8
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
1
,
1
7
6
.
1
3

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
W
k
 
T
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
3
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
3
1
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
6
8
2
.
3
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
B
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
,
2
1
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
8
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
8
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
9

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
8
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
6
4
.
2
5

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 

M
 
S
H
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
,
9
9
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
3
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
2
8
9
.
9
7

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 

M
 
S
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
/
F
l
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
6
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
1
8
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
1
5
2
.
4
0

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 

M
 
B
I
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
5
8
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
4
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
0
3
4
.
7
3

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 

M
 
B
I
 
 
M
o
o
r
/
F
l
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
7
,
5
7
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
4
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
5
1
7
.
9
5

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
0
4
,
5
2
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
3
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
7
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
2
,
1
2
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
6
,
6
5
2
.
1
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                           



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
5
9
9
,
8
1
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
3
,
6
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
3
,
1
7
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
,
4
4
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
5
9
9
,
3
6
8
.
3
3

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
B
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
3
9
.
9
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
1
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
 
t
o
 
S
e
p
 
C
e
m
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
2
0

 
6

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
E
N
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
Q
4
 
'
2
1
O
c
t
 
-
 
D
e
c
 
2
0
2
1
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
9
8

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
8
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
J
a
n
 
-
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
i
l
i
a
t
i
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
8
1
.
8
3

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
2
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
5
0
.
8
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
3
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
9
.
0
9

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
B
 
3
5
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
.
9
1

1
2

 
 
 
 
1
7
A
P
P
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
A
P
2
2
7
1
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
2

 
 
 
1
6
5
A
P
I
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
B
 
3
6
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
8
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
R
e
y
n
o
l
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
4
2
0
.
1
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
1
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
 
t
o
 
S
e
p
 
C
e
m
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
3
5

 
6

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
E
N
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
D
e
O
c
t
 
-
 
D
e
c
 
2
0
2
1
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
7
1

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
8
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
J
a
n
 
-
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
i
l
i
a
t
i
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
9
0

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
9
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
 
A
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
e
r
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
4
4

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
2
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
9
.
2
9

1
2

 
 
 
1
6
5
A
P
I
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
0
0
2
6
8
7
4
5
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
E
S
 
H
O
L
L
O
W
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
4
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
8
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
4
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
2
0
.
7
6

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
S
t
a
n
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
7
3
.
5
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
1
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
 
t
o
 
S
e
p
 
C
e
m
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
0
0

 
6

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
E
N
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
D
e
O
c
t
 
-
 
D
e
c
 
2
0
2
1
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
.
9
7

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
8
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
J
a
n
 
-
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
i
l
i
a
t
i
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
7
2

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
9
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
 
A
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
e
r
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
9
5

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
2
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
9
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
4
6
.
2
1

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
6
4
.
7
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
4
1
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
 
t
o
 
S
e
p
 
C
e
m
/
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
8
5

 
6

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
E
N
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
1
O
c
t
-
D
e
O
c
t
 
-
 
D
e
c
 
2
0
2
1
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
.
3
0

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
8
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
J
a
n
 
-
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
i
l
i
a
t
i
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
2
1

 
9

 
 
 
1
3
9
G
E
N
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
A
d
j
u
s
t
 
A
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
e
r
 
R
e
c
o
n
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
4
4

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
0
9
9
9
4
5
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
O
O
K
S
I
D
E
 
C
E
M
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
4
4

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
1
4
5
0
4
5
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
3
8

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
1
4
5
0
4
5
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
3
7

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
1
4
5
1
4
5
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
I
L
L
S
I
D
E
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
3
7

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
I
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
1
4
5
2
4
5
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
T
E
R
 
C
R
E
E
K
 
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
3
5

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
2
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
2
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
9
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
6
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
3
0
.
4
1

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
1
.
4
8

1
2

 
 
 
 
1
7
A
P
P
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
2
A
P
2
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
.
9
1

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
s
e
e
 
6
.
2
1
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
.
1
0



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
2

 
 
 
1
5
6
G
E
N
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
2
Q
1
 
2
2
 
r
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
.
0
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
1
.
5
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
5
0
0
 

P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
~
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
/
S
c
h
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
1
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
4
3
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
2
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
E
O
Y

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
,
5
0
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
5
0
,
6
0
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
2
4
,
5
7
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
2
6
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
1
6
,
5
4
6
.
2
7

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
G
F
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
2
,
0
9
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
2
,
0
9
3
.
5
4

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

M
A
R
 
C
C
 
-
 
B
H
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
2
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
3
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
2
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
2
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
,
1
7
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
4
5
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
4
5
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
,
6
2
9
.
7
5

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
0
-
7
0
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
C
C
 
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
7
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
6
9
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
6
9
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
M
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
,
2
5
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
,
1
7
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
8
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
9
6
.
9
6

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
2
-
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
 
I
C
S
 
-
 
B
H
 
M
D
E
S
 
1
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
7
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
0
7
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
7

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
M
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
1
7
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
6
2
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
6
2
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
8
0
2
.
7
1

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

M
M
-
F
A
 
-
 
0
7
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
6
,
6
6
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
9
,
0
4
4
.
7
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
1
,
2
3
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
3
4
,
0
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
1
9
,
0
4
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
1
4
,
9
8
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
0
6
,
2
1
8
.
4
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                               



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
0
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
A
c
t
 
P
l
a
n
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 

C
a
s
h
 
i
n
 
B
a
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
4
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
5
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
8
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
7
0
.
3
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
0

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
A
c
t
 
P
l
a
n
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
5
8
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
8
4
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
5
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
8
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
7
0
.
3
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                              



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

3
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
s
h
 
i
n
 
B
a
n
k
 
-
 
S
R
 
2
0
2
2
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
4
7
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
8
,
7
0
2
.
6
3

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
3
0
0
 

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
9
,
7
0
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
4
7
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
8
,
7
0
2
.
6
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
9
2
,
5
2
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
4
8
,
3
4
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
4
2
,
4
7
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
5
,
8
6
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
9
8
,
3
9
1
.
4
7

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



BB Int/Div Other Receipts Disbursements Fees

Net Cash 

Sales/Purchase

s Change in MV EB

Net Interest Rate, annualized 2.07% 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Net Capital Gains 3.89% 8,288,327.50           17,101.77        (2,802.50)        (14,299.27)       337,021.70        8,625,349.20         

Description

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              General Fund Investments    1,988,238.93           4,102.44           (672.28)             1,991,669.09         

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110‐             GF Reserve Investments        5,392,245.57           11,126.12        (1,823.26)        (14,299.27)       337,021.70        5,724,270.86         

600‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              Marina Reserve Investments    907,843.03              1,873.20           (306.97)             909,409.26            

8,288,327.53           17,101.76        ‐                       ‐                          (2,802.51)        (14,299.27)       337,021.70        8,625,349.21         

General Fund Interest

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐40410               Investment Earnings ‐                           (4,102.44)          672.28              (3,430.16)               

‐                           (4,102.44)          ‐                       ‐                          672.28              ‐                     ‐                      (3,430.16)               

Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐             NEH Marina Cap Improve Reserve (105,134.26)            (227.24)             37.24                (105,324.26)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24681‐             NEH Mooring/Floats Reserve (351,176.13)            (759.04)             124.39              (351,810.78)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24683‐             NEH Work truck Reserve (18,682.38)               (40.38)               6.62                  (18,716.14)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24686‐             NEH Boat Reserve (96,700.09)               (209.01)             34.25                (96,874.85)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24687‐             Marina Equipment Reserve  (Security) (5,964.25)                 (12.89)               2.11                  (5,975.03)               

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24600‐             Seal Harbor Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (85,289.97)               (184.35)             30.21                (85,444.11)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24601‐             Seal Harbor Mooring/Floats Reserve (122,152.40)            (264.02)             43.27                (122,373.15)           

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐             Bartlett Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (29,034.73)               (62.76)               10.28                (29,087.21)             

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24671‐             Bartlett Harbor Moorings/Floats Reserve (52,517.95)               (113.51)             18.60                (52,612.86)             

(866,652.16)            (1,873.20)          ‐                       ‐                          306.97              ‐                     ‐                      (868,218.39)           

‐                          

Sub‐Marina Reserves

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                    ‐                       ‐                          ‐                    ‐                     ‐                      ‐                          

‐                          

MARINA RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (866,652.16)            (1,873.20)          ‐                       ‐                          306.97              ‐                     ‐                      (868,218.39)           

‐                          

Capital Reserves

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24200‐             Capital Land Acquisition (288,193.88)            (898.59)             147.25              (288,945.22)           

400‐00‐201‐000‐000‐24209‐             Town Manager Telephone Reserve (26,580.59)               (82.88)               13.58                (26,649.89)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐             Clerks Reserve (10,593.90)               (33.03)               5.41                  (10,621.52)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐421      Clerks ‐Tabulating Machine (12,388.19)               (38.63)               6.33                  (12,420.49)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐422      Clerks ‐Historical Preservation (23,435.18)               (73.07)               11.97                (23,496.28)             

400‐00‐205‐000‐000‐24206‐             Treasurer Cap Imp Reserve (12,102.78)               (37.74)               6.18                  (12,134.34)             

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24208‐             Assessment Cap Imp Reserve (8,375.73)                 (26.12)               4.28                  (8,397.57)               

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24211‐             Assessor‐Aerial Photo Reserve (7,084.59)                 (22.09)               3.62                  (7,103.06)               

400‐00‐207‐000‐000‐24283‐             CEO Work Truck Reserve (28,125.59)               (87.70)               14.37                (28,198.92)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐             Fire Stations Building Reserve (75,804.58)               (236.36)             38.73                (76,002.21)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24471‐             Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve (990,356.14)            (3,087.92)          506.02              (992,938.04)           

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24474‐             Fire Ponds & Dry Hydrant Reserve (66,845.89)               (208.42)             34.16                (67,020.15)             

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐             Communication Cap Imp Reserve (126,003.45)            (392.88)             64.38                (126,331.95)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐             Public Works Equipment Reserve (221,506.20)            (690.65)             98,000.00               113.18              (124,083.67)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐             Town Office Building Reserve (142,664.60)            (444.83)             72.89                (143,036.54)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐             Public Works Road Reserve (187,026.04)            (583.15)             95.56                (187,513.63)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24584‐             Bait House Reserve (2,079.09)                 (6.48)                 1.06                  (2,084.51)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐             Wastewater Capital Improvement Reserve (92,952.52)               (289.83)             47.49                (93,194.86)             

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24583‐             Wastewater Work Truck reserve (33,716.36)               (105.13)             17.23                (33,804.26)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐             Refuse Truck Reserve (222,624.71)            (694.14)             113.75              (223,205.10)           

400‐00‐520‐000‐000‐24571‐             PW Grounds Reserve (15,218.58)               (47.45)               7.78                  (15,258.25)             

(2,593,678.59)        (8,087.09)          ‐                       98,000.00               1,325.22           ‐                     ‐                      (2,502,440.46)       

Sub‐Capital Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.21   8.2.21 BOS VI. D. ‐ truck/plow (179,630.00)            (179,630.00)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐466           Encumbered $15k Beech Hill Culv 050420 (2,208.30)                 (2,208.30)               

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐07.22   7.18.22 BOS ‐ 2024 Plow Truck ‐ Daigle ‐                           (98,000.00)          (98,000.00)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐08.22   8.1.22 BOS ‐ Packer Truck      ‐                          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.22   8.15.22 BOS ‐ Equip            ‐                          

(181,838.30)            ‐                    (98,000.00)          ‐                          ‐                    ‐                     ‐                      (279,838.30)           

‐                          

CAPITAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (2,775,516.89)        (8,087.09)          (98,000.00)          98,000.00               1,325.22           ‐                     ‐                      (2,782,278.76)       

‐                          

General Reserves

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐             Revaluation Reserve (164,684.57)            (513.49)             84.15                (165,113.91)           

400‐00‐208‐000‐203‐24212‐             Benefit Accrual Reserve (176,202.41)            (549.40)             90.03                (176,661.78)           

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐             Police Cap Imp Reserve (86,297.68)               (269.08)             44.09                (86,522.67)             

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24473‐             Police Training Cost Reserve (65,480.81)               (204.17)             33.46                (65,651.52)             

400‐00‐407‐000‐000‐24204‐             Dog Welfare Reserve (5,103.88)                 (15.91)               (31.00)                  2.61                  (5,148.18)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24203‐             Wastewater Bond Payment Reserve (445,214.32)            (1,388.17)          227.48              (446,375.01)           

400‐00‐525‐000‐000‐24572‐             PW Parks & Cemetery Reserve (31,698.47)               (98.84)               16.20                (31,781.11)             

(974,682.14)            (3,039.06)          (31.00)                  ‐                          498.02              ‐                     ‐                      (977,254.18)           

Sub‐General Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐11.20   Vision Reval 11.16.20 BOS MTG  (14,974.42)               (14,974.42)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24475‐             Donation Reserve ‐ NEHAS (47,340.02)               47,340.02               ‐                          

(62,314.44)               ‐                    ‐                       47,340.02               ‐                    ‐                     ‐                      (14,974.42)             

‐                          

GENERAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (1,036,996.58)        (3,039.06)          (31.00)                  47,340.02               498.02              ‐                     ‐                      (992,228.60)           

‐                          

Capital Gains Reserve

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24202‐             Capital Gains Reserve (967,542.72)            14,299.27          (337,021.70)       (1,290,265.15)       

CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE TOTAL (967,542.72)            ‐                    ‐                       ‐                          ‐                    14,299.27        (337,021.70)       (1,290,265.15)       

‐                          

MARINA (866,652.16)         (1,873.20)       ‐                     ‐                        306.97           ‐                   ‐                    (868,218.39)       

‐                          

RESERVE FUND (4,780,056.19)     (11,126.15)    (98,031.00)       145,340.02         1,823.24        14,299.27      (337,021.70)    (5,064,772.51)    

‐                          

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐20000              Accounts Payable               (15,087.42)               9437.42 (5,650.00)               

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24560‐             Retainage Payable (6,486.79)                 (6,486.79)               

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35010              Due (to) from GOF (590,615.17)            0.03                  98,031.00            (154,777.44)           0.02                  ‐                     ‐                      (647,361.56)           

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35040              Due (to) from 400 Fund 590,615.17              (0.03)                 (98,031.00)          154,777.44             (0.02)                 ‐                     ‐                      647,361.56            

Due (to) from Marina (41,190.87)               ‐                    ‐                       ‐                          ‐                    ‐                     ‐                      (41,190.87)             

Due (to) from 400 Fund 41,190.87                ‐                    ‐                       ‐                          ‐                    ‐                     ‐                      41,190.87              

Jul‐22



BB Int/Div Other Receipts Disbursements Fees

Net Cash 

Sales/Purchases Change in MV EB

Net Interest Rate, annualized 1.19% 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Net Capital Gains ‐2.42% 8,625,349.20          11,376.34                810,934.00              (2,801.63)                (819,508.71)            610,390.91              9,235,740.11         

‐                           ‐                          

‐                          

Description ‐                          

‐                          

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              General Fund Investments    1,991,669.09          2,626.90                  (646.92)                    1,993,649.07         

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110‐             GF Reserve Investments        5,724,270.86          7,549.98                  769,436.00              (1,859.32)                (819,508.71)            610,390.91              6,290,279.72         

600‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              Marina Reserve Investments    909,409.26              1,199.46                  41,498.00                (295.39)                    951,811.33             

8,625,349.21          11,376.34                810,934.00              ‐                           (2,801.63)                (819,508.71)            610,390.91              9,235,740.12         

General Fund Interest

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐40410               Investment Earnings (3,430.16)                (2,626.90)                ‐0.02 646.92                     (5,410.16)               

(3,430.16)                (2,626.90)                ‐                           (0.02)                        646.92                     ‐                           ‐                           (5,410.16)               

Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐             NEH Marina Cap Improve Reserve (105,324.26)            (145.51)                    (18,055.00)              71500 35.83                       (51,988.94)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24681‐             NEH Mooring/Floats Reserve (351,810.78)            (486.03)                    119.69                     (352,177.12)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24683‐             NEH Work truck Reserve (18,716.14)              (25.86)                      (3,655.00)                6.37                         (22,390.63)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24686‐             NEH Boat Reserve (96,874.85)              (133.83)                    (8,749.00)                32.96                       (105,724.72)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24687‐             Marina Equipment Reserve  (Security) (5,975.03)                (8.25)                        (4,039.00)                2.03                         (10,020.25)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24600‐             Seal Harbor Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (85,444.11)              (118.04)                    29.07                       (85,533.08)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24601‐             Seal Harbor Mooring/Floats Reserve (122,373.15)            (169.06)                    41.63                       (122,500.58)           

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐             Bartlett Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (29,087.21)              (40.18)                      (7,000.00)                9.90                         (36,117.49)             

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24671‐             Bartlett Harbor Moorings/Floats Reserve (52,612.86)              (72.69)                      17.90                       (52,667.65)             

(868,218.39)            (1,199.45)                (41,498.00)              71,500.00                295.38                     ‐                           ‐                           (839,120.46)           

‐                          

Sub‐Marina Reserves

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          

‐                          

MARINA RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (868,218.39)            (1,199.45)                (41,498.00)              71,500.00                295.38                     ‐                           ‐                           (839,120.46)           

‐                          

Capital Reserves

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24200‐             Capital Land Acquisition (288,945.22)            (626.93)                    154.39                     (289,417.76)           

400‐00‐201‐000‐000‐24209‐             Town Manager Telephone Reserve (26,649.89)              (57.82)                      (3,511.00)                14.24                       (30,204.47)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐             Clerks Reserve (10,621.52)              (23.05)                      5.68                         (10,638.89)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐421      Clerks ‐Tabulating Machine (12,420.49)              (26.95)                      6.64                         (12,440.80)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐422      Clerks ‐Historical Preservation (23,496.28)              (50.98)                      (9,876.00)                12.55                       (33,410.71)             

400‐00‐205‐000‐000‐24206‐             Treasurer Cap Imp Reserve (12,134.34)              (26.33)                      (3,898.00)                6.48                         (16,052.19)             

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24208‐             Assessment Cap Imp Reserve (8,397.57)                (18.22)                      4.49                         (8,411.30)               

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24211‐             Assessor‐Aerial Photo Reserve (7,103.06)                (15.41)                      (5,800.00)                3.80                         (12,914.67)             

400‐00‐207‐000‐000‐24283‐             CEO Work Truck Reserve (28,198.92)              (61.18)                      (4,015.00)                15.07                       (32,260.03)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐             Fire Stations Building Reserve (76,002.21)              (164.90)                    (53,794.00)              40.61                       (129,920.50)           

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24471‐             Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve (992,938.04)            (2,154.40)                (416,279.00)            530.56                     (1,410,840.88)       

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24474‐             Fire Ponds & Dry Hydrant Reserve (67,020.15)              (145.42)                    (6,225.00)                35.81                       (73,354.76)             

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐             Communication Cap Imp Reserve (126,331.95)            (274.11)                    (14,078.00)              67.50                       (140,616.56)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐             Public Works Equipment Reserve (124,083.67)            (269.23)                    (220,000.00)            109,909.00              66.30                       (234,377.60)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐             Town Office Building Reserve (143,036.54)            (310.35)                    (20,000.00)              76.43                       (163,270.46)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐             Public Works Road Reserve (187,513.63)            (406.85)                    (50,000.00)              100.19                     (237,820.29)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24584‐             Bait House Reserve (2,084.51)                (4.52)                        (3,000.00)                1.11                         (5,087.92)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐             Wastewater Capital Improvement Reserve (93,194.86)              (202.21)                    (10,000.00)              49.80                       (103,347.27)           

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24583‐             Wastewater Work Truck reserve (33,804.26)              (73.35)                      (65,000.00)              18.06                       (98,859.55)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐             Refuse Truck Reserve (223,205.10)            (484.29)                    (125,000.00)            193,041.20              119.27                     (155,528.92)           

400‐00‐520‐000‐000‐24571‐             PW Grounds Reserve (15,258.25)              (33.11)                      (15,000.00)              8.15                         (30,283.21)             

(2,502,440.46)        (5,429.61)                (1,025,476.00)        302,950.20              1,337.13                  ‐                           ‐                           (3,229,058.74)       

Sub‐Capital Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.21   8.2.21 BOS VI. D. ‐ truck/plow (179,630.00)            (179,630.00)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐466           Encumbered $15k Beech Hill Culv 050420 (2,208.30)                (2,208.30)               

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐07.22   7.18.22 BOS ‐ 2024 Plow Truck ‐ Daigle (98,000.00)              (98,000.00)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐08.22   8.1.22 BOS ‐ Packer Truck      ‐                           (193,041.20)            (193,041.20)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.22   8.15.22 BOS ‐ Equip            ‐                           (109,909.00)            (109,909.00)           

(279,838.30)            ‐                           (302,950.20)            ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           (582,788.50)           

‐                          

CAPITAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (2,782,278.76)        (5,429.61)                (1,328,426.20)        302,950.20             1,337.13                  ‐                           ‐                           (3,811,847.24)       

‐                          

General Reserves

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐             Revaluation Reserve (165,113.91)            (358.25)                    (15,575.00)              88.23                       (180,958.93)           

400‐00‐208‐000‐203‐24212‐             Benefit Accrual Reserve (176,661.78)            (383.31)                    94.40                       (176,950.69)           

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐             Police Cap Imp Reserve (86,522.67)              (187.73)                    (18,385.00)              5,995.00                  46.23                       (99,054.17)             

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24473‐             Police Training Cost Reserve (65,651.52)              (142.45)                    35.08                       (65,758.89)             

400‐00‐407‐000‐000‐24204‐             Dog Welfare Reserve (5,148.18)                (11.17)                      (8.00)                        2.75                         (5,164.60)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24203‐             Wastewater Bond Payment Reserve (446,375.01)            (968.51)                    238.51                     (447,105.01)           

400‐00‐525‐000‐000‐24572‐             PW Parks & Cemetery Reserve (31,781.11)              (68.96)                      (10,000.00)              16.98                       (41,833.09)             

(977,254.18)            (2,120.38)                (43,968.00)              5,995.00                  522.18                     ‐                           ‐                           (1,016,825.38)       

Sub‐General Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐11.20   Vision Reval 11.16.20 BOS MTG  (14,974.42)              9,733.86                  (5,240.56)               

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24475‐             Donation Reserve ‐ NEHAS ‐                           ‐                          

(14,974.42)              ‐                           ‐                           9,733.86                  ‐                           ‐                           ‐                           (5,240.56)               

‐                          

GENERAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (992,228.60)            (2,120.38)                (43,968.00)              15,728.86                522.18                     ‐                           ‐                           (1,022,065.94)       

‐                          

Capital Gains Reserve

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24202‐             Capital Gains Reserve (1,290,265.15)        300,000.00              819,508.71              (610,390.91)            (781,147.35)           

CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE TOTAL (1,290,265.15)        ‐                           ‐                           300,000.00             ‐                           819,508.71             (610,390.91)            (781,147.35)           

‐                          

MARINA (868,218.39)         (1,199.45)             (41,498.00)           71,500.00            295.38                  ‐                         ‐                         (839,120.46)        

‐                          

RESERVE FUND (5,064,772.51)     (7,549.99)             (1,372,394.20)     618,679.06          1,859.31               819,508.71          (610,390.91)         (5,615,060.53)    

‐                          

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐20000              Accounts Payable               (5,650.00)                (5,995.00)                (11,645.00)             

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24560‐             Retainage Payable (6,486.79)                (973.38)                    (7,460.17)               

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35010              Due (to) from GOF (647,361.56)            0.01                         602,958.20              (611,710.68)            0.01                         ‐                           ‐                           (656,114.02)           

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35040              Due (to) from 400 Fund 647,361.56              (0.01)                        (602,958.20)            611,710.68              (0.01)                        ‐                           ‐                           656,114.02            

Due (to) from Marina (41,190.87)              (0.01)                        ‐                           (71,500.00)              0.01                         ‐                           ‐                           (112,690.87)           

Due (to) from 400 Fund 41,190.87                0.01                         ‐                           71,500.00                (0.01)                        ‐                           ‐                           112,690.87            

Aug‐22



BB Int/Div

Other 

Receipts Disbursements Fees

Net Cash 

Sales/Purchas

es Change in MV EB

Net Interest Rate, annualized 1.96% 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Net Capital Gains ‐5.30% 9,235,740.11          18,187.11       ‐                    ‐                       (3,125.71)    (15,061.40)     (474,531.53)       8,761,208.58         

‐                           ‐                          

‐                          

Description ‐                          

‐                          

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              General Fund Investments    1,993,649.07          3,925.91           (674.72)       1,996,900.26         

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110‐             GF Reserve Investments        6,290,279.72          12,386.88       (2,128.86)    (15,061.40)     (474,531.53)       5,810,944.81         

600‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              Marina Reserve Investments    951,811.33             1,874.32           (322.13)       953,363.52            

9,235,740.12          18,187.11       ‐                    ‐                       (3,125.71)    (15,061.40)     (474,531.53)       8,761,208.59         

General Fund Interest

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐40410               Investment Earnings (5,410.16)                (3,925.91)        674.72          (8,661.35)               

(5,410.16)                (3,925.91)        ‐                    ‐                       674.72          ‐                   ‐                       (8,661.35)               

Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐             NEH Marina Cap Improve Reserve (51,988.94)              (116.13)            19.96            (52,085.11)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24681‐             NEH Mooring/Floats Reserve (352,177.12)            (786.65)            135.20          (352,828.57)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24683‐             NEH Work truck Reserve (22,390.63)              (50.01)              8.60              (22,432.04)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24686‐             NEH Boat Reserve (105,724.72)            (236.15)            40.59            (105,920.28)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24687‐             Marina Equipment Reserve  (Security) (10,020.25)              (22.38)              3.85              (10,038.78)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24600‐             Seal Harbor Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (85,533.08)              (191.05)            32.84            (85,691.29)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24601‐             Seal Harbor Mooring/Floats Reserve (122,500.58)            (273.63)            47.03            (122,727.18)           

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐             Bartlett Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (36,117.49)              (80.67)              13.87            (36,184.29)             

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24671‐             Bartlett Harbor Moorings/Floats Reserve (52,667.65)              (117.64)            20.22            (52,765.07)             

(839,120.46)            (1,874.31)        ‐                    ‐                       322.16          ‐                   ‐                       (840,672.61)           

‐                          

Sub‐Marina Reserves

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                          

‐                           ‐                    ‐                    ‐                       ‐                ‐                   ‐                       ‐                          

‐                          

MARINA RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (839,120.46)            (1,874.31)        ‐                    ‐                       322.16          ‐                   ‐                       (840,672.61)           

‐                          

Capital Reserves

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24200‐             Capital Land Acquisition (289,417.76)            (844.34)            145.11          (290,116.99)           

400‐00‐201‐000‐000‐24209‐             Town Manager Telephone Reserve (30,204.47)              (88.12)              15.14            (30,277.45)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐             Clerks Reserve (10,638.89)              (31.04)              5.33              (10,664.60)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐421      Clerks ‐Tabulating Machine (12,440.80)              (36.29)              6.24              (12,470.85)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐422      Clerks ‐Historical Preservation (33,410.71)              (97.47)              16.75            (33,491.43)             

400‐00‐205‐000‐000‐24206‐             Treasurer Cap Imp Reserve (16,052.19)              (46.83)              8.05              (16,090.97)             

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24208‐             Assessment Cap Imp Reserve (8,411.30)                (24.54)              4.22              (8,431.62)               

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24211‐             Assessor‐Aerial Photo Reserve (12,914.67)              (37.68)              6.48              (12,945.87)             

400‐00‐207‐000‐000‐24283‐             CEO Work Truck Reserve (32,260.03)              (94.11)              16.17            (32,337.97)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐             Fire Stations Building Reserve (129,920.50)            (379.03)            65.14            (130,234.39)           

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24471‐             Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve (1,410,840.88)        (4,115.97)        1,051.67              707.39          (1,413,197.79)       

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24474‐             Fire Ponds & Dry Hydrant Reserve (73,354.76)              (214.00)            36.78            (73,531.98)             

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐             Communication Cap Imp Reserve (140,616.56)            (410.23)            70.50            (140,956.29)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐             Public Works Equipment Reserve (234,377.60)            (683.77)            117.52          (234,943.85)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐             Town Office Building Reserve (163,270.46)            (476.32)            81.86            (163,664.92)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐             Public Works Road Reserve (237,820.29)            (693.81)            119.24          (238,394.86)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24584‐             Bait House Reserve (5,087.92)                (14.84)              2.55              (5,100.21)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐             Wastewater Capital Improvement Reserve (103,347.27)            (301.50)            51.82            (103,596.95)           

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24583‐             Wastewater Work Truck reserve (98,859.55)              (288.41)            49.57            (99,098.39)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐             Refuse Truck Reserve (155,528.92)            (453.74)            77.98            (155,904.68)           

400‐00‐520‐000‐000‐24571‐             PW Grounds Reserve (30,283.21)              (88.35)              15.18            (30,356.38)             

(3,229,058.74)        (9,420.39)        ‐                    1,051.67              1,619.02      ‐                   ‐                       (3,235,808.44)       

Sub‐Capital Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.21   8.2.21 BOS VI. D. ‐ truck/plow (179,630.00)            (179,630.00)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐466           Encumbered $15k Beech Hill Culv 050420 (2,208.30)                (2,208.30)               

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐07.22   7.18.22 BOS ‐ 2024 Plow Truck ‐ Daigle (98,000.00)              (98,000.00)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐08.22   8.1.22 BOS ‐ Packer Truck      (193,041.20)            (193,041.20)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.22   8.15.22 BOS ‐ Equip            (109,909.00)            (109,909.00)           

(582,788.50)            ‐                    ‐                    ‐                       ‐                ‐                   ‐                       (582,788.50)           

‐                          

CAPITAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (3,811,847.24)        (9,420.39)        ‐                    1,051.67              1,619.02     ‐                   ‐                       (3,818,596.94)       

‐                          

General Reserves

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐             Revaluation Reserve (180,958.93)            (527.93)            90.73            (181,396.13)           

400‐00‐208‐000‐203‐24212‐             Benefit Accrual Reserve (176,950.69)            (516.23)            88.72            (177,378.20)           

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐             Police Cap Imp Reserve (99,054.17)              (288.98)            49.67            (99,293.48)             

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24473‐             Police Training Cost Reserve (65,758.89)              (191.84)            32.97            (65,917.76)             

400‐00‐407‐000‐000‐24204‐             Dog Welfare Reserve (5,164.60)                (15.07)              (2.00)                 2.59              (5,179.08)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24203‐             Wastewater Bond Payment Reserve (447,105.01)            (1,304.38)        145,000.00          224.18          (303,185.21)           

400‐00‐525‐000‐000‐24572‐             PW Parks & Cemetery Reserve (41,833.09)              (122.04)            20.97            (41,934.16)             

(1,016,825.38)        (2,966.47)        (2.00)                 145,000.00          509.83          ‐                   ‐                       (874,284.02)           

Sub‐General Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees) ‐                          

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐11.20   Vision Reval 11.16.20 BOS MTG  (5,240.56)                2,251.69              (2,988.87)               

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24475‐             Donation Reserve ‐ NEHAS ‐                           ‐                          

(5,240.56)                ‐                    ‐                    2,251.69              ‐                ‐                   ‐                       (2,988.87)               

‐                          

GENERAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (1,022,065.94)        (2,966.47)        (2.00)                 147,251.69          509.83          ‐                   ‐                       (877,272.89)           

‐                          

Capital Gains Reserve

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24202‐             Capital Gains Reserve (781,147.35)            15,061.40      474,531.53        (291,554.42)           

CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE TOTAL (781,147.35)            ‐                    ‐                    ‐                       ‐                15,061.40      474,531.53        (291,554.42)           

‐                          

MARINA (839,120.46)        (1,874.31)      ‐                  ‐                     322.16       ‐                 ‐                     (840,672.61)       

‐                          

RESERVE FUND (5,615,060.53)     (12,386.86)    (2.00)              148,303.36      2,128.85   15,061.40    474,531.53      (4,987,424.25)    

‐                           0.01                  0.02             

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐20000              Accounts Payable               (11,645.00)              11645 ‐                          

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24560‐             Retainage Payable (7,460.17)                ‐225.17 (7,685.34)               

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35010              Due (to) from GOF (656,114.02)            (0.02)                 2.00                  (159,723.19)        0.01              ‐                   ‐                       (815,835.22)           

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35040              Due (to) from 400 Fund 656,114.02             0.02                  (2.00)                 159,723.19          (0.01)             ‐                   ‐                       815,835.22            

Due (to) from Marina (112,690.87)            (0.01)                 ‐                    ‐                       (0.03)             ‐                   ‐                       (112,690.91)           

Due (to) from 400 Fund 112,690.87             0.01                  ‐                    ‐                       0.03              ‐                   ‐                       112,690.91            

Sep‐22



BB Int/Div Other Receipts Disbursements Fees

Net Cash 

Sales/Purchases Change in MV EB

Net Interest Rate, annualized 1.83% 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Net Capital Gains ‐4.54% 8,288,327.50          46,665.22       810,934.00             ‐                         (8,729.84)    (848,869.38)        472,881.08        8,761,208.58         

‐                          

‐                          

Description ‐                          

‐                          

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              General Fund Investments    1,988,238.93          10,655.25       ‐                           ‐                         (1,993.92)    ‐                        ‐                       1,996,900.26         

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110‐             GF Reserve Investments        5,392,245.57          31,062.98       769,436.00             ‐                         (5,811.44)    (848,869.38)        472,881.08        5,810,944.81         

600‐00‐000‐000‐000‐11110              Marina Reserve Investments    907,843.03             4,946.98           41,498.00               ‐                         (924.49)       ‐                        ‐                       953,363.52            

8,288,327.53          46,665.21       810,934.00             ‐                         (8,729.85)    (848,869.38)        472,881.08        8,761,208.59         

General Fund Interest

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐40410               Investment Earnings ‐                           (10,655.25)      ‐                           (0.02)                      1,993.92      ‐                        ‐                       (8,661.35)               

‐                           (10,655.25)      ‐                           (0.02)                      1,993.92      ‐                        ‐                       (8,661.35)               

Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐             NEH Marina Cap Improve Reserve (105,134.26)            (488.88)            (18,055.00)              71,500.00              93.03            ‐                        ‐                       (52,085.11)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24681‐             NEH Mooring/Floats Reserve (351,176.13)            (2,031.72)        ‐                           ‐                         379.28          ‐                        ‐                       (352,828.57)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24683‐             NEH Work truck Reserve (18,682.38)              (116.25)            (3,655.00)                ‐                         21.59            ‐                        ‐                       (22,432.04)             

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24686‐             NEH Boat Reserve (96,700.09)              (578.99)            (8,749.00)                ‐                         107.80          ‐                        ‐                       (105,920.28)           

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24687‐             Marina Equipment Reserve  (Security) (5,964.25)                (43.52)              (4,039.00)                ‐                         7.99              ‐                        ‐                       (10,038.78)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24600‐             Seal Harbor Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (85,289.97)              (493.44)            ‐                           ‐                         92.12            ‐                        ‐                       (85,691.29)             

600‐04‐102‐000‐000‐24601‐             Seal Harbor Mooring/Floats Reserve (122,152.40)            (706.71)            ‐                           ‐                         131.93          ‐                        ‐                       (122,727.18)           

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐             Bartlett Dock Capital Improvement Reserve (29,034.73)              (183.61)            (7,000.00)                ‐                         34.05            ‐                        ‐                       (36,184.29)             

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24671‐             Bartlett Harbor Moorings/Floats Reserve (52,517.95)              (303.84)            ‐                           ‐                         56.72            ‐                        ‐                       (52,765.07)             

(866,652.16)            (4,946.96)        (41,498.00)              71,500.00              924.51          ‐                        ‐                       (840,672.61)           

Sub‐Marina Reserves

600‐04‐101‐000‐000‐24680‐456           Underside of Deck‐Norwood 051517 ‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

600‐04‐103‐000‐000‐24670‐464           Camera System BOS 072020 ‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                      

‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

MARINA RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (866,652.16)            (4,946.96)        (41,498.00)              71,500.00              924.51          ‐                        ‐                       (840,672.61)           

Capital Reserves

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24200‐             Capital Land Acquisition (288,193.88)            (2,369.86)        ‐                           ‐                         446.75          ‐                        ‐                       (290,116.99)           

400‐00‐201‐000‐000‐24209‐             Town Manager Telephone Reserve (26,580.59)              (228.82)            (3,511.00)                ‐                         42.96            ‐                        ‐                       (30,277.45)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐             Clerks Reserve (10,593.90)              (87.12)              ‐                           ‐                         16.42            ‐                        ‐                       (10,664.60)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐421      Clerks ‐Tabulating Machine (12,388.19)              (101.87)            ‐                           ‐                         19.21            ‐                        ‐                       (12,470.85)             

400‐00‐202‐000‐000‐24205‐422      Clerks ‐Historical Preservation (23,435.18)              (221.52)            (9,876.00)                ‐                         41.27            ‐                        ‐                       (33,491.43)             

400‐00‐205‐000‐000‐24206‐             Treasurer Cap Imp Reserve (12,102.78)              (110.90)            (3,898.00)                ‐                         20.71            ‐                        ‐                       (16,090.97)             

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24208‐             Assessment Cap Imp Reserve (8,375.73)                (68.88)              ‐                           ‐                         12.99            ‐                        ‐                       (8,431.62)               

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24211‐             Assessor‐Aerial Photo Reserve (7,084.59)                (75.18)              (5,800.00)                ‐                         13.90            ‐                        ‐                       (12,945.87)             

400‐00‐207‐000‐000‐24283‐             CEO Work Truck Reserve (28,125.59)              (242.99)            (4,015.00)                ‐                         45.61            ‐                        ‐                       (32,337.97)             

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24470‐             Fire Stations Building Reserve (75,804.58)              (780.29)            (53,794.00)              ‐                         144.48          ‐                        ‐                       (130,234.39)           

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24471‐             Fire Equipment/Engine Reserve (990,356.14)            (9,358.29)        (416,279.00)            1,051.67                1,743.97      ‐                        ‐                       (1,413,197.79)       

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24474‐             Fire Ponds & Dry Hydrant Reserve (66,845.89)              (567.84)            (6,225.00)                ‐                         106.75          ‐                        ‐                       (73,531.98)             

400‐00‐408‐000‐000‐24406‐             Communication Cap Imp Reserve (126,003.45)            (1,077.22)        (14,078.00)              ‐                         202.38          ‐                        ‐                       (140,956.29)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐             Public Works Equipment Reserve (221,506.20)            (1,643.65)        (220,000.00)            207,909.00            297.00          ‐                        ‐                       (234,943.85)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24570‐             Town Office Building Reserve (142,664.60)            (1,231.50)        (20,000.00)              ‐                         231.18          ‐                        ‐                       (163,664.92)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐             Public Works Road Reserve (187,026.04)            (1,683.81)        (50,000.00)              ‐                         314.99          ‐                        ‐                       (238,394.86)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24584‐             Bait House Reserve (2,079.09)                (25.84)              (3,000.00)                ‐                         4.72              ‐                        ‐                       (5,100.21)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24501‐             Wastewater Capital Improvement Reserve (92,952.52)              (793.54)            (10,000.00)              ‐                         149.11          ‐                        ‐                       (103,596.95)           

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24583‐             Wastewater Work Truck reserve (33,716.36)              (466.89)            (65,000.00)              ‐                         84.86            ‐                        ‐                       (99,098.39)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐             Refuse Truck Reserve (222,624.71)            (1,632.17)        (125,000.00)            193,041.20            311.00          ‐                        ‐                       (155,904.68)           

400‐00‐520‐000‐000‐24571‐             PW Grounds Reserve (15,218.58)              (168.91)            (15,000.00)              ‐                         31.11            ‐                        ‐                       (30,356.38)             

(2,593,678.59)        (22,937.09)      (1,025,476.00)        402,001.87            4,281.37      ‐                        ‐                       (3,235,808.44)       

Sub‐Capital Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees)

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.21   8.2.21 BOS VI. D. ‐ truck/plow (179,630.00)            ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (179,630.00)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24573‐466           Encumbered $15k Beech Hill Culv 050420 (2,208.30)                ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (2,208.30)               

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐07.22   7.18.22 BOS ‐ 2024 Plow Truck ‐ Daigle ‐                           ‐                    (98,000.00)              ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (98,000.00)             

400‐00‐515‐000‐000‐24581‐08.22   8.1.22 BOS ‐ Packer Truck      ‐                           ‐                    (193,041.20)            ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (193,041.20)           

400‐00‐501‐000‐000‐24500‐08.22   8.15.22 BOS ‐ Equip            ‐                           ‐                    (109,909.00)            ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (109,909.00)           

‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                      

(181,838.30)            ‐                    (400,950.20)            ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (582,788.50)           

CAPITAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (2,775,516.89)        (22,937.09)      (1,426,426.20)        402,001.87            4,281.37     ‐                        ‐                       (3,818,596.94)       

General Reserves

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐             Revaluation Reserve (164,684.57)            (1,399.67)        (15,575.00)              ‐                         263.11          ‐                        ‐                       (181,396.13)           

400‐00‐208‐000‐203‐24212‐             Benefit Accrual Reserve (176,202.41)            (1,448.94)        ‐                           ‐                         273.15          ‐                        ‐                       (177,378.20)           

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24405‐             Police Cap Imp Reserve (86,297.68)              (745.79)            (18,385.00)              5,995.00                139.99          ‐                        ‐                       (99,293.48)             

400‐00‐401‐000‐000‐24473‐             Police Training Cost Reserve (65,480.81)              (538.46)            ‐                           ‐                         101.51          ‐                        ‐                       (65,917.76)             

400‐00‐407‐000‐000‐24204‐             Dog Welfare Reserve (5,103.88)                (42.15)              (41.00)                     ‐                         7.95              ‐                        ‐                       (5,179.08)               

400‐00‐505‐000‐000‐24203‐             Wastewater Bond Payment Reserve (445,214.32)            (3,661.06)        ‐                           145,000.00            690.17          ‐                        ‐                       (303,185.21)           

400‐00‐525‐000‐000‐24572‐             PW Parks & Cemetery Reserve (31,698.47)              (289.84)            (10,000.00)              ‐                         54.15            ‐                        ‐                       (41,934.16)             

(974,682.14)            (8,125.91)        (44,001.00)              150,995.00            1,530.03      ‐                        ‐                       (874,284.02)           

Sub‐General Reserves (do not allocate proportional share of interest/fees)

400‐00‐206‐000‐000‐24207‐11.20   Vision Reval 11.16.20 BOS MTG  (14,974.42)              ‐                    ‐                           11,985.55              ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (2,988.87)               

400‐00‐403‐000‐000‐24475‐             Donation Reserve ‐ NEHAS (47,340.02)              ‐                    ‐                           47,340.02              ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

‐                           ‐                    ‐                           ‐                         ‐                ‐                        ‐                      

(62,314.44)              ‐                    ‐                           59,325.57              ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (2,988.87)               

GENERAL RESERVES ‐ TOTAL (1,036,996.58)        (8,125.91)        (44,001.00)              210,320.57            1,530.03     ‐                        ‐                       (877,272.89)           

Capital Gains Reserve

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24202‐             Capital Gains Reserve (967,542.72)            ‐                    ‐                           300,000.00            ‐                848,869.38          (472,881.08)       (291,554.42)           

CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE TOTAL (967,542.72)            ‐                    ‐                           300,000.00            ‐                848,869.38          (472,881.08)       (291,554.42)           

MARINA (866,652.16)        (4,946.96)      (41,498.00)           71,500.00          924.51       ‐                      ‐                     (840,672.61)       

(840,672.61)           

RESERVE FUND (4,780,056.19)     (31,063.00)    (1,470,427.20)     912,322.44        5,811.40   848,869.38       (472,881.08)    (4,987,424.25)    

(4,987,424.25)       

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐20000              Accounts Payable               (15,087.42)              ‐                    ‐                           15,087.42              ‐                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                          

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐24560‐             Retainage Payable (6,486.79)                ‐                    ‐                           (1,198.55)               ‐                ‐                        ‐                       (7,685.34)               

400‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35010              Due (to) from GOF (590,615.17)            0.02                  700,991.20             (926,211.31)          0.04              ‐                        ‐                       (815,835.22)           

100‐00‐000‐000‐000‐35040              Due (to) from 400 Fund 590,615.17             (0.02)                 (700,991.20)            926,211.31            (0.04)             ‐                        ‐                       815,835.22            

Due (to) from Marina (41,190.87)              (0.02)                 ‐                           (71,500.00)            (0.02)             ‐                        ‐                       (112,690.91)           

Due (to) from 400 Fund 41,190.87               0.02                  ‐                           71,500.00              0.02              ‐                        ‐                       112,690.91            

Quarterly Summary

jwright
Typewritten Text
(A)

jwright
Typewritten Text
Note (A): market value as of 10/31/22 is $9,004,741.62, an increase of $243,533.03 from market value as of 9/30/22. 



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
6
,
9
0
0
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
6
,
9
0
0
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                               



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
4
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
0
,
9
4
4
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
4
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
0
,
9
4
4
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                              



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

M
-
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
3
6
3
.
5
2

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
3
6
3
.
5
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
,
3
2
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
,
6
4
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
,
8
8
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
1
,
2
0
8
.
6
4

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
0
.
2
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
0
.
2
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
6
,
9
0
0
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
8
,
2
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
6
,
9
0
0
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                         



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
0
2
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
0
2
5
.
2
3

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
4
6
1
.
2
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
4
2
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
8
,
0
3
4
.
1
5

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
,
3
3
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
9
9
.
3
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
4
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
0
,
9
4
4
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
2
,
2
4
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
4
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
,
6
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
0
,
9
4
4
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                       



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
-
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
6
.
2
3

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
6
4
.
2
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
9
6
8
.
3
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
-
1
1
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
3
6
3
.
5
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
3
6
3
.
5
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                       



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
,
3
2
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
,
6
4
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
7
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
,
8
8
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
1
,
2
0
8
.
6
4

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                             



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
0
,
1
1
7
.
0
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
G
a
i
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
7
,
5
4
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
,
7
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
,
9
8
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
1
,
5
5
4
.
4
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
9
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
1
0
0
 

T
M
 
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
5
8
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
9
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
2
7
7
.
4
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
6
6
4
.
6
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
-
T
A
B
L
U
L
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
3
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
4
7
0
.
8
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 

T
C
-
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
4
3
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
4
9
1
.
4
3

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
5
0
0
 

F
N
 
T
r
e
a
s
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
9
0
.
9
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
R
e
v
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
4
,
6
8
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
1
,
3
9
6
.
1
3

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

V
i
s
i
o
n
 
R
e
v
a
l
 
1
1
.
1
6
.
2
0
 
B
O
S
 
M
T
G
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
8
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
8
8
.
8
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
8
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
V
i
s
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
7
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
4
3
1
.
6
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
1
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
A
e
r
i
a
l
 
O
r
t
h
o
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
8
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
4
5
.
8
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
7
0
0
 

C
E
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
1
2
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
,
3
3
7
.
9
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
3
-
2
4
2
1
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
8
0
0
 

G
G
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
A
c
c
r
u
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
6
,
2
0
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
7
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
7
,
3
7
8
.
2
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
9
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
9
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
,
2
9
3
.
4
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
R
S
V
-
W
A
T
C
H
G
U
A
R
D
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 

P
D
 
T
r
a
i
n
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
4
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
9
1
7
.
7
6

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
,
8
0
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
2
3
4
.
3
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
S
V
 
#
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

9
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
F
r
a
s
e
r
 
T
e
c
h
 
S
e
r
v
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
0
,
3
5
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
,
8
9
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
2
,
8
4
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
1
3
,
1
9
7
.
7
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 

F
D
-
F
i
r
e
 
P
o
n
d
s
/
D
r
y
 
H
y
r
d
a
n
t
s
 
R
s
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
,
8
4
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
,
5
3
1
.
9
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
7
0
0
 

A
C
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
W
e
l
f
a
r
e
 
R
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
9
.
0
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 

C
M
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
6
,
0
0
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
5
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
5
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
,
9
5
6
.
2
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 

9
.
7
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
o
n
s
o
l
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
1
,
5
0
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
3
4
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
4
3
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
4
,
9
4
3
.
8
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

7
.
1
8
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
2
0
2
4
 
P
l
o
w
 
T
r
u
c
k
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

8
.
2
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
V
I
.
 
D
.
 
-
 
t
r
u
c
k
/
p
l
o
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

8
.
1
5
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
6
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
3
,
6
6
4
.
9
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
4
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
P
D
 
L
E
D
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
,
0
2
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
8
,
3
9
4
.
8
6

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
W
F
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
B
H
 
C
r
o
s
s
r
d
 
C
u
l
v
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 

P
W
 
B
a
i
t
 
H
s
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
0
.
2
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
5
,
2
1
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
0
2
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
,
1
8
5
.
2
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
,
9
5
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
3
,
5
9
6
.
9
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
 
R
e
s
v
-
s
w
r
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
-
P
h
a
s
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 

W
W
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
7
1
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
8
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
3
8
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
,
0
9
8
.
3
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 

W
M
 
R
e
f
u
s
e
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
2
,
6
2
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
2
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
7
2
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
,
9
0
4
.
6
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1
-
0
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 

8
.
1
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
P
a
c
k
e
r
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
0
0
 

P
W
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
2
1
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
3
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
1
3
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
3
5
6
.
3
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
5
0
 

P
W
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
t
e
r
y
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
,
6
9
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
9
3
4
.
1
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
3
2
,
7
1
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
4
,
7
4
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
9
,
4
4
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
4
,
7
0
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
8
7
,
4
2
4
.
3
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                 



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
1
3
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
4
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
0
8
5
.
1
5

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
A
I
N
 
P
I
E
R
-
N
O
R
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
s
/
F
l
o
a
t
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
1
,
1
7
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
2
,
8
2
8
.
5
7

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
W
k
 
T
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
6
8
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
4
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
4
3
2
.
0
4

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
B
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
2
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
9
2
0
.
2
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
6
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
3
8
.
7
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 

M
 
S
H
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
2
8
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
6
9
1
.
2
9

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 

M
 
S
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
/
F
l
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
1
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
7
2
7
.
1
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 

M
 
B
I
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
0
3
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
4
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
4
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
,
1
8
4
.
2
9

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 

M
 
B
I
 
 
M
o
o
r
/
F
l
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
5
1
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
7
6
5
.
0
7

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
6
,
6
5
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
7
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
4
0
,
6
7
2
.
6
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                           



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
5
9
9
,
3
6
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
,
2
4
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
4
,
9
7
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
8
,
7
2
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
2
8
,
0
9
6
.
9
6

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
1
0
0
 

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                        



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
L
a
n
d
 
A
c
q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
1
.
3
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
2
3
.
8
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
2
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
0
,
1
1
7
.
0
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
G
a
i
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
7
,
5
4
2
.
7
2

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
2
,
7
2
2
.
3
7

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
7
2
2
.
3
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
1
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
3
9
5
.
3
7

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
,
5
9
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
,
9
8
8
.
3
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
7
,
5
4
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
,
7
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
7
2
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
,
9
8
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
1
,
5
5
4
.
4
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
9
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
M
 
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
5
8
0
.
5
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
9
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
5
8
0
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
2
3
.
8
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
9
6
.
8
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
,
5
8
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
9
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
2
7
7
.
4
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
C
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
9
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
.
6
2

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
9
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
7
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
2
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
6
6
4
.
6
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
C
-
T
A
B
L
U
L
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
3
8
8
.
1
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
.
6
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
6
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
2
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
3
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
4
7
0
.
8
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5
-
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
C
-
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
4
3
5
.
1
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
.
1
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
9
3
7
.
1
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
9
7
5
.
5
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
2
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
,
4
3
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
4
9
1
.
4
3

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
N
 
T
r
e
a
s
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
7
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
5
6

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
2
9
.
5
6

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
4
9
.
4
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
8
8
.
1
9



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
5
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
8
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
9
0
.
9
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
R
e
v
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
4
,
6
8
4
.
5
7

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
9
.
3
4

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
0
4
.
3
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
2
7
4
.
3
6

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
6
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
4
,
6
8
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
7
1
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
1
,
3
9
6
.
1
3

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7
-
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
i
s
i
o
n
 
R
e
v
a
l
 
1
1
.
1
6
.
2
0
 
B
O
S
 
M
T
G
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
4
.
4
2

 
1

 
 
 
 
4
6
A
P
M
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
0
0
0
7
5
1
4
5
6
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
1

 
1

 
 
 
 
4
8
A
P
M
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
0
0
0
7
5
1
4
5
6
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
3
2
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
9
/
2
2
0
0
0
7
5
1
4
6
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
3
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
3
3
.
8
6

 
3

 
 
 
 
4
4
A
P
I
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
2
0
0
0
7
5
1
4
6
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
8
5
.
5
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
6
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
7
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
8
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
9
8
8
.
8
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
8
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
V
i
s
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
7
5
.
7
3

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
.
8
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
.
5
7

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
8
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
6
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
7
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
4
3
1
.
6
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
6
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
1
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
A
e
r
i
a
l
 
O
r
t
h
o
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
8
4
.
5
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
.
4
7

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
1
8
.
4
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
3
0
.
0
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
6
1
.
2
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
6
0
0
-
2
4
2
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
8
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
4
5
.
8
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
1
2
5
.
5
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
3
3

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
8
8
.
3
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
3
4
.
4
4

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
7
0
0
-
2
4
2
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
1
2
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
,
3
3
7
.
9
7

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
3
-
2
4
2
1
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
G
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
A
c
c
r
u
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
6
,
2
0
2
.
4
1

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
9
.
3
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
8
.
2
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
7
5
.
7
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
2
0
8
0
0
-
2
4
2
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
6
,
2
0
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
7
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
7
,
3
7
8
.
2
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
4
.
9
9

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
6
0
9
.
9
9



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2

 
 
 
 
9
7
A
P
I
0
8
/
1
5
/
2
2
0
0
2
5
5
2
4
6
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
O
L
A
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
1
4
.
9
9

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
7
5
6
.
4
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
9
5
.
8
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
9
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
9
9
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
,
2
9
3
.
4
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5
-
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
D
 
R
S
V
-
W
A
T
C
H
G
U
A
R
D
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
D
 
T
r
a
i
n
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
4
8
0
.
8
1

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
0
.
7
1

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
8
.
0
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
6
.
9
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
4
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
9
1
7
.
7
6

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
,
8
0
4
.
5
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
7
.
6
3

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
,
9
9
1
.
6
3

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
1
1
5
.
9
2

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
,
8
0
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
0
,
2
3
4
.
3
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
S
V
 
#
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
F
r
a
s
e
r
 
T
e
c
h
 
S
e
r
v
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
0
,
3
5
6
.
1
4

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
8
1
.
9
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
5
,
2
2
9
.
9
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
8
,
8
6
0
.
9
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
0
,
4
8
4
.
7
4

 
3

 
 
 
 
 
5
A
P
I
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
1
7
5
7
4
6
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
9
,
4
3
3
.
0
7

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
2
,
8
4
1
.
6
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
0
,
3
5
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
,
8
9
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
2
,
8
4
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
1
3
,
1
9
7
.
7
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
-
F
i
r
e
 
P
o
n
d
s
/
D
r
y
 
H
y
r
d
a
n
t
s
 
R
s
v
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
,
8
4
5
.
8
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
4
.
2
6

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
3
9
9
.
2
6

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
5
0
8
.
8
7

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
8
6
.
0
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
4
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
,
8
4
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
,
5
3
1
.
9
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
C
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
W
e
l
f
a
r
e
 
R
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
3
.
8
8



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1

 
 
 
 
2
2
G
N
I
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
2
T
 
7
/
0
5
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
7
/
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
0
0

 
1

 
 
 
 
5
4
G
N
I
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
2
T
 
7
/
1
2
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
7
/
1
2
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
0
0

 
1

 
 
 
 
7
3
G
N
I
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
2
T
 
7
/
2
2
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
7
/
2
2
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
.
0
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
1
7
G
N
I
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
T
 
8
/
2
 
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
8
/
2
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
5
9
G
N
I
0
8
/
1
6
/
2
2
T
 
8
/
1
7
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
8
/
1
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
6
0
G
N
I
0
8
/
1
7
/
2
2
T
 
8
/
1
8
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
8
/
1
8
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
.
3
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
7
2

 
3

 
 
 
 
5
5
G
N
I
0
9
/
1
3
/
2
2
T
 
9
/
1
4
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
9
/
1
4
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
2
.
7
2

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
7
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
9
.
0
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
M
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
6
,
0
0
3
.
4
5

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
8
.
5
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
4
0
6
.
5
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
6
1
3
.
1
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
5
2
.
8
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
8
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
6
,
0
0
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
5
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
9
5
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
0
,
9
5
6
.
2
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
4
0
8
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6
-
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9
.
7
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
o
n
s
o
l
e
 
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
4
0
8
0
0
-
2
4
4
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
1
,
5
0
6
.
2
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
7
.
4
7

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
6
G
E
N
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
P
l
o
w
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
-
 
D
a
i
g
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
4
2
2
.
5
3

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
5
7
7
.
4
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
2
G
E
N
0
8
/
1
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
d
u
m
p
 
b
o
d
y
,
 
h
o
p
p
e
r
 
s
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
p
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
6
6
8
.
4
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
8
7
1
.
4
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
4
3
7
.
6
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
1
,
5
0
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
3
4
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
4
3
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
4
,
9
4
3
.
8
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
.
1
8
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
2
0
2
4
 
P
l
o
w
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
6
G
E
N
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
4
 
P
l
o
w
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
-
 
D
a
i
g
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8
.
2
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
V
I
.
 
D
.
 
-
 
t
r
u
c
k
/
p
l
o
w
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
9
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0
-
0
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8
.
1
5
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
2
G
E
N
0
8
/
1
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
d
u
m
p
 
b
o
d
y
,
 
h
o
p
p
e
r
 
s
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
p
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
9
0
9
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
6
6
4
.
6
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
7
1
.
9
4

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
3
7
1
.
9
4



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
6
0
5
.
8
6

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
2
,
6
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
0
0
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
3
,
6
6
4
.
9
2

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0
-
4
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
P
D
 
L
E
D
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
,
0
2
6
.
0
4

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
7
.
5
9

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
4
8
7
.
5
9

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
7
9
4
.
2
5

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
8
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
7
,
0
2
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
,
3
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
8
,
3
9
4
.
8
6

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
W
F
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3
-
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
-
B
H
 
C
r
o
s
s
r
d
 
C
u
l
v
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
0
8
.
3
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
4
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
B
a
i
t
 
H
s
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
7
9
.
0
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
4
2

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
5
.
4
2

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
8
.
8
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
1
.
1
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
0
0
.
2
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
5
,
2
1
4
.
3
2

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
6
0
.
6
9

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
9
0
.
6
9

 
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
A
P
I
0
9
/
0
7
/
2
2
0
0
0
9
8
6
4
6
5
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
M
B
B
 
(
A
U
G
U
S
T
A
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
1
0
9
.
3
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
0
2
9
.
1
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
5
0
0
-
2
4
2
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
4
5
,
2
1
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
0
2
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
,
1
8
5
.
2
1

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
,
9
5
2
.
5
2

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
2
.
3
4

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
4
2
.
3
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
3
9
4
.
7
5

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
4
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
5
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
2
,
9
5
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
6
4
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
3
,
5
9
6
.
9
5

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1
-
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
 
R
e
s
v
-
s
w
r
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
-
P
h
a
s
e
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
5
0
0
-
2
4
5
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
7
1
6
.
3
6

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
.
9
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
0
8
7
.
9
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
1
4
3
.
1
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
3
8
2
.
0
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
0
5
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
,
7
1
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
8
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
,
3
8
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
,
0
9
8
.
3
9

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
M
 
R
e
f
u
s
e
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
2
,
6
2
4
.
7
1

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
0
.
3
9

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
5
8
0
.
3
9

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
1
G
E
N
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
P
a
c
k
e
r
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
4
6
0
.
8
1

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
9
5
.
7
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
7
2
0
.
0
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
1
5
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
2
,
6
2
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
2
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
7
2
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
5
,
9
0
4
.
6
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1
-
0
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8
.
1
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
P
a
c
k
e
r
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
1
G
E
N
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
t
r
u
c
k
/
c
h
a
s
s
i
s
 
-
 
C
o
l
w
e
l
l
 
D
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
0
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
8
,
0
5
5
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
1
G
E
N
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
p
a
c
k
e
r
 
b
o
d
y
 
-
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
9
8
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
1
5
0
0
-
2
4
5
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
3
,
0
4
1
.
2
0

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
2
1
8
.
5
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
6
7

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
0
3
9
.
6
7

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
0
6
4
.
6
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
1
3
7
.
8
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
5
2
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
2
1
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
3
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
1
3
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
3
5
6
.
3
8

4
0
0
-
0
0
-
5
2
5
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
5
7
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
t
e
r
y
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
5
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
,
6
9
8
.
4
7

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
2
.
6
4

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
8
2
.
6
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
1
3
4
.
6
2

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
3
5
.
6
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

4
0
5
5
2
5
0
-
2
4
5
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
1
,
6
9
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
9
3
4
.
1
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
4
0
0
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
3
2
,
7
1
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
4
,
7
4
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
9
,
4
4
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
4
,
7
0
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
9
8
7
,
4
2
4
.
3
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

         



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
1
3
4
.
2
6

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
0
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
2
4
5
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
3
G
E
N
0
8
/
1
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
5
.
2
2
 
B
O
S
 
-
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
1
4
5
.
3
2

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
4
9
.
1
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
1
3
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
4
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
0
8
5
.
1
5

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0
-
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
A
I
N
 
P
I
E
R
-
N
O
R
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
s
/
F
l
o
a
t
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
1
,
1
7
6
.
1
3

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
4
.
6
5

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
9
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
2
.
4
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
1
,
1
7
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
2
,
8
2
8
.
5
7

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
W
k
 
T
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
6
8
2
.
3
8

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
.
7
6

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
8
8
.
7
6

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
0
8
.
2
5

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
4
9
.
6
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
6
8
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
4
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
4
3
2
.
0
4

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
6
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
B
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
9

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
4
.
7
6

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
9
2
3
.
7
6

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
0
2
4
.
6
3

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
2
2
0
.
1
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
2
2
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
5
,
9
2
0
.
2
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
1
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
7
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
6
4
.
2
5

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
.
7
8

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
4
9
.
7
8

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
5
6
.
0
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
7
4
.
5
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
1
0
0
-
2
4
6
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
6
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
3
8
.
7
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
S
H
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
2
8
9
.
9
7

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
4
.
1
4

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
3
.
1
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
1
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
2
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
2
8
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
0
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
5
,
6
9
1
.
2
9



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
2
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
S
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
/
F
l
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
1
5
2
.
4
0

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
0
.
7
5

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
8
.
1
8

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
4
.
7
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
2
0
0
-
2
4
6
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
1
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
,
7
2
7
.
1
8

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
B
I
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
0
3
4
.
7
3

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
.
4
8

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
A
P
I
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
0
0
2
2
6
6
4
5
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
2
.
4
8

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
8
2
.
7
6

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
4
9
.
5
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
0
3
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
4
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
1
4
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
,
1
8
4
.
2
9

6
0
0
-
0
4
-
1
0
3
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
1
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
B
I
 
 
M
o
o
r
/
F
l
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
5
1
7
.
9
5

 
1

 
 
 
1
3
5
G
N
I
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
2
J
u
l
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
.
9
1

 
2

 
 
 
1
2
5
G
N
I
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
A
u
d
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
9
.
7
0

 
3

 
 
 
1
3
1
G
N
I
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
S
e
p
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
7
.
1
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

6
4
1
0
3
0
0
-
2
4
6
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
5
1
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
7
6
5
.
0
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
6
0
0
 

M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
6
,
6
5
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
7
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
4
0
,
6
7
2
.
6
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                          



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
1
9
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
5
9
9
,
3
6
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
,
2
4
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
4
,
9
7
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
8
,
7
2
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
2
8
,
0
9
6
.
9
6

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
B
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
8
2
.
2
2

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
8
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
R
e
y
n
o
l
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
2
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
4
5
7
.
7
4

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
S
t
a
n
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
4
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
4
8
8
.
5
1

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
4
4
.
2
6

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
9
1
.
7
1

 _
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
5
0
0
 

P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
~
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
/
S
c
h
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                                    



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
0
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

O
R
G

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
B
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
9
.
0
9

 
3

 
 
 
1
2
9
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
Q
3
 
2
0
2
2
 
J
u
l
-
S
e
p
 
-
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
6
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
0
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
8
2
.
2
2

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
P
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
9
A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
8
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
R
e
y
n
o
l
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
2
0
.
7
6

 
3

 
 
 
1
2
9
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
Q
3
 
2
0
2
2
 
J
u
l
-
S
e
p
 
-
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
8
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
2
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
4
5
7
.
7
4

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
0
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
S
t
a
n
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
4
6
.
2
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
2
9
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
Q
3
 
2
0
2
2
 
J
u
l
-
S
e
p
 
-
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
9
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
6
4
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
4
8
8
.
5
1

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
2
9
9
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
3
0
.
4
1

 
3

 
 
 
1
2
9
G
E
N
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
2
T
r
u
s
t
 
Q
3
 
2
0
2
2
 
J
u
l
-
S
e
p
 
-
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
2
9
9
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
4
4
.
2
6

5
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
1
.
5
7

 
2

 
 
 
 
 
9
A
P
P
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

5
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
9
1
.
7
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
5
0
0
 

P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
~
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
/
S
c
h
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

                  



   

1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
R
I
A
L
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
F
Y
2
3
/
J
U
L
 
T
O
 
S
E
P

|
g
l
a
t
r
b
a
l

F
U
N
D
 

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E

O
R
G

B
E
G
.
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

D
E
B
I
T
S

C
R
E
D
I
T
S

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                



JL
i0/

CA1\,

(0

-

)H

J

(\



October 24, 2022

STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

16 STATE HOUSE STATION

AUGUSTA, MAINE O4333OO16
OCT I 2022

Bruce A. Van Note

COMMISSIONER

Claire Woolfolk
21 Sea Street
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

RE: Mount Desert, Babson Bridge #5244, WIN 023515.00

Dear Claire Woolfolk:

The Maine Department of Transportation is conducting an on-demand public meeting to

discuss the replacement of Babson Bridge (#5244) over Meadow Brook, located 0.09 of a

mile east of Route 102.

A link to this and other meetings can be seen at any time at mainedot.gov/vpi. . The on-

demand meeting will consist of information describing the proposed project. Comments

and any other input will be accepted through the website from October 24, 2022 until

November 9, 2022, or by contacting me at: (207) 592-0944 or email:
Julie.Braskmaine.gov.

Sincerely,

--7

Julie Brask
Project Manager
Bridge Prograrri

Enclosure

THE MAINE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

PHONE: (207) 624-3000 TTY USERS CALL MAINE RELAY 711 FAX: (207) 624-3001

Janet T. Mills

GOVERNOR



Notice of Formal

ON-DEMAND VIRTUAL
MaineDOT PUBLIC MEETING

Mount Desert

To discuss the replacement of Babson Bridge (#5244) over Meadow
Brook, located 0.09 of a mile east of Route 102.

Access to this and all other Virtual Public Meetings
are available at http://mainedot.qov/vpj

This meeting gives the opportunity for public comment.

MaineDOT will have an on-demand presentation available that will act as our Formal
Public Meeting. This meeting will give information about the proposed project, including
presentations and other pertinent information to help the public understand the project.
These on-demand meetings allow for increased engagement and convenient viewing at
any time. The meeting also provides the ability for online comments and questions that
will be answered by MaineDOT staff.

The Department is conducting the public meeting to inform the public and invite public
comments. We are particularly interested in learning local views, discovering local
resources, and identifying local concerns and issues. Anyone with interest is asked to
view the presentation at the above website.

MaineDOT invites and encourages you to review the meeting and share your thoughts
on this project from October 24, 2022 until November 9, 2022. While the official
comment period closes on that date, the meeting will still be available for viewing
beyond that date at our Project Library page located at this site.
https:Ilwww. maine.gov/mdot/vpi/library/.

Accommodations will be made for persons with disabilities.

Questions, comments, or inquiries can be made directly through the on-demand
meeting or can be directed to the Project Manager listed below.

Julie Brask Project Manager,
Maine Department of Transportation,

24 Child Street, 16 State House Station,
Augusta, Maine 04333-0016.
Telephone: (207) 592-0944.

Email: JuIie.Braskmaine.gov

Work Identification Number 023515.00



Town of Mount Desert  
Community Development Stakeholders Meeting  

July 6, 2022  
4:00 p.m.  

Draft Minutes 
 
Attending: Economic Development Committee (Dan McKay & Megan Bailey), Chamber of Commerce 
(Jen Judd-McGee & Tyra Hanson), Mount Desert 365 (Kathy Miller & Eliza Worrick), Town of Mount 
Desert (Durlin Lunt), College of the Atlantic (Darron Collins), Summer Residents Association (Jim Green), 
Island Housing Trust (Edith Bouscaren & Marla O’Byrne) 
 
Absent: Friends of Acadia 
 
Attendance was at the Mount Desert 365 Board Room  
 
Dan convened the meeting at 4:05pm  
 

1. Welcome and Introductions. Dan welcomed everyone and initiated introductions. Everyone 
gave a brief introduction on their organization.  
 

2. Presentation by each stakeholder of its perceived role in community development and its 
priorities.  

a. Summer Residents Association (SRA) 
i. Jim discussed the importance of sustainability and how the SRA is a tool that can 

be leveraged. There was discussion around the money that was raised to help 
businesses during the worst of the COVID pandemic.  

b. Economic Development Committee  
i. Dan discussed how the role of the committee is to establish priorities and make 

recommendations to the selectboard, and serve as a sounding board for ideas 
from the community.  He then described the Community Development 
Corporation which operates as a private nonprofit organization. The Town can't 
accept private donations, but the private nonprofit can. There was some brief 
discussion around the kinds of projects this nonprofit could help facilitate and 
what projects the committee has been working on (e.g., the skating rink).  

ii. Megan described the process the committee went through last summer around 
identifying the committee’s mission and priorities. There was general discussion 
around how ‘economic development’ is often used as a catch-all term when 
what we’re discussing is long-term community sustainability.   

iii. Jim noted that a major concern around long-term sustainability is related to the 
workforce. He mentioned noticing that there is a flood of workers leaving the 
island each day. There was discussion around trends in employment on the 
island - those who live here leave for work, and those who work here have to 
drive onto the island each morning. Megan noted that this labor market 
inefficiency (mismatch between labor supply and labor demand) is seen across 
Maine. Durlin talked about how the town employees can’t afford to live here, 
and Marla brought up the results of a 2018 commuter study the Island House 



Trust conducted.  
c. Island Housing Trust (IHT) 

i. Edith described how IHT’s mission is to promote viable, year-round island 
communities by advancing permanent workforce housing.  

ii. Edith and Marla provided an overview of their current properties and the new 
homes going up in Jones Marsh. There was a general discussion around how 
interwoven economic development is with housing, and how all of our groups 
touch on housing in one way or another.   

iii. There was a discussion about the impact of short-term rentals. Marla and Durlin 
discussed how there is a long tradition of year-round residents renting out their 
homes in the summer to enable them to live in the community the rest of the 
year, but that’s different from people converting year-round homes to short-
term rentals. Marla emphasized the need to identify (and be open to) creative 
solutions.  

d. College of the Atlantic  
i. Darron discussed how he sees COA as a lever for year-round community 

development on Mount Desert Island. He echoed concerns about housing. It’s 
become increasingly difficult  for the students (and incoming faculty and staff) 
to find places to live on the island. 

ii. COA’s expansion to Mount Desert will provide 15 apartments and a year-round 
market. The students will pay a reduced rent and, in turn, will complete a set of 
required volunteer hours in the town. Darron noted that this volunteer program 
isn’t fully established, so the first year will be a learning opportunity. But the 
hope is that the students will contribute meaningfully to the community.  

e. The Town  
i. Durlin talked about how the Town has tried to be flexible and provide solutions 

where it can. He noted that after the main street fire  in 2009, they were able to 
change the zoning laws to allow the buildings to be rebuilt out to the sidewalk 
(which made them more affordable to build). 

ii. Kathy emphasized how housing has always been an issue that’s circled the 
Economic Development Committee and been a priority for the Town.  

iii. While housing isn’t the Economic Development Committee’s charge, Dan 
emphasized that the committee can support it. As an example, Dan discussed 
efforts to address overnight parking access for those living in town. Durlin 
stepped in and mentioned that zoning is one way the Town can help address 
housing - particularly as it relates to Airbnb and other short-term rentals 

f. Mount Desert 365 
i. Kathy discussed the properties that Mount Desert 365 owns on main street  and 

how they envision a mixture of residential and commercial activity. They’d like 
the residential properties to be functional and affordable. Kathy emphasized 
that their organization is going to be looking for feedback on what people in the 
community want to see on main street, so folks should be on the lookout for 
those visioning events and meetings.  

g. Chamber of Commerce 
i. Tyra provided a historical perspective on the Chamber and what she, and other 

members of the board, see as the future role of the Chamber in the community. 
Tyra talked about how the Chamber is interested in being more involved in 
discussions related to economic development in the community.  



ii. Dan asked both Tyra and Jen what they believe prevents businesses  from 
staying open longer/later into the season  - is it a lack of customers or lack of 
staff. There was some discussion around how the priority would be having a 
strong customer base (“if we build it, they will come”) and how, particularly in 
Northeast Harbor, there is a geography problem. We don’t have people just 
passing through - they have to know to come here.  

iii. Tyra mentioned that there may be an interest in staying open longer, but there 
needs to be a balance. By the end of the season, many business owners are 
exhausted. They need to figure out a way to stay open and not feel burnt out.  

3. General Discussion  
a. Tyra initiated a discussion around the year-round community,  seasonal residents and 

tourists. She expressed concern that by making changes to the community to 
accommodate, or attract, year-round residents, the town risks alienating the tourists. 
There was a lengthy discussion around the history of the town and how many people 
don’t necessarily see Mount Desert as a tourist destination - historically, the town has 
had a healthy year-round and summer population. There was further discussion around 
the importance of a healthy year-round community.  

b. Dan mentioned how another issue that the Economic Development Committee often 
discusses is broadband. Jim said that there are a lot of summer residents who would 
consider staying longer throughout the year if the internet was stronger and more 
reliable.   

4. Next steps. Kathy and Megan will try and coordinate a second meeting for sometime in August. 
The group should reflect and come up with a few action items to discuss at this next meeting.   

 
 

The meeting adjourned at 5:23pm  
 



Meeting of the Board of Directors of m Town of Mount Desert Community Development 
Corporation Board of Directors 

 
Attending: Don Graves (voting Board member) Nancy Ho (voting Board member); Durlin Lunt (ex officio non-
voting Board member); Matt Hart, Dan McKay (voting Board member); and Kathy Miller (MDI365) 
 
Absent: Martha Dudman (ex officio non-voting Board Member) 
 
The September 23, 2022, meeting of the Board of Directors of the Town of Mount Desert Community 
Development Corporation began at 4:10 PM  

1. Addition of Matt Hart as board member. 
o Matt is no longer a selectman and is, accordingly, no longer an ex officio member of the Board. He 

is, however, eligible to be elected as a voting member. 
 His addition would increase the number of board members at the meeting to five. 

o MOTION: That Matt Hart be elected to the Town of Mount Desert Community Development 
Corporation Board as a voting member, and that Don Graves, Nancy Ho and Dan McKay be re-
elected as voting members, all for terms of one year. 

 MSP: Dan McKay / Nancy Ho – Unanimous 
  

2. Adoption of bylaw amendments: Dan McKay reviewed a proposed resolution to amend Section 2.1 of 
the Bylaws of the Corporation. 

• IMPACT: the amendment would amend the bylaws to: 
o Reduce the minimum number of directors from seven to five. 
o Reduce the number of ex officio directors from three to two:  Town Manager & designee of Board of 

Selectmen 
o Eliminate voting by classes for three-year terms for elected directors and substituting annual election 

of all elected directors. 
• MOTION: That the aforementioned resolution, in the form attached to the agenda and to these minutes be 

adopted.  
o MSP   Don Graves/Nancy Ho   - Unanimous 

          3.  Approval of Skating Rink Fund-raising Proposal: The village skating rink proposal was supported in a vote  
               by the Selectmen at a recent meeting. 

•  IMPACT:  Reviewing the proposal, the CDC's role in the process would be to support the independent 
fund-raising process for a skating rink by accepting contributions designated for the skating rink, holding 
those funds in an appropriate bank account, using them to acquire in the name of the CDC the 
equipment and materials necessary to construct the skating rink and a related storage shed, to pay any 
related costs, and upon completion, to donate the skating rink and related assets to the Town of Mount 
Desert. 

o  Open a separate checking account in the name of the CDE to hold contributions raised through 
independent fund-raising activities. 

o  Accept funds and hold monies raised (the goal being in the range of $20,000) until expended for the 
above purposes.  

o  Since the Community Development Committee is a 501c-3 Non-Profit organization, the donations 
given to build the rink are expected to be tax deductible to the individual donors. 

o When operational issues, including but not limited to, determination of a location for the rink, 
development of a way to avoid damaging the rink site and the site's functionality during the spring, 
summer and fall, the CDC will move ahead with purchase of materials and construction of the rink. 



o Following completion of the rink, the Community Development Corporation will, upon request, 
donate the rink and related facilities to the Town of Mount Desert. 

o Dan Pittman, who has acted as legal counsel to the CDC, has reviewed the fund-raising proposal 
and finds it consistent with the purposes for which the CDC was formed and with its tax-exempt 
status. 

• MOTION: That the CDC Board approve the Skating Rink Proposal as presented, subject to the resolution 
of operational issues. 

o MSP Matt Hart / Nancy Ho - Passed  

          4. That the CDC open a separate checking account to hold contributions raised through fund-raising  
             activities. 
Dan McKay, as Treasurer of the CDC, will open a checking account at BHBT in the name of the CDC, with each 
of the officers of the CDC having authority to deposit and withdraw funds. 
• MOTION: That the authorizing resolutions related to the creation of this bank account be approved in the 

form attached to the meeting agenda and to these minutes. 
               *   MSP Matt Hart / Don Graves - Passed 
 
      
The meeting adjourned at 4:26PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Donald Graves 
 



Proposed Resolution for Adoption by the 
Board of Directors of the 

Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation 
September 23, 2022 

 
 
RESOLVED:  That Section 2.1 of the Bylaws of the Corporation be amended to read as follows: 
 
Section 2.1. Number, Qualification and Term.  The number of directors shall be not fewer than five (5) and not more 
than thirteen (13) persons.  The number of directors shall be determined initially by the Incorporator and thereafter by 
the Board of Directors.  There shall be two classes of directors:  elected directors and ex officio directors.  Each elected 
director shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors and shall serve for a term of one year and until his or her 
successor has been duly elected and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal from office.  The Town of 
Mount Desert Town Manager and one member of the Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen, or their designee, 
shall serve as ex officio directors.  
 
Explanatory Note:  This amendment would amend the bylaws of the Corporation (i) to reduce the minimum number of 
directors from seven to five; (ii) to reduce the number of ex officio directors from three to two (to include the Town 
Manager and one representative designated by the Board of Selectmen rather than two); and (iii) to eliminate voting by 
classes for three year terms for elected directors and substituting annual election of all elected directors. 
 
 
 



SUMMARY OF SKATING RINK PROPOSAL 

 

Financing and acquisition of the rink: 

• Volunteers collect donations, with checks payable to the CDC, earmarked for the rink. 

• Project volunteers (coordinated by Kathy Miller) will keep a record of donations and will prepare 
acknowledgement letters to be signed by Nancy Ho as President of the CDC. 

• The CDC establishes a new depository account at Bar Harbor Bank to hold donated funds. 

• When enough funds have been raised, the volunteer group will make arrangements with Nice Rink to purchase 
the materials. Arrangements will be made for the CDC to pay for and acquire the materials from the proceeds of 
the fundraising drive (estimated at $15,000-$20,000) and to take title to those materials.   At that point the “rink” 
and any equipment would be held in the name of the CDC. 

• Upon completion of the rink, the CDC then gifts the rink to the Town, which accepts it. 

The same arrangement could be handled to construct a small shed to hold the rink when not in use, right outside the tennis 
court 

• Volunteers arrange the purchase of supplies. 

• The CDC pays for the supplies and is the owner. 

• Volunteers construct the shed with Town approval. 

• The CDC then gifts the shed to the Town, which accepts it. 



Proposed Depository Resolutions for Consideration by the 
Board of Directors of the 

Town of Mount Desert Community Development Corporation 
September 23, 2022 

 
RESOLVED:  That the Corporation hereby is authorized to establish an additional depository account at 
Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) for the purpose of holding funds donated to the Corporation; that 
each of the President, Treasurer and Secretary of the Corporation, acting singly, hereby is authorized to 
endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise deposit, withdraw or transfer funds of 
the Corporation on deposit with the Bank, provided that checks or orders for the payment of money of 
over $10,000, or for the withdrawal or transfer of amounts of over $10,000, shall in each case require the 
signatures of at least two of the foregoing signatories; and that for the foregoing purposes the standard 
depository resolutions of the Bank, as they may be in effect from time to time, hereby are adopted in full. 

RESOLVED:  That each of the President, Treasurer and Secretary of the Corporation hereby is 
authorized, acting singly, to execute all documents and to take all actions necessary to effectuate the 
foregoing resolution.   

 



Economic Development Committee Member Lit 
Megan Rae Bailey  2024 
Jamie Blaine   2023 
Martha T. Dudman  On-going  BOS Liaison/Ex Officio   
Donald Graves  2024 
Matt Hart    
Nancy Kimball Ho  2025 
Jen Judd-McGee   
Stephanie Kelley Reece 2025 
Durlin E. Lunt, Jr.  On-going  Town Manager/Ex Officio  
Daniel McKay   2024  Chairman 
Kathleen Miller  2023 
Kerri Sands 
Tony Smith 
Rick Wheeler   2024 
Averel Wilson    



Town of Mount Desert 
Economic Development Committee Meeting 

October 12, 2022 
Draft Minutes 

 
Attending:  
In person: Jamie Blaine, Martha Dudman, Matt Hart, Dan McKay (chair),  
By zoom: Megan Bailey, Kathy Miller, Stephanie Reece, Kerri Sands, Tony Smith, Rick 
Wheeler 
By phone: Averel Wilson 
Absent: Don Graves, Nancy Ho, Jen Judd-McGee, Durlin Lunt 
 
Dan convened the meeting at 4 p.m.  
 

1. Minutes. Matt moved the approval of the minutes of the  July 20th meeting. Rick 
seconded. Unanimously carried. Kerri asked that the attachments intended to be sent with 
the minutes actually be sent with these minutes. Attached. 
 

2. Updates 
a. Broadband. Kathy reported that the Broadband Committee had received only two 

responses to its request for proposals: Consolidated Communications and Spectrum. 
The latter will present at tomorrow’s monthly meeting. The Committee has not asked 
for anything specific; it’s just trying to gauge interest and parameters at this time. 
Currently 96-97% of the town has access to Spectrum cable. 

b. Skating Rink. Kathy reported that the rink group has received solid support from all 
relevant townspeople and committees, as well as an enthusiastic reception from the 
Select Board, which affirmed its interest in accepting the rink when it is built and paid 
for. The Community Development Corporation is now set to take donations – and has 
already received $5,900. She is hoping the rink will be up and running this winter but 
is not guaranteeing that just yet. 

c. Main Street. Tony said that work is scheduled to resume on Monday, Oct. 17th. Work 
to be done includes running electrical connections, erecting lampposts on the east side 
of the street, and taking down the overhead wires that cross the street. The work is 
supposed to be finished by Memorial Day. Matt asked if some of the things that had 
been removed from the project due to the costs would put back in. Tony said that 
depended on the economics, but it is certainly possible. 
 

3. Stakeholders Meetings.  
This committee is well represented on the Stakeholders Committee, with Dan and Megan 
representing us, Kathy representing 365, Jenn representing the Chamber, and Durlin 
representing the Town. Participating organizations, in addition to this committee, are: the 
Chamber, 365, the Town, the SRA, Island Housing Trust, both Acadia National Park and 
Friends of Acadia, COA, and the YWCA. There is unanimity that the island’s most 



pressing issue is housing, both affordable year-round housing and seasonal workforce 
housing. And a good deal is actually happening on that front. 
 
Kathy reported on 365’s projects: (a) the four lots on the south end of Main Street will 
ultimately produce 15 apartments and about six commercial enterprises. The apartments 
and commercial spaces are for year-round use only. The project will also provide 
parking. (b) The project proposed for Neighborhood and Manchester roads will have six 
residences, including the house that is currently there. The mix will include two duplexes, 
and the garage will be used for storage. All the units will be moderately priced for year-
round occupants only. 
 
Inness Hancock of the Neighborhood Road Association, who was attending by Zoom, 
asked Kathy if two duplexes increased the number of people, as Kathy had told the group 
there would be no more than six units. Kathy replied that the original plan involved 
removing the garage, but, because they had decided to keep it for storage, the second 
duplex was added to keep the number of housing units at six. After some further 
questions from Inness, Dan broke in to say that, while this was indeed a public meeting, it 
was not the proper forum for debating Kathy’s report. The project is a 365 venture, not 
the EDC’s, and the place to raise substantive questions will be at the planning board 
meeting.  
 
Continuing with the report on the Stakeholders Meetings, Dan said that COA expects 15 
students, faculty, and staff in its new Main Street building. COA students must commit to 
community service, and Dan suggested the college consider a summer work opportunity 
in town as well. COA president Darron Collins appeared open to the suggestion. COA 
has a growing concern over faculty housing. Many of the senior faculty own houses they 
bought a long time ago, but the newer members are having trouble finding housing they 
can afford. Likewise, the Park was short dozens of employees this summer, primarily due 
to the housing shortage. 
 
Noel Musson is leading an effort to form an island-wide housing summit, which will 
include the island’s major stakeholders and employers. The hope is the first meeting will 
convene in early November. Megan said that Noel had noted that all four towns are in the 
process of redoing their comprehensive plans, so it’s a good time to address this island-
wide issue. The village meeting last evening in Seal Harbor attracted 75 people, a very 
encouraging number. 
 
Dan reported that 2 Rock End Road is no longer under contract. The most logical 
developers are 365 and IHT; the SRA is, hopefully, a potential source of funding.  
 

4. Comprehensive Planning and Short-term Rentals 
As noted above, all four island towns are in the process of updating their comprehensive 
plans. A central issue is the impact of short-term rentals and the possibility of licensing 



and/or regulating them. This is a big issue, said Dan, not only here, but across Maine and 
across the country. As speculators buy properties for short-term rental use only, they take 
more and more housing off the market. “It’s hollowing out our communities,” Martha 
said. Any regulation will not prevent people from renting out a room or their house, 
particularly in the summer months, as long as they are the primary resident. 
 

5. Dan noted that he had received “a notice of non-renewal” for directors and officers 
insurance for the CDC because there is so little money coming into the account. He is 
talking to the insurance company, and he also wondered if the Town would consider 
setting aside funds, maybe $1,500, to cover CDC and EDC administrative costs (taxes, 
insurance, annual reports, maybe some fees). Martha said we should bring the matter to 
the Select Board. 
 

6. Tony Smith has agreed to stay on as a regular committee member after his retirement at 
the end of this month. There will be a retirement party for Tony next Wednesday, 
Oct. 19th, from 4-6 p.m. at the Neighborhood House. 

 

Respectfully submitted (with attachments) 

Jamie Blaine 

Attachments 
July 6th Stakeholders Draft Minutes 
SRA Spring Newsletter 
EDC Main Street Report to SRA (May 18, 2022) 
Updated Committee List 



 

Main Street Improvements Update  Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 
www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  
To: Summer Residents Association 
From: Town of Mount Desert Economic Development Committee 
Re: Condition of Main Street Through the Summer 2022 
Date: May 18, 2022 
 
With gratitude to the Northeast Harbor community for their creativity, collaboration, and patience, we 
would like to share the following status update on the Main Street Improvements project. We look 
forward to the continued progress and to enjoying a well-functioning and lively downtown this year 
and in the future. 
 
Director of Public Works Tony Smith provided us with the following on May 6: 
 
The general contractor (GC) for the Main Street Improvements project in Northeast Harbor is in town 
and is making progress towards completing the work. Our recent May 2022 town meeting marked the 
fourth anniversary of when the project and its funding were approved by the voters for the original 
project scope. This scope of work called for, among other things, all overhead wires along Main Street 
to be buried, i.e. no utility poles. This portion, and others, of the project were deleted following the 
special town meeting held in September 2018.  As a result, the project was modified (i) to replace the 
existing utility poles on the east side of Main Street with new above-ground poles rather than burying 
the utility lines, and (ii) to bury under Main Street the utility lines connecting to the businesses on the 
opposite side of the street.  The rationale for this change was to save money by not burying the utility 
lines running along the full length of Main Street while improving the visual appearance of Main Street 
by eliminating the numerous overhead wires that historically have run from the poles on the east side 
to service the buildings across the street.    
  
At present, the GC is constructing, or has finished construction of, work that was not completed last 
year before they shut down for the summer season ahead of Memorial Day weekend. They resumed 
work in October of 2021 and have constructed or intend to construct the following ahead of the 2022 
Memorial Day weekend shutdown for the summer:  
 

• Lay new concrete sidewalks along the east (harbor) side of Main Street. 
• Construct overhead power, cable, and telephone wires along the east side of Main Street. 
• Construct conduits for underground power, cable, and phone from the east side overhead main 

lines, down the poles through conduits to the west side of Main Street.  
• Place new gray-colored composite utility poles along the length of Main Street. The new 

composite poles were the type selected by the volunteer design committee to be used for the 
project.  

• Remove the old wooden poles along Main Street.  
• Energize the EV charging station in the parking lot at the north end of Main Street. 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

Main Street Improvements Update  Page 2 of 2 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 
www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

• Lay the base layer of pavement.  
 
We note that traveling south on Main Street just beyond Shaw’s Jewelry on the east side of the street 
there is a “jog” in the overhead wires out over the street rather than where the original design called for 
them to be placed.  This had to be done to avoid putting the wires over a new building that was 
constructed last year. Due to where the building was located, the power company chose to swing the 
wires out over the side of the street, making them more visible when looking up and down the street. 
 
Following is what we believe Main Street will look like through the summer 2022 based on current 
information: 
  

• The wooden poles will have all been removed from the east side of the street. 
• The concrete sidewalks will have been completed on both sides of the street except for two 

locations on the west side and some work on each end of the east side. These two areas are 
locations of concrete vaults that power lines go into from the east side of the street. They then 
exit the vault to provide power in other locations on the west side. 

• The base – bottom – layer of pavement will have been placed on the street from one end to the 
other.  

• To accommodate number three above, the grates on the top of storm water catch basins along 
the street will have been set lower than they will ultimately be; otherwise they would be higher 
than the surface of the base layer of pavement and not collect water. They will be raised in the 
fall prior to placing the surface – final – layer of pavement the length of the street to an 
elevation that will collect water. 

• Sanitary sewer manholes will be addressed the same way the catch basins are, as described 
above. 

• The granite curbing along the sidewalk on both sides of the street is at its final elevation. The 
distance from top of curb to the base layer of pavement, referred to as the “reveal”, will be 
approximately one inch greater than it will ultimately be. The surface coat of pavement to be 
placed in the fall will reduce the reveal to its proper height. 

  
Anticipated work remaining for the fall: 
  

• Construct the pop-up park in front of 123 Main Street – the Wheelhouse Restaurant. 
• Finish the landscaping in the island at the south end of Main Street. 
• Finish landscaping behind the sidewalk directly across Main Street from Sea Street. 
• Replace the paved areas in the sidewalk on the west side of the street with concrete.  
• Place surface pavement in the parking lot at the north end of the street beside the Knowles 

Company.  
• Erect the fencing along the top of the bank on the southerly and westerly sides of the parking 

lot described just above. 
• Erect and energize the streetlamps along the east side of the street.  

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


                                                 

                                              

 

 

  

 

 

 

                                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Spring 2022 Newsletter 

Chris Reece 
Will Hudson 

Cammie Disston 
Marnie Phillips 

Whitney Drayton 
Perot Bissell 

 

Jim Green  
President 
Ned Nalle  

Vice President, Nominating 
Gary Madeira 

 Treasurer, Secretary 
 
 

 

The President’s Remarks 
We are well into 2022 and heading towards another beautiful summer season. I am pleased and excited to work with our new 
board members and our goals this year are threefold.  First: We plan to improve our communication with our members. We 
will be adding a Facebook page and an Instagram page in addition to our newsletters and we hope to focus on keeping you up 
to date in the off season so you can focus on everything summer on the island brings. Second: We plan to increase our 
presence as a voice/ bridge to our members and the local government. Third: We plan to revamp how our annual meetings 
are held. We realize time is valuable in the summer and we want to make sure we provide an opportunity to meet, discuss 
local topics and elect our board members in a way that attracts a higher attendance. Please watch for news and dates on the 
annual meetings. Read on for more and get ready for the season! 

Jim Green 
 
 
 

poles can be taken down. This year’s work is 
scheduled to be complete by May 27, before 
Memorial Day weekend, including putting the 
base layer of pavement down to bring the street 
1” from the final height. Still to do: Landscaping, 
surface paving (fall), finishing the parking lot at 
the north end of the street (wiring the e/v 
charger), streetlamps, the seasonal patio and 
seating in front of 123 Main street and the 
triangle park at the end of the street.  

Tax Assessment is in progress 
The notices of new values will be going out in June so that 
homeowners will have the opportunity to meet with the tax 
assessor for clarification and to review the valuations, before 
the new tax bills go out in July. New valuations are based on the 
real estate market and given the current one the assessor 
expects most sectors will see an increase. Another variable that 
is taken into account during assessments is the town budget. 
The town budget this year includes a sizeable increase as we 
must address the new building for the fire department and the  
town’s absorption of the ambulance/ EMT service. The 
infrastructure costs will be covered with a bond issue but hiring 
8 full time employees with salaries and benefits is included in 
the town budget.  

assess@mtdesert.org 

Under the street 
and out of sight. 
Spectrum has 
completed most 
of their work and 
once the phone 
company 
schedules their 
part, the old 

Main Street Project Update 
 The new poles are set, and the conduits put in 

    the ground so the lines can be pulled 

Recycling is Back! 
You can bring your recyclables to the DPW 
depot on Sargeant Drive again. One container 
will be for cardboards and the other for plastics 
and all other recyclables. Our containers will be 
sent to Casella’s facility in Old Town and then 
to Lewiston for sorting and shipping.  

 
Other news from Tony Smith 

The town will be leasing a new sidewalk plow 
and has ordered a new dump truck (estimated 
delivery, spring 2023). The town is working 
with the group A Climate to Thrive on their 
climate action plan. One action item is to move 
towards electric vehicles for the town’s fleet. 
As the technology is not quite affordable for 
the larger vehicles, replacement will go in 
waves, with the smaller vehicles being replaced 
first. Included in the plan is the cost of training 
our very capable mechanics to work on electric 
vehicles and to install charging stations at the 
DPW depot. 

director@mtdesert.org 

Your Voice 
How can summer residents have a say in our local government? 
Short of changing your residency to the state of Maine, there 
are several ways: Summer residents can speak at the town 
meetings (info below). You must be there in person to interact, 
but did you know you can also watch the live streamed town 
meeting on YouTube? You can also attend any number of Board 
of Selectman, Warrant Committee and other committee 
meetings too in person or in a Zoom format. And you can join or 
continue your membership with the SRA. We plan to increase 
our efforts in communicating with the local government so our 
member’s concerns and comments are heard. Our membership 
fee is $25 annually. Digital invoices and newsletters go out each 
spring and can be paid online. And, while we are trying to 
reduce waste, we still send paper newsletters as well, to a 
portion of our membership who have requested this format. In 
an effort to communicate more in the off season, we are 
starting a new Facebook and Instagram page as well, so please 
follow us on one or both to stay up to date! 
 

The Town Meeting is at 6:00 pm, on May 3, 2022 at the 
elementary school on Joy Road. All residents are welcome. 
To watch a recording or subscribe: www.youtube.com and 
enter Town of Mount Desert, Maine. An exact link for the 
live streamed event will be announced. 
If you haven’t been to our town website, check it out: 
mtdesert.org 
To follow us on Facebook: Summer Residents Association, 
town of Mount Desert 
To follow us on Instagram: Summer Residents Assoc MDI 
 
 
 



m:\2022 cc meetings\october 20\\18,2022\october 18, 2022 csm\october 18, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Wombacher at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday October 18, 2022.  Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Paradis, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: Move to approve the Agenda as presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the October 4, 2022 Regular Meeting as 

presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

ARP: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the October report from Mission Broadband as 

presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the UT Director’s monthly report as presented dated 

September 20, 2022. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the annual renewal of the Liquor License for the Airline 

Snack Bar in Township 22 as presented and requested. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to approve the project work sheet prepared by Jacobs Engineering to 

Repaint Airfield Markings and Crack Seal and to authorize the Airport Manager to sign 

the proposed project worksheet. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the project work sheet prepared by Jacobs Engineering for 

Easement Acquisition and to authorize the Airport Manager to sign the proposed project 

work sheet. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the project work sheet prepared by Jacobs Engineering for 

Reconstruction of (FAA approved section) of Caruso Drive, Short Term Parking lot, and 

Rehab 3,000 sq/yd of apron and to authorize the Airport Manager to sign. (Paradis/Clark 

3-0, motion passed) 

 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2022 cc meetings\october 20\\18,2022\october 18, 2022 csm\october 18, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the work sheet prepared by Jacobs Engineering for 

Obstruction Clearing – Design and Permitting only and to authorize the Airport Manager 

to sign. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Sheriff: 

MOTION: Move to approve the transfer of forfeited assets in the State of Maine vs. 

Veronica Gomm case in the amount of $760.00 as presented and for the Chair to sign the 

order. (Paradis/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the transfer of forfeited assets in the State of Maine vs. Jeffrey 

Witham case in the amount of $19,775.20 as presented and for the Chair to sign the order. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Discussion on Cruisers:  Sheriff Kane mentioned that he had received an email from Leo at 

Quirk where we originally had a bid, and that two Tahoes should be in this week.  

Commissioner Clark mentioned that he would like to approve this purchase today, but for 

the time being have these two cruisers paid for from ARPA.  Clark mentioned that he realizes 

that the Sheriff’s Department has funds in their budget right now but they had previously 

discussed leaving those funds in the Reserve Account.  He would like to approve purchase of 

two cruisers from the ARPA account.  Commissioner Paradis asked whether we know the 

amount of this purchase, and Sheriff Kane did not have a total for him at this time.   

Clark:  the intent was that we approved a bid amount and that they should move to accept 

to authorize the finance department to cut a check for two cruisers.   

Paul:  Where we’re paying for it is the question.  He reiterated that all we’re doing is paying 

for it out of ARPA funds, on something that we’ve already done.  Clark:  Right.   

 

After this discussion it was moved to authorize the Finance Department to cut a check in 

whatever amount the Sheriff needs for two cruisers, from Quirk Chevrolet Cadillac in 

Bangor…. 

 

MOTION: Move to authorize the Finance Department to cut a check in whatever amount 

the Sheriff needs for two cruisers from Quirk Chevrolet Cadillac in Bangor. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

 

IT: 

MOTION: Move to approve the relocation of the IT Office to the current UT office with 

the UT Office being relocated to the current IT Office as requested. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of 17 back up batteries for the Bull Hill site from 

Brown’s Communications, Inc. for the sum of $6,896 paid out of Bull Hill TIF funds and to 

authorize the RCC Director and Maintenance to explore remote internet access for a 

camera monitoring system for the Bull Hill Site and to obtain a quote for a larger service 

generator solution and to report the findings of such efforts to the Commissioners at a 

future meeting. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 



m:\2022 cc meetings\october 20\\18,2022\october 18, 2022 csm\october 18, 2022csm minutes docx 

 

 

County Administrator: 

MOTION: Move to approve the proposed Human Resources Manager Job Description as 

presented and authorize the County Administrator to advertise the Human Resources 

Manager position in accordance with Hancock County’s Policies and Procedures. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)  

Meeting was adjourned at 10:14 a.m.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: October 19, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

All MRC Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will need to start 
bypassing again to PERC from Monday, October 24th until November 30th. The remaining MRC 
communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to Crossroads in Norridgewock 
with no change. 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  October 24th, 2022 
TO:  November 23rd, 2022 (Inclusive) 
 
REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to 
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties.  
 

 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 
 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  
 

 
(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: November 2, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

All MRC Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will bypass to 
Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown from Thursday, November 3rd until November 21st. The 
remaining MRC communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to Crossroads in 
Norridgewock with no change. 
 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  November 3, 2022 
TO:  November 21, 2022 (Inclusive) 
 
REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to 
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties. Also, PERC 
must conduct maintenance and complete testing of their stack to complete their boiler 
certification.
 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 
 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  
 

 
(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event. 

 



Public Notice: MRC Finance Committee and Board of 
Directors Meetings - Wednesday, October 26, 2022  

 

 
 

 

  

 

October 19, 2022 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC) 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

October 26 at 9:30 A.M. (Finance Committee) *note new time* and  
10:00 A.M. (Board of Directors) 

 
Next week is the Quarterly Board of Directors meeting where we expect to 
review our regular business. The MRC held a Town Hall Meeting last week for 
updates from MRC President Karen Fussell, Executive Director Michael 
Carroll, and consultants, as well as from Revere Capital Advisors, LLC, 
representatives. We encourage you to review the event on our YouTube 
channel  for updates on the fundamental matters, sale agreements and 
closing. As a reminder the MRC expects to close on or by November 10, 
2022.  
  
For the meetings next week, Members are invited by the MRC Board to 
attend virtually or in-person. The Finance Committee will meet at 9:30 a.m. 
and the Regular Board Meeting will start at 10:00 a.m. The board agenda is 
available here. A copy of the agenda has also been mailed to each member 
with the quarterly newsletter.   
 
Meeting Participation for the Public  
  
The Public is welcome to join the meeting either in-person at the MRC office 
or to participate virtually through Zoom. In order to attend the MRC Finance 
and Board Meetings virtually please register in advance here. After 
registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information 
about joining the Finance Committee and Board of Directors Meetings (the 
log-in information will be the same). Virtual attendees will still be able to 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0LSc0tG_vwjN_4D2Xlpgr5lyDZYb2UoNQODSVZtzv0EXjsdv7n9dmDaadHJl7wA5N3aEricLk2fKUcMyPJv0MjOpzrSmHZvvyhly8MkE5F8e9Rwtqs0lXNIr843khp1QoHiTi81pPut%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457813886%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4FjppvW2UTfSV5rCdM6kkUZLypzjbdKoZtbUqYpFPPk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0LSc0tG_vwjN_4D2Xlpgr5lyDZYb2UoNQODSVZtzv0EXjsdv7n9dmDaadHJl7wA5N3aEricLk2fKUcMyPJv0MjOpzrSmHZvvyhly8MkE5F8e9Rwtqs0lXNIr843khp1QoHiTi81pPut%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457813886%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4FjppvW2UTfSV5rCdM6kkUZLypzjbdKoZtbUqYpFPPk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0LSc0tG_vwj91OxwRqu1LQ_wW8OqKdvzV9AG0i7NYplmOcDBPmwI0rm-AILR1F-opQk7i8HUQZ11ie4RtTnAvsA8UsQmeyMeTtDbDecIPiagqw6ClnbLf3kmG1T00Op0_zUO3NzRP2zRJji4ZyoluNpYwEm2f4kSlWn5YU1dlKf%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KsmBeVVEI2XQw2K0cn3BYEOlrs3k6CGtk%2FRW16Ozo24%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0LSc0tG_vwjnTa1ggeu2iV8UaJXsF1kdVIN8_X4N1-3qbvQifIr0wJxcr5H04ca6dLd3rO8bxwo_wL03LikrOmoqesQ9q2zrLpuCreGLDz5qpKy7a77qh48cpql74BVRq75gzxjtK03CVzoOBzi8C5YP-en0CivbTYP41AW9diZjn6DhX_aEGA%3D%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i4P5oTYUFmQxicKUmZgH1cCuBSOc%2BizCR6yW5pgVgZo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0LSc0tG_vwj-svP549laK_mtAG3wHWgNKHcOUqYcyoVjrevE0hO6_X1p0u_TgqBPlBsiU4xM4nCAnBj1BB8E7dPy6tF4TfJNLP3WOpemZWYyLZusx72RvR5GsHd5vQ_qukAUXUbzsd-OCuK7PHAUdQ%3D%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FLjmFc6lvzYObEfGlcyO8QgecUGfC3%2FXDw4HJExs4WA%3D&reserved=0


participate in the meeting by using the Q&A box, raising their hand or 
commenting on Facebook.  
 
Please note the the time of the Finance Committee meeting is now 9:30. 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 
Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or 
execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board Member.   

 

 

E-mail MRC 

  

 

 
 

  

 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
 

 

  

 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website 

  

    

 
 

  

 

mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt-RqG0jR_O-UGCG7UYnjDtrHgaa5Ca1rqFepPJ_aHG6HL83kvs1BXsyWm1_XFEUwlBNXKnuxxufjG-v-36ziEpeDcdlvMSDKZbYaQPis0aNg%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2oEbCCKvPlKKKoeU0cfmMC9gorz6rrQBHtNb5DI%2FT68%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLtzMKNQ3-Qi2lQ7KCcPecN_I0PIA4cvZfIKVGeOYFttQ654kbvSOt6gbXigq2NE_uyyKE65lFY2gZgMEw8A7lPr8DWKz1t1WAOw%3D%3D%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GyKm5156kM1GrlKZ6la287G3Cav7%2FgC%2BgjxkvUv5ZaM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLtzMKNQ3-Qi2lQ7KCcPecN_I0PIA4cvZfIKVGeOYFttQ654kbvSOt6gbXigq2NE_uyyKE65lFY2gZgMEw8A7lPr8DWKz1t1WAOw%3D%3D%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GyKm5156kM1GrlKZ6la287G3Cav7%2FgC%2BgjxkvUv5ZaM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt58EorgN0ck7-zBVcQEz5I5X8BGQlFZJgM0K2VcEBKLEWHYcvjQxsbvfFDMiiWldErNObjnDp-BwZEABwklnMsYYo79eiAH5oxLTfEAWFXP7%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6tLUagiX1lXgHU0k3TPu%2FHsbZxVTQaxeJPvoVohSNK0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLt0FwFTzpXW-cysfNqHRaeX06oM30MQn1AaCxjWSZaZuW4BhjrqL4AxYdR1myUpIZfLj3neiM1NY7aGAYSLuqCyqAyVrjiCtz3Q%3D%3D%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bpW8lH%2FczL0fWFVj673AEHuk5VxRbKCv2gJtdAg9X4c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001wj5F1Dp-Ucj2cQA-XZIW35FATiIXoFmgZK4yhgW5P9GPVRpbvBxLty3FMrZPKLSDdVinpvSOpC8n82br_ry6JQcdMgrpfyJ235MkKpZi8YEP7grYFu_mXd0hOmVSpe982A4YuQP6oJBXLoo_uSKVNS3p_4Vph6BUpT5PV2RcHHTpPyzJj4mmsBh1YDq_TDb6%26c%3D6zkQEf3v0bWeFAvNXPMuwy14Ba-PzjRiKrtstPgqydOx8JgawJh5yQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DMRawNuZhbVDqL4OiK63_OtnzAO4Hdxvddgimw-0PWTBGsRE6QAuVCQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7C777d814a7c054e1d76de08dab1e8fb71%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638017911457970071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Acxyw0WhEi5VErvtxQ8V9XccdnbJto5%2FASKYtzwH19o%3D&reserved=0


 

  

  

Join Our Mailing List! 

  

 
 

   
 

  

  

October 28, 2022 
 
Thank you to everyone who participated virtually or in person during our 
quarterly Board of Directors Meeting on Wednesday in Orono. It was a 
productive and efficient meeting with a public comment opportunity. An 
item of note, is that the MRC's Waste Flow Committee will be coordinating 
the MRC's comments on the Extended Producer Responsibility Program for 
Packaging or EPR for short. The Maine Department of Environmental 
Protection is preparing for a robust public comment period during the 
rulemaking process and the MRC will play an important role during this 
period so the recycling and processing of MSW at the Municipal Waste 
Solutions facility in Hampden will be appropriately taken into consideration. 
The MRC will provide updates as we learn more. 
 
Meeting Updates  
As of mid-afternoon today, the MRC received two requests for a Special 
Meeting due to the Fundamental Notice from September 29. The minimum 
tonnage needed for a meeting to be called was not met; however, the MRC's 
Executive Director Michael Carroll is available to meet with any member 
community either virtually or in-person to address any questions about the 
MRC and plans and partnerships for reopening. Please do not hesitate to 
reach out to him, or a Board of Director. 
 
We will be hosting a Special Board of Directors Meeting on Friday, 
November 4 at 10 AM to prepare for the closing of the MWS facility. The 
majority of the Special Meeting will be spent in executive session. The 
meeting will be accessible to the public via live stream on Facebook, except 
for the executive session portion of the meeting. The meeting recording will 
also be uploaded to YouTube. 
 
Finally, the Board selected the Wednesday, December 14 from 3 PM - 5 PM 
for the Annual Meeting at the Orono Town Office. Please mark your 
calendars to attend and more details will be provided as we get closer. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2oBIehMkuKWcEsBWzjrOijgL496XahbUyLNKErDKYgFX6wHIOYpQYINPhnpxaqXMnpnPtXcRB3k95VMjobbg685zP5uvI2_ebf2sn4A4SjLeSIXE7n5u4rlxC-ThUKm76R-UUN7h875JXVRJCRginRzcjf6aGzPuHVbWFQs3ZZd0VF12g5sMJOk0GLEylN_h3pOwVLDvcg2Ojg4vZDGEbNUOGCJdnOazTSc9om_mwSM5EegSYuKKqNeux56riy-twUnFQRRCyRhs9tbv1S5z4uWqfSXQWN40YF3USyqn1dEr8Dgd74L71KILjanehwcYC11HDHbK--9LAZCTPSlOVcouMhb6iK8X7G2ykIgDORj3oroE4dKatshYkLO-1bUpMA%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4UR0VVl8FnkcYaNnXGxlc9qqGzbM9T%2BPQex4J8gjH2M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2qfiAzuc6OmR6MVLP7XKs5ATeKtthkFIAvK9WBSG9QqjgqKucL26RBWsciwCcuw7qQUsK7dtWKDli9cPBo7lWOxtQ9cdfCaMrgP5riiROWepR1lPCfmDqvuGRdK3NZHVUg%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RZIBgNSd9XTfHEcNfl%2FVHIgW4eJA2619xXoiH3HkLt8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2qfiAzuc6OmRPUDZhSGS3Fhtf72B6VY5TdFDvs55W_2wEbQ6fFbaR0GT2Zi0P6JK4a44ySzBeiHl5wiUYLXNcvOFHI8AmXQye5xK1Q9di95AZdKs3oO5wI7xLfPPbUGxNA%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FxQYZkrIC4v6fR2VtBYochwCB6wu6LQYtYnuVAtd%2B44%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2qfiAzuc6OmRPUDZhSGS3Fhtf72B6VY5TdFDvs55W_2wEbQ6fFbaR0GT2Zi0P6JK4a44ySzBeiHl5wiUYLXNcvOFHI8AmXQye5xK1Q9di95AZdKs3oO5wI7xLfPPbUGxNA%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FxQYZkrIC4v6fR2VtBYochwCB6wu6LQYtYnuVAtd%2B44%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001HHrzoauyWEsTGW281hyBOI3vb_NTPTQf0EVAVpW-Gqmoo43gn4iLSnRUm4UZ3NXG5amLO_TCQFw3qs87mrzrYW1R6DzKKID3SShYIzE7yVi1SPU9ddTKHew9vDJd0kMBOPAhmAHm58ubj6NG_v7TCsZCwMvFQadu%26c%3DIOeK7PkZuNGJrPvQrO0xzcd8qQF99k2yUviG7Nsej8ySPiJzjQHZ0A%3D%3D%26ch%3D3IE6Gc0mwrs9uhw1ZX5gUlepPWaE8bBww6IV5uNS5mgJVNRAJqmgnA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QcuVyyUuWbkwgFrfCgkVzRy5zTm3HsRQtfvQgFo01G8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001HHrzoauyWEsTGW281hyBOI3vb_NTPTQf0EVAVpW-Gqmoo43gn4iLSmZQyC9bh0JVig5ZO3GZbxrQ2tBdkk3TR6txMb_7GoNWz6EkZd7gx-Xm9L7Z_eGpoB8gLmj2Dly5V2GUIThyBiYmAa2Rp_BNmRqcCE4ny9L3fFH1zdHlWfrhat_0O4jPjRlLTCShDGpS%26c%3DIOeK7PkZuNGJrPvQrO0xzcd8qQF99k2yUviG7Nsej8ySPiJzjQHZ0A%3D%3D%26ch%3D3IE6Gc0mwrs9uhw1ZX5gUlepPWaE8bBww6IV5uNS5mgJVNRAJqmgnA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x58Zt8puYLKlJd73sUUNigOjSYfJA9uMaCalwJ7%2FeVY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2ooPT1D6q06fTo4XkL4fVLt7EVC6iPlmV3osUMGKQLywsWZBBdIptd3HImWlU-k58esHf4d0frZBAebe_1yBg94eq-dO3JqHzQ%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ms7x2tkXKyGr6Jr7L2HTQa7BSAbrHbSr9cmU7aMjCco%3D&reserved=0


 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 
Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or 
execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board Member.   

 

  

  

E-mail MRC 

  

 
 

  

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

  
  

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website 

  

   

 

    

 

mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001WBnoLot24qOuIr8mBaQqHLWQw3DHDMDIDOi5JGHd7kvag2y95Yn-gJqTw8PDGwuQ0Ogbd43oN-O-mWBD_ju1dKFZ_SkXqzhUbkpSBC-dCWEHWDMOi3FsZYULOcznBtg-RAEPZoo7pn-eh27OzK35x8iy6vawEoVv%26c%3D_TOVXPQY5m7bvKsOaOmsT_ceqS4JNnpJ6iL8sLCo-WmvBW2YnS4cGg%3D%3D%26ch%3DQtCYegwYk5tuvNz1RsyLkTm6s_ZQmzAGOD8akNBegS1V6FHRaC2ZGQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iTRCkCjIO%2BhlQQLEtwOXZ8pXjtUvsIiXOSo3%2BXt1g2I%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2ooPT1D6q06fTo4XkL4fVLt7EVC6iPlmV3osUMGKQLywsWZBBdIptd3HImWlU-k58esHf4d0frZBAebe_1yBg94eq-dO3JqHzQ%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ms7x2tkXKyGr6Jr7L2HTQa7BSAbrHbSr9cmU7aMjCco%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2ooPT1D6q06fTo4XkL4fVLt7EVC6iPlmV3osUMGKQLywsWZBBdIptd3HImWlU-k58esHf4d0frZBAebe_1yBg94eq-dO3JqHzQ%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ms7x2tkXKyGr6Jr7L2HTQa7BSAbrHbSr9cmU7aMjCco%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2tVTihEg3OZ7PzCzJ6kKVpNgwsiaKzDedsy5ZJdTrp3gXc0akgbZeknyPW10fDqvbkyMsGnVwJ2rVL4qdXh-j4K2Dmhfjin6S0pvPWhqCmDs%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FmFGhcSd318oxbwwjeSZJDEbfvPqrEVTQTIBIm5BInQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001sPpz4CuGKUftoIldd8vXLZq6j47Yu4w6FmsXt6XdTjEeiCX7BNCX2glUn7180IG2nbAyyqiy6nCwWdxq3n9tQcBq-zYxygibhKFSm-R11m7FLoUv2VQY9STUynHMM8S-vucu3ZMo-pRunV_2C3Ir5g%3D%3D%26c%3D56lO6xUu9VAaUUiVUNdpsvqDZp46nNaxphyGz6V1mCkp_Vb8nVUcOw%3D%3D%26ch%3DoDzwhjJdQkswhVSFA25gpOo-n9iqsZktPOUlN0MlvY86SlUr_wZiAg%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cdirector%40mtdesert.org%7C467d84de28164a00c7b508dab91f1654%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638025840439137769%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0talh5EfOtCKnNN%2BWJAigRo3b97Sks1O3jYPmrpEpPM%3D&reserved=0






  

Join Our Mailing List!  

  

 

 
 

  

 

Governor Mills Tours Municipal Waste Solutions with the 

MRC 
 

 
  

  

 

October 21, 2022 
 

 

 

 

 

On Wednesday, the MRC 

hosted Governor Janet Mills 

and other dignitaries at 

Municipal Waste Solutions 

(MWS) in Hampden, Maine. 

This was an exciting 

opportunity to show the 

Governor our commitment to 

process and recycle municipal 

solid waste for our region. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9tzm8-aDgaKZUibMWwD07pnHuBLn5Y-rECOhHeD-ZWDAw2IlpQ7xBMc4dzA_s39IUPvSgGQdWtwBIo4LUCjA52fqShed3RV9l4uQoY0fhg9aRkho84Z-FYLTio75PjrGzX9BGkMI4DYlxDc5gcWNTpMLXlUw2DrYmAovTnUeWBnRSMekqtta2Q9HxJ9Z1bkOr7IjRkwrtYpxoXywZQ4v5am1LW8VJinr3K0IsBcZ4_TAWYcYvxouwBGAT3ug0-YQLmKonX8zAJYsLY2qvGqDLfEiX6mHStOLPIfH6CbahZZLHISBjQefG2g6gtli9ky7aLng_ldNzRp_jdt74xxM1Xoar3RmCbCU0d2nMFQCs4gU8bnOCsM5D2_PWIAE7IL07OQ%3D%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132743943628%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X%2BZeK%2FNV4NXDfjILhDSJPo0lgMEo8qKO3m8IUjGJohk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t0U_52tZS9g9okwIVVIpHPu0Ggut-KIaor6ZdOIHXOdkgSW6Iw4OzIy0fHUlUYXOmKqgqubUxnFe7MGsBazzzu9VyO3rH4k1AA%3D%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132743943628%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FnPojsY4brqr%2Fsy5Uymz82sb2%2BwzjQG2Cq2RhWgoKKg%3D&reserved=0


MRC Executive Director Michael Carroll gave the Governor a tour of the 

exterior and interior of the facility and brought her up to date on the 

reopening. In addition to Members of the Board of Directors, Maine DEP 

Commissioner Melanie Loyzim attended and and as did a representative 

from our host community, Hampden Town Manager Paula Scott. 

 

The Governor said she was impressed by our regional collaboration to the 

solid waste hierarchy and was enthusiastic about the environmental and 

economic benefits the plant is poised to provide.  

 

We thank the Governor for taking the time out of her schedule to visit MWS 

and learn more about the MRC and solid waste processing. 
 

 

 

 

 

NOTICES and REMINDERS 

 

There are two MRC meetings next week on Wednesday, October 26. The 

Finance Committee will meet at 9:30 a.m. and the Regular Board Meeting 

will start at 10:00 a.m. The board agenda is available here. The public is 

welcome to join the meetings either in-person at the MRC office or to 

participate virtually through Zoom. In order to attend the MRC Finance and 

Board Meetings virtually please register in advance here. After registering, 

you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining 

the Finance Committee and Board of Directors Meetings (the log-in 

information will be the same). Virtual attendees will still be able to participate 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t1TflfLr40uLcLt-HpSdAqQYWI_UcBKKTsNJeVlLE26TV8wN1SQlDReLdx3DwJ94ReiUa8oqAssKGxZBrQjZ-1rV_Ffi2BRj1jeYxYh_etbDbQC0757o5u5UWdg8YZ2sn3y0a6FAkr5ea6oB5cGJPDb299jwOyScpWHTmGcXGQaP%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=llStOOlnWvlqfEwrEVLqHay7DrS5XN1w1OTb5hXz0Zs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t1TflfLr40uLONMum1HpI9rX1Alk9KzZPjP_3f6fNNUbtTnPBxUhfo5x1eDzS47GfHQ89m78kZvnPDLeOgaROCJf2OvQfFaBIF2bsDVwCQsju5ivF5atTM4dfisKxMr1PT5ih42kOGgazqT14-JUo_I%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xOMxwa7ZwndsuKBg3ekuKtVScCnuWSYWZEVEAPTyIfQ%3D&reserved=0


in the meeting by using the Q&A box, raising their hand or commenting on 

Facebook. 

 

If your town seeks to have a Special Meeting in relation to the Fundamental 

Matters Notice sent September 29, 2022, a request is due in writing by 

October 28, 2022. So far, one member, Blue Hill - Surry Solid Waste, has 

made a Special Meeting request. This represents 4,000 tons out of the 60,000 

tons of members tons needed to call a Special Meeting. Members are not 

obligated to take any action. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 

Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or 

execdirector@mrcmaine.org or a MRC Board Member.   
 

 

E-mail MRC 

  

 

 
 

  

 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
  

  

 

Address: 

20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 300 

Orono, ME 04473 

Phone: 207-664-1700 
 

Visit our website  

  

    

 
 

   

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t6tjQsCWe0MCV57tHcswNd2fadLkqC7L83fTalg6MOUmhu-e2Nh7XbQAeKy9VBKimdwg_BZvDnYcmOAoRE1C6rECMzL4huXKGQEoJ3tsbRjr5Z4Bb0g_46w2ZKyYp0CPBvdIldttw1amcOkruREqCQwwuvpnn3pQCXyCX0VLtmqMFthPegR1Ygj8_1yCPrQqKRtbs1IuKZdXj1qmS-kegXJbXDzixskcOFBdLJ7r2WnH6qviGBqfh9CvJzm2vQ8JnT3A9bjihEGY%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PST0yYv%2F1ujfC5f4rKXCBJoxOS1DogptNeh9ZvUgHHU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t6tjQsCWe0MCV57tHcswNd2fadLkqC7L83fTalg6MOUmhu-e2Nh7XbQAeKy9VBKimdwg_BZvDnYcmOAoRE1C6rECMzL4huXKGQEoJ3tsbRjr5Z4Bb0g_46w2ZKyYp0CPBvdIldttw1amcOkruREqCQwwuvpnn3pQCXyCX0VLtmqMFthPegR1Ygj8_1yCPrQqKRtbs1IuKZdXj1qmS-kegXJbXDzixskcOFBdLJ7r2WnH6qviGBqfh9CvJzm2vQ8JnT3A9bjihEGY%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PST0yYv%2F1ujfC5f4rKXCBJoxOS1DogptNeh9ZvUgHHU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t2H8jdUqLLE750Zijb_OT0FLBZRwPmHcSX1p-IHLYsRvS7RKj-BMxFSEulDXr6T-jmHDNoUtB_q1tfxxzXg2sUjsjHH9j6C7dRVAM3SGcfF6%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S6hD89hVE0yGJXAeXn%2FxEuzoR5aZ%2Bo4UxG8qj5CTJ4M%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t0U_52tZS9g9okwIVVIpHPu0Ggut-KIaor6ZdOIHXOdkgSW6Iw4OzIy0fHUlUYXOmKqgqubUxnFe7MGsBazzzu9VyO3rH4k1AA%3D%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Sg%2Beg1SHPgYK0uSinQbGUwUmRvo6vOSQgtZ2EoCTmqs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t0U_52tZS9g9okwIVVIpHPu0Ggut-KIaor6ZdOIHXOdkgSW6Iw4OzIy0fHUlUYXOmKqgqubUxnFe7MGsBazzzu9VyO3rH4k1AA%3D%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Sg%2Beg1SHPgYK0uSinQbGUwUmRvo6vOSQgtZ2EoCTmqs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t4GNSpTZlLrfVMQhe1D601viDtDvnG7gj1XF35cCLHClyVDAJrTUoBngBy4EZRTmmBONhZePtMeD3U8bNFnALVBViLY5WNZCHYueVnEa7g5O%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744099839%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zeUfj5OtjPy7VMOevCeagdOg6wsTJ%2FqFbCiZefjoNyg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9tz_ZsVMT8N4N6t_ThJKXE8EBG2OzwB3FrULX-x_w3dP81YopWQQBjX5j1FNwicKQfW_BXWhlnxNUMCFZGvfqYUvOhe-cs_DL3A%3D%3D%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744256054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3RsIoEJ%2FZIrgfXcRerNfM%2BF8H0F7OCMRYgx2IOQfN90%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001kwcg2drJkVlUf2Q_EatR3LJUKSj8dWxpjp4IpvGr7EejY6_hz-m9t7K4OSkrbmHApx7TOeNJp2Xm918jwDM48fO-6X19Z2W3KMJS5f9d5XWf4vXj9CVt5vSv0f84Zum77wwrygUcLMlYO7K69njwY54b87jdGH1GNQb-spG3ABrpfxPoMu570fwvZvxxWVaA%26c%3DW3eERkIriYD6giSHrHe3Xu7jAxBBKIb9CnB9NFZrUXjHISGesuN4HQ%3D%3D%26ch%3D-Zc1UpUvZXZWFTLzohkUIm0wJP91ICqt5UcYUkY7yEpE9CFUe7JssQ%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Cc0f27506458d441e36cc08dab5bfd361%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C638022132744256054%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f%2Bc53y1xhIvjiLsVLrXsD3w0t53ZGBHMX6Q9qPLiDUs%3D&reserved=0


 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

















 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: I ;o23 DATE OF EVENT: 7/2..tJ/23 TIME: I 2
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: i ( 2 ‘ 2 C 7 # Expected to attend ZoO

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_______

Seal Harbor Village Green, Swninsby Park

_____

Otter Creek Playground______
Hall Quariy Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR 0 INO (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one

APPLICANT: SED4 1V(bOY IJ/JA4Y7L

(Print) (Signature)
MAILING ADDRESS: j) 3 t’ic I 35 eq p1/& 7

PHONE: O 7 7’ ‘33 t’

______________

(Home) (Business) g (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: f1cft4(Q 4’1it 4L.iicj

I fEmaiU) (fax)
AGENT: Wey Livst)

(Print) £7) (Si nature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS: P 0 L)( 135 5j ML 01 7
PHONE:___________

___________

2c’3 ‘SW 7gLt
(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:

______________________ ____________

(Agent em& (Agent fax)
What is the tax status ofthe applicant? on-profit

_________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes )( No

______

Ifyes, mclud description:
kcrnc w ‘ U tS 4 & ‘L’ j

EolKk2cw7d Maqcc1 , 9k 1-koIc’-i--’

USE REQUESTED (Ap licant review the Public Space Use P01 cy, then expla • what you want to do)

w a’int-’4 Seai H,t bo( L i 1,r (‘Li ,
6rcrthcer. we_, uw’ 1’i k1i-cic c/Qwtd Io4—d’< aid
‘
frriiôr ftd1 O cS I Lii aL/Utw-1 pIqY* — +IOLLkc, a’tJ
ID (aj 2(41ca S &eU,i ‘-f1ir

It should be noted that it is apublic space andyodevent will notpreclude otherpeoplefrom using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is takingplace.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

8 2022Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 1 7, 201 5 “ ‘ 8 1 .



 

 

 

 

To: Selectboard 

From: Durlin E. Lunt 

Date: October 24, 2022 

Subject:  Request for Street Light 

Terry Stanley of 4 Stanley Lane requests the placement of a streetlight on Stanley Lane as the 
road is very dark at night. Mr. Stanley says that there is an existing pole that the light could be 
placed upon. 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Durlin E. Lunt Jr., Town Manager 

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

 
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
manager@mtdesert.org 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org    director@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   

  

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager   From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director 

Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Truck Bids Date: October 25, 2022    

 

We presently have a 2013 RAM 5500 4x4 one-ton diesel powered dump/plow truck (truck) with 

approximately 80,000 miles on it. Our CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) called for it to be 

replaced in seven years or in 2020. The benefit of having our own mechanics on staff allows us 

to extend the useable life of some of our equipment.  This is one example where we were able to 

do so. However, based on our mechanic’s assessment of the truck and those of Quirk Auto, even 

though the truck is currently inspected and in service, it will not pass inspection again when it is 

due for one in early spring of 2023 due to corrosion issues on its frame and under carriage.  

 

I request Selectboard authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new RAM 5500 4x4 diesel 

powered one-ton dump/plow truck, and associated sanding and plow equipment for the 

Highways Division of the Public Works Department. We have researched electric trucks that will 

meet our needs but none are available now or in the near future. There are pick-up trucks on the 

market but not in the size we require. We are specifying a RAM 5500 truck because, for one 

reason, we have had good luck with it and, it is our understanding that the Ford, GMC, and 

Chevrolet version of the RAM 5500 model is overall larger than the RAM 5500, particularly in 

the height of the dump body from the ground. In addition to plowing and sanding narrow streets 

like Sylvan Road, Pine Road, Spruce Road, Stanley Lane, and those on Ox Hill, our crews work 

out of the back of the truck. The extra height off the ground of the dump body can pose problems 

at times with moving heavier materials and equipment in and out of the body. Also, some 

manufacturers have stopped taking orders for trucks until the spring of 2023 to see what markets, 

supply chains, etc. do. If they do start taking orders in the spring, the delivery times can be up to 

18 to 24 months.  The conventional diesel-powered dump/plow and packer trucks we have 

ordered in the last two years had delivery times of 18-24 months.  

 

If authorized to solicit bids, and following approval by the Selectboard after bid results are 

presented to them, this purchase would be made from the Public Works Equipment Reserve 

Account 4050100-24500 with a current balance of $234,377.60. I anticipate the cost of the new 

dump truck to be $125,000 to $150,000. We have been told to expect delivery of a fully outfitted 

dump truck approximately12-18 months from the date we place an order for it. If a truck dealer 

has one on their lot that fits our needs, we can expect delivery of the fully outfitted dump truck 

approximately 3 months from the date we place the order. Our recommendation is to  trade our 

current truck in and put its trade-in value towards the purchase price of the new one. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of my request. 

 
Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt.; Jake Wright, Finance Director 

 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: November 3, 2022 
Re: MDFD Station 2 Community Room 

 

A few months ago, I was informed by the individuals who managed the rental and scheduling of 
the Seal Harbor fire station community room that they no longer cared to continue with that 
responsibility. Like what took place at the Somesville station, that duty now falls on fire 
department staff. In September of 2021, the Select Board reviewed and approved the attached 
copy of the Rules and Rental Agreement, the post-use checklist, and Reservation/Rental Form 
for the Somerville station. I would like to seek approval to use the same Agreements and forms 
for the use and rental of the Seal Harbor community room.  

However, due to rising electricity and heating costs, it would be my recommendations for the 
Select Board to consider increasing the fee to fifty dollars ($50.00) for up to four hours and two 
hundred dollars ($200.00) for four to forty-eight hours.  

 

 

 

Thank you 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


1 
Drafted: August 10, 2021 

Last Revised: August 31, 2021 

 
RULES AND RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE MOUNT DESERT FIRE 

STATIONS COMMUNITY ROOM 
 

RULES: 
 

1. The Board of Selectmen will set the cost of renting the Community Rooms located in all 
Mount Desert Fire Department (MDFD) fire stations. Any request for change or variance 
of the rules must be brought to the Board of Selectmen prior to the event. The Board will 
make any change or variance on an individual basis and for that event only. The Board 
reserves the right to amend these rules any time prior to the rent of all MDFD 
Community Rooms. 

 
2. The Town of Mount Desert or the MDFD will not be responsible for lost, stolen, or 

damaged items brought into the building prior to, during, or after the event. Nor will it be 
responsible for items not removed from the building after the event. 

 
3. Renter hereby agrees to hold the Town of Mount Desert and the MDFD harmless and 

indemnify it from any public liability and/or property damage liability, which may arise 
or accrue by reason of use by the renter. The Town of Mount Desert and the MDFD shall 
not be responsible for any servants, employees, guests, or property from any groups 
whatsoever, during the period covered by the agreement; and the renter hereby expressly 
release the Town of Mount Desert and the MDFD from and agrees to indemnify it against 
any and all claims for such loss, damage or injury. 
 

4. Renter hereby agrees to assume all responsibility for insurance respecting the facility 
during use under the agreement, and to assert no claim of coverage under any insurance 
policy of the Town of Mount Desert or the MDFD.  

 
5. The building must be reserved through the MDFD. A reservation is not accepted or 

confirmed until rental payment is received. A security/damage deposit will be paid at the 
same time the rental fee is paid, prior to use. This deposit will be returned in full or in 
part after the event when inspection of the building and contents are found undamaged, 
trash and recyclables removed and disposed of, and all rooms, hallways, restrooms, etc. 
properly cleaned. At the discretion of the MDFD the security deposit will not be returned 
if an event is cancelled. The person signing the contract will be responsible for all 
damages incurred over the deposit amount. 

 
6. The MDFD stations are a tobacco and marijuana-free areas. Use of tobacco and 

marijuana products are prohibited on all Town-owned properties. Please refer to the 
Town of Mount Desert’s Tobacco-Free Policy for more specific information. 

 
7. Minimum age for renting building is 21 years old. The renter must sign this form for the 

group and will be held responsible.  Children must always have adult supervision while 
in the fire station Community Rooms. Children must always remain in the building. 
Please DO NOT allow children to play outside.  Remember, this is an operational fire 
department. 
 

8. Animals, except certified service animals, or those approved by the MDFD, are not 
permitted in any of the fire stations.  

 



2 
Drafted: August 10, 2021 

Last Revised: August 31, 2021 

9. The use of alcohol is strictly prohibited in all Mount Desert fire stations. 
 

10. A curfew of 10:00 p.m. has been established. All events must end by 9:00 pm with the 
remining hour used for cleanup. The building must be vacated by 10:00 pm.  Anything 
later than this time must be approved through the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen prior 
to the event. This curfew will be enforced through the Mount Desert/Bar Harbor Police 
Department. 

 
11. The Fire Chief will be contacted when the building is rented for an event. The Fire Chief 

or their designee may enter the building to ensure the safety and welfare of all 
participants of the building. 

 
12. When moving tables and chairs, carry them - do not drag them across the floor to prevent 

marks and scuffs.  
 

13. No equipment, such as chairs, tables, or kitchen equipment will be removed from the 
building prior to, during, or after the event. Exceptions are at the discretion of the MDFD. 

 
14. Fire Station Community Rooms rental parking will be located at designated areas only. 

Parking for Community Room use is NOT ALLOWED in areas designated as “No 
Parking” or “For Fire Dept Use Only” or indicated by yellow markings in the parking 
lots.  

 
15. Tape is not allowed anywhere on walls, floors, light fixtures, or ceiling. No duct tape, 

glue guns, staple guns, thumbtacks, nails, or painting allowed. No fog machines, bubbles 
or rice allowed. 

 
16. The individual or organization renting the building will complete a checklist for cleaning 

up the rented area after use. 
 

17. The checklist in the will be reviewed by a fire department representative with the renting 
party prior to occupancy. The renter and the fire department representative will sign and 
initial checklist and note any discrepancy in conditions. 

 
18. A fire department representative will go over the checklist after each event to determine 

if the security/damage deposit may be refunded or if there has been excessive damage or 
items missing exceeding the application of the security/damage deposit. 

 
19. Upon completion of an event, all items brought into the building prior to or during the 

event must be removed and discarded (bottles, cans, decorations, etc.) off site properly. 
All lights and fans will be shut off. Air conditioning or heat will be set to the proper 
temperature as indicated on the checklist. The renter will lock all windows and doors. 

 
 
The building should be left as you found it. A cleaning checklist will be provided to you to 
follow. If the building is not left in the same condition as when you rented it, your deposit will 
NOT be returned. 
 
All rules outlined in the contract will be followed. Failure to obey will result in deposit forfeited 
and possibly denied future rental of the building. 
 



3 
Drafted: August 10, 2021 

Last Revised: August 31, 2021 

IT IS THE RENTER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CLEAN AND RETURN THE 
COMMUNITY ROOM TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION. THE RENTER'S 
DEPOSIT MAY BE KEPT IF THE ROOM IS DAMAGED OR NOT CLEANED, 
OR ITEMS ARE MISSING. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
Drafted: August 10, 2021 

Last Revised: August 31, 2021 

 
 

MDFD FIRE STATION COMMUNITY ROOMS CLEANING CHECKLIST 
 

Objective is leaving the area in the same condition as at the time rental began:  
 
Main Room: 
 
 Empty and reline trashcans 

 
 Properly dispose of all trash off property  

 
 Clean tables and chairs 

 
 Return tables and chairs to storage area(s) 

 
 Sweep and mop all floor areas 

 
 Heat set at 58 degrees.  

 
 Lights and fans off 

 
 Windows and doors closed and locked 

 
Kitchen: 
 
 Put all trash in trash cans and properly dispose of all trash off property  

 
 Wipe down countertops, clean sink. 

 
 Wipe down to clean stove/oven/microwave, if used 

 
 Remove all food and beverages and properly dispose of all trash off property 

 
 Wipe down to clean front and inside of refrigerator 

 
 Sweep and mop all floor areas 

 
 Empty and reline trashcans 

 
 Properly dispose of all trash off property  

  
Bathrooms 
 
 Sweep and mop floors 

 
 Clean toilets and sink 



 
  

OVER  

Mount Desert Fire Department 
Amilie Blackman, Captain 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-801-5851 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

ablackman@mtdesert.org 

COMMUNITY ROOM RESERVATION/RENTAL AGREEMENT 
   PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY  

Event Date:    Event Time:    AM/PM Number of Attendees:       
    (Cannot exceed 75 people) 

Reservation 
Time—From:    

 
AM/PM 

 
To: 

 
   AM/PM 

 
Total Hours Reserved:    

(Room available between 8:00 AM – 10:00 PM; Two-hour minimum required on all rentals; Reservation time must include setup and cleanup time) 

Event Contact Name 
(Lessee):     

   
Phone Number: 

Email Address:    
  

 

Phone (day of event):    

Group/Organization:            
  

Event Description:    

Total Rental Fee:    Deposit:             Cash/Check #:    Date:    
($100.00 from 4 to 48 hours) 
($25.00 up to 4 hours) 

($50 to secure reservation for 
over 4-hour period) 

 

Balance Due:    Paid:    Cash/Check #:    Date:    
(Balance due before event)   

 
The Event Contact as written above (hereinafter referred to as the “Lessee”) shall be responsible for all persons who attend the event and shall ensure 
that all persons act in an orderly, responsible, and safe manner. The Mount Desert Fire Department (hereinafter referred to as the “Organization”) retains 
the right to terminate the event or expel any person or persons who are deemed to be unruly, unsafe, illegally or acting with dangerous behavior or who 
are in violation of any other clause of this Rental Agreement. The Lessee shall also be responsible for any damage to the Organization’s Community 
Room, restrooms, kitchen, vestibule, hallway, and parking lot hereinafter referred to as the “Rental Area”), regardless of cause and shall promptly 
reimburse the organization in full for such damages. 

In consideration of the leasing of the Organization’s Rental Area to the undersigned, the undersigned hereby releases the Organization, its officers, 
directors, members and employees (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Organization Parties") from any and all suits, actions, compensation, 
consequential and punitive damages, any and all property damage, personal injuries, illnesses, death resulting from any occurrence or accident that 
may occur as a result of or arise out of leasing or use of the described Rental Area by the Lessee. 
This Rental Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state in which the Rental Area are located. The parties agree that jurisdiction and venue 
shall lie exclusively in the appropriate trial court of the county in which the Rental Area is located, or, if appropriate in the United States District Court for 
such county/parish/town/village. 
The undersigned hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless The Organization Parties from any claims brought by any person or entity 
arising out of or related to this agreement. 
In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction enters a final order determining that any provision of this Rental Agreement is unenforceable, all 
other provisions of this agreement shall survive and continue in full force and effect. 
By my signature below, as Lessee, I take complete responsibility for the use of the Rental Area for my private, group or organization’s event. I further 
acknowledge that any information that I have provided is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. I agree that prior to signing this 
application, I have read a copy of the attached Community Room Information, Rules and Regulations governing the use of the Rental Area, and agree 
that as the Lessee and responsible representative for this group or organization, I will take responsibility for our group or organization’s compliance 
with all rules, regulations, policies and fees governing the use of the facility. I also agree that all rent and fees shall be paid by the above due date and if 
such rent or fees are not paid, the confirmed reservation shall automatically and without notice become void. 
Further, I agree both on my behalf and of those in charge of the event for which the Rental Area is being rented or leased, to assume all risks involved 
when using the space rented and agree that any materials added to the space specific for the event are my sole responsibility and Mount Desert Fire 
Department assumes no responsibility for my use of such materials. By my signature below, I also understand and agree that it is my responsibility to 
ensure that any materials brought in by the participants or those acting on their behalf is safe for the function for which I/we are using the room. 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


2 
Drafted: August 10, 2021 

Last Revised Date: November 1, 2021 

 

Lessee’s Signature:      Date:     Lessee’s Initials:      
   
Mount Desert Fire  
Department Approval:   

 
Date:     

(Acknowledging review of Community 
Room Rules and Regulations) 

 

**IMPORTANT: Your reservation is not confirmed until we have received your reservation form and the deposit due. 

 

 

Completed forms can be emailed to: ablackman@mtdesert.org 
Or mailed to Capt. Amilie Blackman, P.O. Box 248, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 
Or dropped off at the Fire Department located at 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor 
 
 
 

mailto:ablackman@mtdesert.org


 

Selectboard, 

 

On October 25th, letters requesting quotations/proposals for U.S. Treasury Bonds, Certificates of 

Deposit, and other investment vehicles were sent to financial institutions in accordance with the 

October 17th Selectboard authorization. Going into the process, it appeared to me that the difference 

between liquid assets like Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) and Money Market accounts were falling 

substantially behind fixed income vehicles with varying maturities such as T‐Bonds and CDs. As such, the 

letter to institutions highlighted our interest in these fixed income models, while explicitly inviting 

proposals for different investment vehicles if similar to those identified in risk, return, and/or restriction. 

As a result, we received proposals for several different asset classes. The proposals/quotes we received 

are shown on the following pages. 

    On Wednesday November 2nd, the Investment Committee met to review the current options. 

The primary focus of the reallocation conversation was to assess whether operating funds and operating 

reserves were held in accounts most appropriate to address the objectives set out in the Town’s 

Investment Policy. As these funds must be available to maintain adequate cash flow to meet operational 

needs, liquidity must be apportioned to the likelihood of needing access to the funds. Under the 

expectation that T‐Bonds and CDs would provide vastly superior returns, I initially thought that a subset 

of operating and operating reserve funds could be invested with laddered maturities to provide access 

proportional to increasing cashflow needs throughout the fiscal year. This involves substantial planning, 

administration, and recurring cash‐flow analyses. In response to the open invitation to submit other 

types of investment vehicles, we received proposals for ICS and money market accounts. While both 

provide constant liquidity, an ICS account will generally provide more flexibility in use. We currently hold 

short‐term reserve funds in a money market account with First National Bank. At the time of solicitation, 

these funds were earning 0.3%. As such, they were the primary focus of potential reallocation. However, 

as a part of the solicitation process, The First increased the rate for that account to 3.25%. This caused 

The First to be tied with Machias Savings Bank for the highest rate on a liquid asset class, with The First 

being the incumbent institution. In comparing this rate with T‐Bonds, the difference can be largely 

attributed to the inverse relationship between liquidity and return. During the Investment Committee 

meeting, it was discussed whether or not this difference was material to tie‐up subset(s) of operating 

and operating reserve funds for varying lengths of time and offset administrative costs. After discussion 

of the purpose of the funds in question, it was the position of the Investment Committee that liquidity 

should be prioritized as these liquid rates were not substantially undermined by T‐Bond returns to 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



warrant restricting access. This position is bolstered by the fact that the Town’s long‐term investments 

with First National Wealth Management have been capitalizing on the recent increases in Treasury 

rates. Therefore, prioritizing liquid rates for operating and operating reserve funds in light of the recent 

quotations/proposals allows the Town to capitalize on the changing rate environment while minimizing 

risk of access restriction. Furthermore, during the solicitation process, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust 

increased our current ICS rate from .5% to 3.25%, matching the money market account with The First. As 

such, the Investment Committee makes no recommendation that current allocations be altered. 

Accepting the competitive liquid rates from incumbent institutions allows the Town to capitalize on the 

new rate environment without sacrificing liquidity or incurring additional administrative costs.  

  While the Investment Committee recommends use of liquid investments for the funds discussed 

at this time, the Committee agreed that opportunities should be re‐assessed going into Fiscal Year 2024 

to determine if a laddered short‐term‐maturity portfolio would be appropriate after substantial tax 

collection when weighted average cash‐flow needs are lowest. In starting the discussion now, the 

Committee aims to ensure adequate time to plan for and design such an approach to further maximize 

return on Town assets.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Treasury Bonds  

    BHBT  
 Katahdin 
Trust  

 First 
National  

 Camden 
National  

 Machias 
Savings  

 Key 
Bank  

   1 Month   3.75%        

  2 Month   3.81%        

  3 Month   4.07%  3.85%       

   
YTM 

     

  6 Month   4.55%  4.30%      4.50% 

    
YTM 

     

  9 Month     4.09%       

   
YTM 

     

  1 Year   4.58%  4.447%       

   
YTM 

     

  2 Year   4.49%  4.452%      4.55% 

    
YTW 

     

  3 Year   4.38%  4.416%       

   
YTW 

     

  5 Year   4.24%  4.214%       
YTW 

 7 Year   4.10% 

  10 Year   4.04%        

  20 Year   4.38%        

  30 Year   4.13%        

        

  Fee   0.25%  0.40%       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Certificates of Deposit  

    CDARS    CD(s)    CD(s)      CD(s)    CD(s)  

    BHBT  
 Katahdin 
Trust  

 First 
National  

 Camden 
National  

 Machias 
Savings    Key Bank  

   1 Month          

  2 Month          

  3 Month   0.75%    3.008%    3.50%   

    

Brokered 

    

  6 Month   0.85%  3.00%  3.785%    3.75%   

    

Brokered 

    

  9 Month   1.00%  3.00%  4.086%    4.00%   

    

Brokered 

    

  1 Year   1.25%  3.00%  4.149%    4.25%  4.375% 

     

Brokered 

   

Brokered, 
Laddered 
maturities 

   13 Month     3.00%  3.50%      

  23 Month     3.00%  3.75%      

  2 Year     3.00%       
 3 Year   3.00% 

 5 Year  

  7 Year          

  10 Year          

  20 Year          

  30 Year          

        

  Fee      0.40%      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) or Money Market  

      BHBT  

 
Katahdi
n Trust  

 First 
Nation
al  

 Camden 
National  

 
Machia
s 
Savings  

 
Key 
Ba
nk  

           

 ICS  

 Preferred 
Municipal 

Now 
Account  

‐ unlimited 
transactions 
‐ completely 

liquid 
‐ free online 

wires  

 On deposits of up 
to $1,000,000 for 
up to one year               2.75%       

 On deposits of 
$1,000,000 or 
more for up to one 
year  

     3.00%     
 
MM    Liquid        

 

 3.25%   

  

 Current ICS ‐ 
updated quote     3.25%        

  

 Current MM ‐ 
phone quote       3.25%      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Other Fixed Income  

    

 
BHB
T  

 
Katahdi
n Trust  

 First 
Nation
al  

 
Camde
n 
Nation
al  

 
Machia
s 
Savings    Key Bank  

         

 Mix of corporate, 
treasury and govt related 
bonds, can be modified 
to only use treasury 

bonds  

   6 Month          4.14%   

        

estimated 
yield of 
Ultra Short 
SMA 
Strategy   

  2 Year           4.67% 

          

estimated 
yield of 
Short SMA 
Strategy 

 

 Fee  

 first $10,000,000       0.20%   

  next $20,000,000       0.15%   

 

 
balanc
e        0.10%   

          

  Fee ‐ under $2 
million  

 first $1 million        0.85% 

   next $1 million        0.65% 

           

 

 Fee ‐ over $2 
million  

 first $2 million        0.75% 

   next $3 million        0.50% 

   next $5 million        0.40% 

 

 
balanc
e         0.35% 

 
 

        

 
 

        

 
 

        

 
 

        

   estimate if portfolio consisted of only T bonds   4.50%  4.55% 
 



 

 

Selectboard, 

 

In line with past practice, and at the request of various department heads, I request approval to 

carryforward unexpended FY 22 amounts to the FY 23 budget for the following account numbers in the 

following amounts: 

‐ 1440110‐53520 Police Department “Ammunition” ‐ $3,500  

o Per Chief Willis: “Over the past two years, we have been developing a “Less than lethal 

munitions” program and are finally at a point where we are ready to purchase 

ammunition for it.   Due to COVID, training was delayed, and the process has taken 

longer than expected and therefore, we will need to carry forward the $3,500.00 

budgeted in FY22 for ammunition.” 

‐ 1440110‐57200 Police Department “Equipment Vehicles” ‐ $28,996 (F‐150 and upfitting costs 

net of $13,595 trade‐in value) 

o Purchase was approved at 9/7/21 meeting and order made in FY22, but supply chain 

issues have delayed the acquisition to Fiscal Year 2023. 

‐ 1440110‐57200 Police Department “Equipment Vehicles” ‐$21,039 

o Per Chief Willis: Replacement of the administrative cruiser was delayed due to supply 

chain issues referenced above. Replacement forced to be pushed to FY23. 

‐ 1440800‐55400 Dispatch Department “General Repairs & Maintenance” ‐ $7,232 

‐ 1440800‐57400 Dispatch Department “Equip – Tech Hardware” ‐ $5,000 

o Per Chief Willis: “We would like to request a carry forward of both of these dispatch 

accounts totaling $12,232. As part of our Shared Chief of Police agreement, we have 

been working towards acclimating our equipment and software.  Mount Desert closed 

their dispatch office for the overnight hours during FY22 due to staffing shortages and 

Bar Harbor has provided dispatch services for us.  Phone, security camera and radio 

integrations were done and will continue.  Mount Desert anticipated the purchase of a 

new recorder for dispatch in FY22.  However, Bar Harbor dispatch also had plans to 

replace their recorder and is in the process of doing so.  Bar Harbor’s new recorder can 

accommodate recording for both Mount Desert and Bar Harbor PD’s.  Rather than invest 

in a separate recorder for MD, we would like to carry forward the funds from our 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 



general repairs line and equipment – tech hardware line and utilize these funds for 

implementation costs of sharing recording equipment with Bar Harbor.  In addition, we 

are continuing efforts to integrate services and technology that will be facilitated by a 

planned and budgeted fiber connection that will provide one private fiber line between 

Mount Desert and Bar Harbor.  Once this fiber line is completed, Mount Desert and Bar 

Harbor will be able to complete these integrations.” 

‐ 1550552‐54610 Sewer Operations “Sludge Disposal” ‐ $6,000  

o Disposal of compost from tank and pump stations cleanings was scheduled in November 

2021 but, due to scheduling conflicts of the contractor, the service was not provided 

until after the end of fiscal year 2022. 

‐ 1220440‐53900 Planning Board “Scenic Vista/Steep Slope” ‐ $35,677  

o Restricted use funds still available, carry forward available balance 

‐ 1220220‐57800 Town Clerk “Historical Preservation” ‐ $10,850.28 

o Digitalization of records planned and budgeted for in FY22 was postponed until FY23 

 

Note: These recommendations are made using unaudited information, amounts may be adjusted to 

align with audit adjustments, if applicable. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 

 



TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 11/7/2022

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2329 11/08/22 779,816.29              

779,816.29$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2326 10/19/22 82,399.33$              
AP#2327 10/26/22 5,775.25$                
AP#2328 11/02/22 2,399.00$                

Town Payroll
PR#2309 10/28/22 138,931.02$           
PR#2310 10/28/22 113.50$                   

229,618.10$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#5 11/2/22 33,619.99$              

School Payroll
PR#9 10/28/22 172,338.63$           

Town Voids
V2302 10/19/22 (3,010.67)$              

202,947.95$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,212,382.34$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2022.11.7 Select Board 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



23
29

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
N

ov
em

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
71

4
th

ro
ug

h
31

77
92

66
7,

12
0.

36
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
71

3
an

d
59

71
4

48
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
37

th
ro

ug
h

24
57

11
2,

21
1.

19
$ 

   
   

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
77

9,
81

6.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
6
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
4
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
6
7
9

W
A
T
E
R
I
N
G
-
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
9
2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
6
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
6
7
8

l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
1
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
8
.
0
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
5
4
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
5
4
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
9
7
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
9
7
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
9
1
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
9
1
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
8
9
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
8
9
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
1
3
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
1
3
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
5
1
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
5
1
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
1
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
3
1
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
4
5
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
4
5
-
2
2

P
a
r
a
m
e
d
i
c
 
I
n
t
e
r
c
e
p
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
 
J
E
N
N
I
F
E
R
 
B
U
C
H
A
N
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
u
n
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
5
3
8
7
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
5
3
8
7
:
0
1

T
R
U
C
K
 
1
0
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
7
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
6
5
0
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
6
5
0
:
0
1

T
R
#
8
 
U
-
B
O
L
T
S
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
6
4
4
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
6
4
4
:
0
1

S
T
A
R
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
7
2
1
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
7
7
2
1
:
0
1

M
I
R
R
O
R
 
H
O
L
D
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
8
.
9
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
2
3
3
3
9
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
2
3
3
3
9
0
3
0

R
8
 
l
a
p
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
1
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
2
5
8
7
4
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
3
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
2
5
8
7
4
2
6
4

D
o
c
k
i
n
g
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
R
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
3
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
4
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
7
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
7
0
9

M
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
A
p
p
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
2
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
7
1
1

L
a
n
d
 
U
s
e
 
M
a
t
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
7
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
7
0
8

W
a
r
r
a
n
t
 
a
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
o
r
 
l
e
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
7
1
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
m
a
t
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
0
.
5
0

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
1
7
5

R
e
c
y
c
l
e
 
t
i
p
 
f
e
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
2
5
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
5
5
5
5

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
 
a
d
m
i
n
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
 
H
E
D
E
F
I
N
E
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
&
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
 
I
N
C
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
5
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
1
4

C
A
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
5
.
7
4
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
5
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
0
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
 
1
8
3
3
0
6
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
3
3
0
6
-
0
0

H
o
l
m
a
t
r
o
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
P
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
6
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
3
1
7

T
o
w
n
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
6
9
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
4
6
9
6
4

P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
3
0
7
S
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
4
5
2
3
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
2
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
4
2
1
4
2

P
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
3
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
4
3
2
0
2

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
7
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
1
2
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
2
5
8
1
8

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
1
2
.
7
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
1
2
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
&
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.
 
2
6
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
0
1
3

W
A
T
E
R
 
T
U
R
N
 
/
W
I
N
T
E
R
I
Z
E
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
 
B
E
A
C
H
 
R
E
S
T
 
R
O
O
M
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
7
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
1
4
2
2

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
A
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
A
G
E
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
6
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
6
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
 
Q
U
I
R
K
 
F
O
R
D
 
O
F
 
A
U
G
U
S
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
F
1
2
3
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
7
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
F
1
2
3
8
6

2
0
2
2
 
F
o
r
d
 
E
x
p
l
o
r
e
r
 
-
 
4
1
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
(
M
A
R
I
N
A
)
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
7
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
6
 
T
E
R
R
Y
S
 
T
A
N
K
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
1

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
6
5
0
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
4
6
5
0
8
3
3

D
O
G
I
P
O
T
 
B
A
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
K
I
T
C
H
E
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
0
1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
1
8
8
7
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
5
1
8
8
7
9
3

C
u
s
t
o
d
i
a
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
4
.
4
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
2
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
9
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
9
.
3
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
9
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
9
.
0
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
1
0
0
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
1
0
0
7
2
2

L
E
D
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
7
0
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
-
L
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

4
0
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
4
0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
E
V
S
E
 
C
H
G
 
S
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
1
0
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
1
0
1
0
2
2

J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
o
o
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
0
9
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
1
0
0
6
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
1
0
0
6
2
2

3
3
 
K
W
H
 
S
G
T
S
 
D
R
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
1
0
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
1
0
0
5
2
2

1
5
3
 
K
W
H
 
G
a
r
r
y
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
1
0
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
1
0
0
5
2
2

1
7
4
4
 
K
W
H
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
1
0
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
7
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
1
0
0
5
2
2

3
0
4
0
0
 
K
W
H
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
7
.
1
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

S
e
a
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
7
1



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
1
0
0
4
2
2

7
9
4
 
K
W
H
 
B
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
7
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
1
0
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
1
0
0
3
2
2

2
6
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
1
0
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
1
0
0
3
2
2

3
1
2
0
 
K
W
H
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
1
0
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
0
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
1
0
0
3
2
2

2
3
2
8
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
0
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

2
9
9
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
4
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

S
H
 
C
O
M
F
O
R
T
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
7
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-
7
 
1
0
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-
7
 
1
0
1
4
2
2

T
F
L
 
1
0
2
-
1
9
8
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
1
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-
9
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-
9
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

3
0
7
 
S
 
D
R
I
V
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-
5
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
4
-
5
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

S
E
A
 
S
T
 
4
3
5
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
4
2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
5
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

2
1
 
S
E
A
 
S
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
7
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

2
7
1
 
K
W
H
 
B
a
b
s
o
n
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

7
3
5
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

1
3
0
4
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
1
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
4
1



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
1
0
1
7
2
2

9
0
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
F
e
n
c
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
4
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
1
0
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
1
0
2
0
2
2

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
0
7
1
8
2
2
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-
0
 
0
7
1
8
2
2

C
O
M
F
O
R
T
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
3
0
6
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
3
3
.
4
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
0
 
 
C
L
A
I
R
E
 
W
O
O
L
F
O
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
2
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
3

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
3
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
4
8
4
2
4
9
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
4
2
4
9
5
1
1

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
l
e
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
4
 
1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
4
8
5
6
7
2
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
5
6
7
2
0
1
8

S
c
a
n
n
e
r
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
3
2
5
4

H
E
A
T
 
P
U
M
P
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
3
2
8
0

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
a
l
l
/
N
o
 
H
e
a
t
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
d
w
o
r
k
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
3
1
8

2
7
.
9
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
6
6
8

3
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
6
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
6
6
9

1
0
1
.
4
 
G
A
L
S
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
6
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
8
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
3
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
3
1
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
h
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
f
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
4
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
2
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
4
2
7
8

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
h
a
r
b
o
r
m
a
s
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
4
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
6
7
0

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
7
3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
7
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
4
4
9
0

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
A
H
M
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
0
0
0
6
0
3
0
1
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
6
0
3
0
1
-
0
0

D
T
S
 
f
u
l
l
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
6
 
A
I
R
 
&
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
6
4
1

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
t
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
s
y
s
t
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

   



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
7
 
A
I
R
G
A
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
1
2
5
3
6
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
1
3
1
2
5
3
6
4
4

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
(
O
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
7
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
4
1
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
A
L
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
7
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
W
K

W
W
 
A
l
a
r
m
 
P
a
g
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
3
 
B
O
B
B
Y
 
B
A
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
3
5
 
M
E
M
P
H
I
S
 
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
3
5
 
M
E
M
P
H
I
S
 
N
E
T

T
E
N
N
I
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
1
0
 
G
A
L
L
O
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
8
 
A
P
P
L
E
.
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
8
0
8
 
A
P
P
L
E
.
C
O
M

C
l
o
u
d
 
s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
1
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
O
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
4
1
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
O
I
L

R
E
F
R
E
S
H
M
E
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
A
F
T
E
Y
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
5
0
 
T
H
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
A
Y
S
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
5
0
 
T
H
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
A
Y
S

j
o
h
n
 
a
n
d
 
A
d
a
m
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
9
/
2
6
6
4
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
4
9
/
2
6
6
4
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

J
o
h
n
 
a
n
d
 
A
d
a
m
 
f
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
4
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
7
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
W
A
L
M
A
R
T
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
2
5
7
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
W
A
L
M
A
R
T

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
1
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
1
8
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
1
8
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T

C
E
O
 
M
e
a
s
u
r
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
1
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
9
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
9
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
m
u
g
,
 
d
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
T
o
n
y
 
S
m
i
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
1
8
 
B
L
A
U
E
R
 
M
A
N
U
F
A
C
R
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
1
8
 
B
L
A
U
E
R
 
M
A
N
U
F
A
C
R

B
l
a
u
e
r
 
A
r
m
o
r
s
k
i
n
 
-
 
M
.
 
A
l
l
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
4
 
C
I
R
C
L
E
 
K
 
H
O
L
D
E
N
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
8
4
 
C
I
R
C
L
E
 
K
 
H
O
L
D
E
N

F
u
e
l
 
#
4
1
1
3
 
-
 
E
d
g
e
c
o
m
b
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
W
a
t
e
r
v
i
l
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
0
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
7
4
0
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
F
e
e
 
1
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
2
8
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
R
e
c
o
g
n
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
6
 
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
6
6
 
Z
O
O
M

Z
O
O
M
 
C
L
O
U
D
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
&
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
3
 
H
A
N
N
A
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
9
3
 
H
A
N
N
A
F
O
R
D

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
R
e
c
o
g
n
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
4
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
5
 
S
E
A
S
I
D
E
 
D
E
L
I
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
0
5
 
S
E
A
S
I
D
E
 
D
E
L
I

C
a
t
e
r
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
F
u
n
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
0
0
1
 
5
9
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
7
9
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
7
9
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
2
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
2
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
7
2
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
8
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
2
3
8
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
6
1
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
2
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
2
2
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
2
5
 
H
L
L
W
D
C
S
I
N
O
H
T
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
2
5
 
H
L
L
W
D
C
S
I
N
O
H
T

L
o
d
g
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
A
t
t
e
n
d
 
M
M
A
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
C
o
n
v
e
n
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
4
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
1
4
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
6
3
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
6
3
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
6
 
O
T
C
 
B
R
A
N
D
S
 
I
N
C
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
5
6
 
O
T
C
 
B
R
A
N
D
S
 
I
N
C

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
T
-
S
H
I
R
T
S
 
A
N
D
 
V
O
T
E
 
S
T
I
C
K
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
5
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
3
2
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O
 
2
2
5
7
6
0
0
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
3
2
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O
 
2
2
5
7
6
0
0

S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
O
F
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
5
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
7
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
3
 
O
T
C
 
B
R
A
N
D
S
 
I
N
C
 
1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
3
3
 
O
T
C
 
B
R
A
N
D
S
 
I
N
C

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
T
-
S
H
I
R
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
3
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
7
6
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
C
I
T
Y
 
6
0
6
6
1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
7
7
6
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
C
I
T
Y
 
6
0
6
6

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
4
8
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
4
8
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R

R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
-
 
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
5
9
 
M
E
M
P
H
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
5
9
 
M
E
M
P
H
I
S

5
 
G
A
L
L
O
N
S
 
T
E
N
N
I
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
8
3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
3
 
H
V
A
C
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
1
3
 
H
V
A
C
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S

F
a
n
 
M
o
t
o
r
 
f
o
r
 
S
H
 
C
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
E
x
h
a
u
s
t
 
F
a
n
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
8
 
O
W
P
S
A
C
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
8
 
O
W
P
S
A
C
S
T
A
T
E

O
&
M
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
/
D
E
P
 
C
e
r
t
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
6
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
2
6
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O

S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
a
n
 
K
i
t
 
I
n
t
e
r
n
a
l
/
A
B
 
V
F
D
s
 
N
E
H
 
D
i
s
g
e
s
t
e
r
-
E
M



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
4
 
O
W
P
S
C
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
4
 
O
W
P
S
C
S
T
A
T
E

D
i
s
i
n
f
e
c
t
i
o
n
,
L
a
b
,
 
M
a
t
h
 
C
o
u
r
s
e
/
D
E
P
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
3
 
U
S
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
2
4
3
 
U
S
P
S

P
a
y
 
d
i
f
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
o
n
 
m
a
i
l
 
p
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
u
p
o
n
 
d
r
o
p
o
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
6
 
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
2
6
 
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
 
S
O
L
U
T
I

F
a
n
 
K
i
t
 
I
n
t
e
r
n
a
l
/
A
B
 
V
F
D
s
 
N
E
H
 
D
i
s
g
e
s
t
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
1
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
6
 
E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
7
6
 
E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p

E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
1
 
E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
1
 
E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p

E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
 
p
r
e
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
9
8
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
9
8
 
T
H
E
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T

M
o
p
 
H
e
a
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
6
8
.
3
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
9
 
T
H
E
 
F
.
A
.
 
B
A
R
T
L
E
T
T
 
T
R
E
E
 
E
X
P
E
R
T
 
C
O
M
 
4
0
5
9
8
6
7
5
-
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
5
9
8
6
7
5
-
0

T
R
E
E
 
T
R
I
M
M
I
N
G
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
R
I
C
K
 
L
A
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
3
5
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
o
s
s
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
H
E
 
F
.
A
.
 
B
A
R
T
L
E
T
T
 
T
R
E
E
 
E
X
P
E
R
T
 
C
O
M
 
4
0
5
9
8
6
5
9
-
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
5
9
8
6
5
9
-
0

T
R
E
E
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
 
N
E
H
 
F
O
R
 
E
V
 
C
H
A
R
G
I
N
G
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
9
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
 
B
 
C
 
M
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
0
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
4
0
4
8

L
o
a
d
i
n
g
/
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
m
p
o
s
t
 
t
o
 
J
u
n
i
p
e
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
3
 
B
L
Y
T
H
E
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
0
4
7
3
8
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
0
0
4
7
3
8
-
6
2
6
0
-
2
2

H
M
A
 
9
.
5
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
1
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
1
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
3
3
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
3
3
9
9
7

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
4
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
3
3
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
3
3
9
9
8

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
1
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
3
9
4
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
3
9
4
0
9

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
4
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
7
 
B
R
U
C
E
 
B
R
A
D
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
1
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
3

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
P
M
T
 
R
E
#
2
1
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
1
.
8
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
-
R
e
f
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
1
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
5
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
5
8
1

P
u
t
t
y
 
K
n
i
v
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
4
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
4
8
7

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
P
i
n
 
C
l
i
p
s
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
6
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
6
5
2

G
o
r
i
l
l
a
 
T
a
p
e
,
 
O
i
l
,
 
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
A
d
h
e
s
i
v
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
7
5
0

T
h
e
r
m
o
s
t
a
t
 
f
o
r
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
7
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
7
9
1

B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
L
i
t
h
i
u
m
 
1
2
3
 
6
p
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
0
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
0
9
7
5

T
r
a
s
h
 
C
a
n
,
 
D
i
v
i
d
e
d
 
U
l
t
r
a
 
C
a
d
d
y
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
0
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
0
6
1

C
M
 
F
o
a
m
 
S
l
e
e
v
e
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
h
o
p
 
V
a
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
7
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
0
9
1

B
l
e
a
c
h
,
 
R
a
i
d
 
F
o
g
g
e
r
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
1
0
2

G
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
C
a
n
 
L
i
d
,
 
C
h
a
i
n
,
 
P
a
d
l
o
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
1
3
3

T
r
u
F
u
e
l
,
 
V
P
 
4
C
Y
L
 
F
u
e
l
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
1
8
8

W
o
r
k
 
G
l
o
v
e
s
 
X
X
L
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
2
9
5

3
2
 
P
l
y
 
M
o
p
h
e
a
d
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
8
1
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
8
1
3
1
8

M
r
 
C
l
e
a
n
,
 
D
r
o
p
 
I
n
s
,
 
C
u
p
s
,
 
S
p
r
a
y
 
P
a
i
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
8
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
4
.
9
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
2
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
C
 
B
U
C
K
L
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
2
4
 
C
 
&
 
C
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
1
9
1

P
I
P
E
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
0
5
 
T
H
E
O
D
O
R
E
 
B
 
C
A
K
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
4
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
o
t
e
l
,
 
m
e
a
l
s
 
-
 
F
B
I
 
L
E
E
D
A
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
O
D
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
E
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
4
.
0
9

    



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
5
 
I
A
N
 
C
A
M
P
B
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
3
3
4

F
o
o
d
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
H
C
F
F
A
 
d
i
n
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
E
-
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
1
0
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
0
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
2
7
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
1
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
2
2
 
M
A
R
K
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
2
0
 
D
A
I
G
L
E
 
L
A
W
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
P
-
1
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
T
P
-
1
0
2
7

S
u
p
e
r
v
i
s
o
r
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
0
3
3
C
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
9
0
3
3
C
M

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
0
W
2
0
 
O
I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
6
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
6
2
0
0

A
J
U
S
T
E
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
W
I
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
6
1



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
8
7
1
8

M
O
D
U
L
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
6
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
4
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
7
1
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
D
I
C
K
S
O
N
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
6
 
D
I
R
I
G
O
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
-
4
3
4

L
a
w
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a
l
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
-
 
E
d
g
e
c
o
m
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
 
T
E
A
M
 
E
J
P
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
,
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
9
1
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
8
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
7
9
1
9
2

S
D
R
 
3
5
 
P
I
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
8
.
8
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
8
.
8
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
0
 
D
I
C
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
3
3
5

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
1
0
/
1
/
2
0
2
2
-
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
3
4
 
F
A
R
R
E
L
L
,
 
R
O
S
E
N
B
L
A
T
T
,
 
&
 
R
U
S
S
E
L
L
 
P
.
 
4
9
1
5
9
-
5
6
0
2
4
 
1
0
1
9
2
2
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
1
5
9
-
5
6
0
2
4
 
1
0
1
9
2
2

L
e
g
a
l
 
F
e
e
 
-
 
Z
B
O
A
 
-
 
M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
A
p
p
e
a
l
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
3
 
J
O
H
N
 
F
A
V
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
H
N
 
F
A
V
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
0
0

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
7
9
 
F
R
E
N
C
H
M
A
N
'
S
 
B
A
Y
 
B
O
A
T
I
N
G
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
6
8
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
C
 
F
E
R
N
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
6
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
0
8
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
8
3
8
0

H
e
l
m
e
t
 
s
h
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
6
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
2
8
2
0
2
2

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
.
1
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
 
F
I
S
H
E
R
 
S
C
I
E
N
T
I
F
I
C
 
C
O
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
7
6
2
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
2
7
6
2
7
8

p
H
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
o
d
e
 
w
i
t
h
 
A
T
S
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
8
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
4
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
F
I
T
Z
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
3
 
F
R
E
D
'
S
 
C
O
F
F
E
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
8
9
1
1
8

C
o
f
f
e
e
 
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
1
0
3
1
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
8
5
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
8
5

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
9
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
7
8
0
6

M
.
 
A
l
l
e
n
 
-
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
C
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
6
8
 
G
 
&
 
G
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
8
2
9
3

E
v
i
d
e
n
c
e
 
l
o
c
k
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
9
1
 
G
 
F
 
J
O
H
N
S
T
O
N
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
1
1
4
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
5
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
1
1
4
1
0
5

e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
r
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
p
u
b
l
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
5
.
3
2
6
3
0
0
0
6
3
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
5
.
3
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
1
4
 
J
O
H
N
 
S
 
G
A
N
N
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
1
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
6
3
 
G
A
R
Y
'
S
 
M
A
R
I
N
E
 
+
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
1
7

l
a
u
n
c
h
 
b
o
a
t
 
w
i
n
t
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
0
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
O
A
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
L
A
U
N
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
0
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
 
G
O
N
E
T
S
P
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
3
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
3
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
0
9
7

C
E
M
E
N
T
 
M
I
X
E
R
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
0

    



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
9
9
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
1
5
6

W
E
E
D
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
6
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
6
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
0
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
D
Y
N
A
M
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
2
2
1
1
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
L
2
2
1
1
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

H
R
A
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
7
8
 
R
O
N
A
L
D
 
A
 
H
A
M
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
3
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
 
H
A
M
I
L
T
O
N
 
M
A
R
I
N
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
8
2
1
9
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
K
8
2
1
9
3
6

w
i
n
t
e
r
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
I
L
T
O
N
 
M
A
R
I
N
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
1
9
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
2
1
9
4
6

p
u
m
p
 
o
u
t
 
w
i
n
t
e
r
i
z
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
1
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
2
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
3
2
4
7
1

D
O
O
R
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
2
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
9
2
2
2
9

2
"
 
P
V
C
 
9
0
 
E
l
b
o
w
,
 
2
"
x
2
"
 
M
a
l
e
 
A
d
a
p
t
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
2
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
2
4
6
3

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
M
I
X
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
1
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
1
1
1
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
6
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
6
7
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
0
6
7
8
8

H
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
8
5
4
5

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
P
A
L
L
E
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
3
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
8
3
9
0

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
S
C
R
E
W
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
9
7
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
9
7
7
3

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
c
l
e
a
n
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
3
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
6
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
6
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
6
6
5

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
5
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
9
6
6
6

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
7
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
7
0
9

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
 
H
A
R
R
I
S
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
I
X
T
0
0
0
1
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
T
R
I
X
T
0
0
0
1
6
2
4

T
R
I
O
 
M
o
t
o
r
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
9
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
A
L
L
I
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
4
3
5
5
4
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
4
3
5
5
4
5
2

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
A
L
L
I
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
3
1
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
D
 
H
O
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
6
3
 
I
A
A
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
-
1
0
1
5
1
7
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
-
1
0
1
5
1
7
8
3

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
8
 
I
D
E
X
X
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
,
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
6
0
2
0
8
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
1
6
0
2
0
8
2
2

2
0
0
 
P
a
c
k
 
o
f
 
1
2
0
m
l
 
S
a
m
p
l
e
 
V
e
s
s
e
l
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
D
E
X
X
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
,
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
6
3
6
4
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
1
6
3
6
4
9
6
1

W
E
N
T
0
2
0
 
E
n
t
e
r
o
l
e
r
t
 
1
0
0
m
l
 
2
0
-
P
a
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
8
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
8
0
 
J
I
M
A
R
 
C
O
N
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
4
5
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
1
3
7

B
U
S
H
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
4
 
K
E
L
L
E
Y
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
X
C
A
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
0
8

E
X
C
A
V
A
T
O
R
/
S
K
I
D
 
S
T
E
E
R
 
1
9
8
 
S
I
G
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
7
 
S
V
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
4
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
7
 
S
V
 
F
S

P
E
 
#
7
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
h
r
u
 
9
.
3
0
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
5
5
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
9
.
5
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
6
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
2
2
1
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
6
 
N
E
H
 
F
S

P
E
 
#
6
 
N
E
H
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
m
p
r
.
 
t
h
r
u
 
1
0
.
3
1
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
3
3
.
0
5
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
1
1
.
6
5
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
4
6
1
.
9
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
1
6
 
C
A
R
O
L
 
K
L
I
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
3
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
4
 
S
A
R
A
H
 
K
N
O
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
0
 
P
H
I
L
I
P
 
D
 
K
O
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
3
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
 
L
A
K
E
 
&
 
S
E
A
 
B
O
A
T
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
4
7
4
0

w
i
n
t
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
b
o
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
4
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
O
A
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
-
M
O
O
R
 
R
N
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
4
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
4
7
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
1
0
0
2
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
1
0
0
2
5
2
5
9

H
O
S
E
 
C
L
A
M
P
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
6
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
5
 
S
T
O
R
Y
 
L
I
T
C
H
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
1
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
4
 
J
O
H
N
 
S
 
L
O
W
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
3
6
5

3
/
4
 
S
T
O
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
9
4

C
R
U
S
H
E
D
 
S
T
O
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
9
3

W
I
N
T
E
R
 
S
A
N
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
3
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
0
6
 
J
O
S
H
U
A
 
L
 
M
A
D
E
I
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
9
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
3
6
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
O
X
Y
/
 
S
P
E
C
 
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
2
5
8
4
4
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
2
5
8
4
4
8
9

G
A
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
2
 
T
H
E
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
6
9
 
F
I
N
L
A
Y
 
B
 
M
A
T
H
E
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
7
6
 
A
L
A
N
 
M
C
I
L
H
E
N
N
Y
 
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
5
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
8
3
 
V
I
T
T
O
R
I
A
 
M
C
I
L
H
E
N
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
6
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
2
5

    



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
5
1
6

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
6
3
9

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
1
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
6
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
6
7
4

G
i
l
p
 
L
a
n
e
 
n
e
w
 
L
E
D
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
6
.
0
1
3
0
0
0
0
3
5
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
o
s
s
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
1
.
3
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
4
7
 
K
O
R
E
Y
 
G
O
O
D
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
7
3
0
5

P
O
R
T
A
 
P
O
T
T
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
9
2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
R
T
A
 
P
O
T
T
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
9
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
 
M
D
I
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
v
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
o
v
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
D
I
 
H
S
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6
1
9
9
5
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
,
9
3
6
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
4
6
 
J
O
H
N
 
L
 
M
E
R
R
I
L
L
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
7
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
4
4
 
M
I
D
N
I
G
H
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
4
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
5
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
4
.
6
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
N
I
G
H
T
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
6
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
6
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
2
4
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
3
2
4
1
4

M
a
i
n
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
&
 
C
i
t
y
 
0
1
-
N
o
v
-
2
0
2
2
 
t
o
 
3
1
-
O
c
t
-
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
O
O
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
9
 
M
O
O
D
Y
'
S
 
C
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
O
W
N
E
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
4
2
2
0

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
 
t
o
 
R
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
3
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
3
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
5
6
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
O
P
H
E
R
 
S
 
M
O
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
3
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
1
2
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
1
9
4

F
i
r
e
 
e
x
t
i
n
g
u
i
s
h
e
r
 
&
 
s
u
p
p
r
e
s
s
 
i
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
1
9
5

I
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
F
i
r
e
 
E
x
t
i
n
g
u
i
s
h
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
1
9
3

I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
2
3
3

F
i
r
e
 
E
x
t
i
n
g
u
i
s
h
e
r
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
/
3
5
 
U
n
i
t
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
4
0
 
0
9
3
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
4
4
0
 
0
9
3
0
2
2

D
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
9
3
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
9
3
0
2
2

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
W
a
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
9
2
2

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
0
9
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
9
3
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
9
3
0
2
2

W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
3
3
 
M
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
9
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
0
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
8
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
N
/
S
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
1
N
/
S
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
Y
A
C
H
T
 
Y
A
R
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
N
/
S
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
5
N
/
S
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
1
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
4
9
1
6

H
Y
D
R
U
I
L
I
C
 
H
O
S
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
1
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
1
9
2
5

B
O
D
Y
 
S
C
H
U
T
Z
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
8
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
7
8
5
4

G
A
S
K
E
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
7
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
7
7
0
8

A
D
A
P
T
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
0
6
3

G
L
A
S
S
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
6
4
3

H
Y
D
R
U
I
L
I
C
 
H
O
S
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
6
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
6
5
1

H
O
R
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
9
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
9
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
5
8



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
9
2
8

H
O
R
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
5
8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
8
1
5
5

T
R
#
2
0
 
D
R
A
I
N
 
P
L
U
G
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
3
3
7

T
R
#
2
0
 
 
O
I
L
 
D
R
A
I
N
 
P
L
U
G
 
G
A
S
K
E
T
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
0
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
0
7
8

S
H
O
P
 
P
L
O
W
 
H
Y
D
R
A
U
L
I
C
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
5
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
9
5
9
2

T
O
N
N
E
R
 
R
E
L
A
Y
S
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
5
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
5
9
2

P
A
I
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
2
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
1
4
8
3

L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
4
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
2
0
0
4

C
O
R
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
5
0
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
5
0
6
1

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
1
-
1
/
2
 
h
O
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
.
8
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
1
1
4
0

C
L
A
M
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
1
1
2
4

R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
C
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
4
5
1

O
i
l
 
&
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
M
 
o
n
 
E
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
7
 
F
I
 
E
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
8
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
1
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
0
8
9
7

A
i
r
 
f
i
l
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
1
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
6



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
0
8
9
6

C
a
b
i
n
 
f
i
l
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
3
7
9
2

W
I
P
E
R
 
B
L
A
D
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
2
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
2
3
2
1

B
R
A
K
E
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
1
4
4
1

T
i
r
e
 
b
a
l
a
n
c
e
r
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
s
h
a
r
e
d
 
a
c
r
o
s
s
 
d
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
5
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
1
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
9
8

P
o
o
l
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
i
n
g
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
7
5
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
8
 
S
T
E
V
E
 
C
L
I
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
6
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
1
8
1

R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
6
.
3
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
E
V
E
 
C
L
I
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
1
5
8

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
9
.
0
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
E
V
E
 
C
L
I
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
9
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
2
4
4

S
A
L
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
9
.
3
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
A
L
T
 
&
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
0
4
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
8
6
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
M
E
 
I
 
1
1
3
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
1
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
3
7
4
6

D
r
y
i
n
g
 
B
e
d
 
C
o
m
p
o
s
t
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
1
.
2
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
1
.
2
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
7
 
N
L
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
N
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
E
M
-
2
2
2
3
5
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
E
M
-
2
2
2
3
5
0
6
0

A
m
b
u
l
a
n
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
0
5
9
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
B
 
N
O
R
W
O
O
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
o
o
d
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
H
C
F
F
A
 
D
i
n
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
0
6
8
2
8
5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
2
0
6
8
2
8
5
0
0
1

W
a
l
l
 
C
l
o
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
0
6
7
8
4
2
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
2
0
6
7
8
4
2
0
0
1

D
e
f
e
n
d
e
r
 
I
p
h
o
n
e
 
1
2
/
P
r
o
 
C
a
s
e
 
W
W
 
O
n
 
C
a
l
l
 
P
h
o
n
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
2
7
 
M
I
C
H
A
E
L
 
O
L
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
7
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
 
O
L
V
E
R
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
2
3
7

B
a
b
s
o
n
 
b
r
i
d
g
e
 
S
S
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 
D
O
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
O
F
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
1
4
5
4

G
a
r
a
g
e
 
d
o
o
r
 
r
e
m
o
t
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
r
u
i
s
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
5
1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
5
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
2
4
 
T
H
U
R
M
O
N
 
L
 
R
A
D
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
9
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
3
4
 
E
R
I
C
 
F
 
R
O
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
1
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
3
1
 
L
A
R
S
 
H
E
N
R
Y
 
R
O
S
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
5
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
1
 
M
E
G
H
A
N
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
4
4
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
8
6
 
S
T
U
A
R
T
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
9
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
 
T
E
R
R
Y
 
S
A
V
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
 
S
E
W
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
V
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
4
5
7
4

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
v
a
c
u
u
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
2
0
 
J
A
N
I
C
E
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
M
U
R
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
2
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
2
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R

C
R
 
B
A
L
 
T
X
F
R
 
F
R
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
.
1
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
1
0
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
1
0
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
1
0
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
1
0
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
9
.
7
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
1
4
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
C
H
A
P
T
E
R
 
I
A
A
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
1
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 
S
T
R
A
S
S
B
E
R
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
0
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
5
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
1
2
 
T
H
E
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
L
E
G
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
8
1
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
9
8
1
2
9

G
R
A
V
E
 
M
A
R
K
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
1
3
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
T
H
O
M
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
0
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
I
L
1
0
2
0
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
6
1
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
I
L
1
0
2
0
2
2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
6
1

C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
1
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
8
0
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
1
1
3
7
4
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
1
1
3
7
4
I

P
I
F
T
 
L
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
3
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
1
 
T
R
I
D
E
N
T
 
A
R
M
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
3
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
4
1

D
u
t
y
 
u
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
3
.
9
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
3
.
9
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
4
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
3
9
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
3
9
5
0
5

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
 
T
-
S
h
i
r
t
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
3
9
5
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
3
9
5
0
6

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
 
T
-
S
h
i
r
t
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
6
6
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
6
6
4
6

H
o
o
d
e
d
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
 
S
w
e
a
t
s
h
i
r
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
7
3
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
7
3
2
6

M
S
W
/
P
&
C
/
H
W
Y
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
7
3
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
7
3
2
7

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
8
8
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
8
8
0
9

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
8
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
4
8
8
1
0

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
3
2
2

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
5
0
3
2
1

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
2
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
5
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
8
6
2
4

P
i
p
e
t
s
,
 
S
a
m
p
l
i
n
g
 
B
a
g
s
,
 
W
a
s
h
 
B
o
t
t
l
e
s
,
 
C
h
a
r
t
 
P
e
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
4
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
4
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
6
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
6
1
 
S
T
E
V
E
N
 
G
 
W
A
T
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
8
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
7
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
8
0
 
J
O
S
E
P
H
 
I
 
W
E
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
7
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
8
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
7
8
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
A
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
1
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
9
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
1
9
 
W
S
 
E
M
E
R
S
O
N
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
3
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
7
3
6
8

W
i
n
t
e
r
 
J
a
c
k
e
t
 
a
n
d
 
L
o
g
o
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
4
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
0
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
6
0
 
D
I
A
N
E
 
K
 
Y
O
U
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
6
-
2
0
2
3

A
N
N
U
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
1
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
6
 
Z
O
L
L
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
6
0
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
9
6
0
6
7

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
O
L
L
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
7
7
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
9
7
7
5
6

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
2
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
2
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
2
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
9
2
4
0
5

b
o
i
l
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
3
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
2
3
3
4
0

4
4
.
6
 
G
A
L
S
 
L
P
 
G
a
s
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
3
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
2
3
0
1
8

2
0
.
9
 
G
A
L
S
 
L
P
 
G
A
S
 
S
e
a
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
7
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
7
3

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
1
5
3

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
7
,
1
2
0
.
3
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
7
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
2
1
1
.
1
9

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

           



 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
5

 
 
 
 
1
9

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
5
5
3
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
6
2
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
6
2
.
8
3

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
5
/
1
9

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
,
0
7
9
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
,
0
7
9
.
1
2

                         



 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
5

 
 
 
 
1
9

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
5
5
3
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
8
1
6
.
2
9

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
5

 
 
 
 
1
9

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
5

 
 
 
 
1
9

1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

                                 



 
1
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
9
:
0
7
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
6
2
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
5

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
6
9
.
1
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
6
2
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
2
6
2
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            



23
26

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

9,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
76

56
th

ro
ug

h
31

76
56

1,
48

4.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

24
35

th
ro

ug
h

24
36

80
,9

14
.8

3
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
82

,3
99

.3
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
27

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

6,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
76

57
th

ro
ug

h
31

76
59

5,
77

5.
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
5,

77
5.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
09

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

8,
 2

02
2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
14

47
2

th
ro

ug
h

14
52

5

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

83
6

th
ro

ug
h

65
85

1

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
13

8,
93

1.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



23
10

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

8,
 2

02
2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
14

52
6

th
ro

ug
h

14
52

8

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

85
2

th
ro

ug
h

65
85

2

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
11

3.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2327, PR#2309 & PR#2310 Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 2:01:14 PM
Attachments: 4- AP2327.pdf

12- PR2309.pdf
10- PR2310.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 25, 2022, at 1:54 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable                #2327     total of          $5,775.25
                                    Payroll                                   #2309     total of          $138,931.02
                                    Payroll                                   #2310     total of          $113.50
 
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org



2327


CHECK DATE:   October 26, 2022


CHECK NUMBER: 317657 through 317659 5,775.25$            Check payments


CHECK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Electronic payments


 EFT NUMBER:  N/A through N/A -$                      ACH Payments


EFT or CK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Voided Checks


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 5,775.25$                    


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
BMV, STATE & PR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT


WARRANT AP#


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties







 
 
 


10/25/2022 11:36    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL |apcshdsb


 
CASH ACCOUNT: 100     10100      Ckg-BH General Fund  8066     


CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       WARRANT              NET
 


INVOICE DTL DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   317657 10/26/2022 PRTD    727 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE         BMV 102122          10/21/2022          AP2327           2,740.00


Invoice: BMV 102122 BMV 10/14 - 10/21
       1,420.00 100     24101      BMV-Reg Fees                  
       1,155.00 100     24102      BMV-Sales Tx                  
         165.00 100     24103      BMV-Title                     


 
CHECK    317657 TOTAL:        2,740.00


 
 


   317658 10/26/2022 PRTD   1074 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE         0922                09/30/2022          AP2327           1,561.25
Invoice: 0922 SEPT IFW REPORT


         241.25 100     24151      IFW-Reg Fees                  
       1,320.00 100     24152      IFW Sales Tax                 


 
CHECK    317658 TOTAL:        1,561.25


 
 


   317659 10/26/2022 PRTD   1144 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE         0922                09/30/2022          AP2327           1,474.00
Invoice: 0922 Use tax on documented boat


       1,474.00 100     24152      IFW Sales Tax                 
 


CHECK    317659 TOTAL:        1,474.00
 
 


NUMBER OF CHECKS    3 *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***        5,775.25
 
 


COUNT AMOUNT
______ _________________


TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS      3          5,775.25
 
 
 


*** GRAND TOTAL ***        5,775.25
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
10/25/2022 11:36    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      2
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
CLERK: 6905lyou            


 
YEAR PER JNL
SRC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC T OB DEBIT CREDIT


EFF DATE JNL DESC REF 1 REF 2 REF 3 LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2023  4     62
APP 100-20000 Accounts Payable                         5,775.25                  


10/26/2022 AP2327    AP2327                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
APP 100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                                 5,775.25


10/26/2022 AP2327    AP2327                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
_________________  _________________


JOURNAL 2023/04/62 TOTAL          5,775.25          5,775.25
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
10/25/2022 11:36    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      3
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
 
 


FUND YEAR PER JNL EFF DATE DEBIT CREDIT
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
100 General Fund                  2023  4     62 10/26/2022


100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                               5,775.25
100-20000 Accounts Payable                       5,775.25                  


_________________  _________________
FUND TOTAL          5,775.25          5,775.25


 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		3- AP2327 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		AP With PR Cover Sheet



		2- GL Distribution Journal.pdf






2309


CHECK DATE:   October 28, 2022


ADVICE NUMBERS: 14472 through 14525


 CHECK NUMBERS:  65836 through 65851


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 138,931.02$               
 


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PAYROLL WARRANT


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties


WARRANT PR# 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000232 LUNT, DURLIN                                                 LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014473  120 SALARY     80.00      3,857.93
1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014473  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     88.00       3,857.93          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000232  TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     88.00       3,857.93           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000440 WOOLFOLK, CLAIRE                                             LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220220


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  120 SALARY     80.00      2,542.19
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  302 VACSAL     16.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  304 EPLSAU      1.50          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.87


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,543.87    105.50       2,546.06          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000440  TOTALS: NET:       1,543.87    105.50       2,546.06           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000209 WRIGHT, JACOB                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220550


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  120 SALARY     48.00      2,066.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  310 EXFLXU      1.20          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  502 HOLSAL      4.80          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.72
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  120 SALARY     32.00      1,377.34
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  310 EXFLXU      0.80          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  502 HOLSAL      3.20          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     90.00       3,444.54          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000209  TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     90.00       3,444.54           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000007 AVILA, KYLE                                                  LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220660


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  120 SALARY     80.00      2,821.11
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  302 VACSAL     12.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  402 SICKSA      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.80
1221000 51100      2010 1221 000014478  140 PERPAY      1.00        302.06


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,499.51    109.00       3,126.97          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000007  TOTALS: NET:       2,499.51    109.00       3,126.97           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      2
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000435 WILLIS, JAMES                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440110 51100      4010 1226 000014486  140 PERPAY     80.00      1,004.82
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.05


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000435  TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000016 BENDER, MICHAEL                                              LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014488  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014488  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.18


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     80.00       3,679.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000016  TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     80.00       3,679.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000360 SMITH, ANTHONY                                               LOC: 1000 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  302 VACSAL     14.50          0.00
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  999 GTL50K      0.00         29.85


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,185.42    102.50       3,694.42          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000360  TOTALS: NET:       2,185.42    102.50       3,694.42           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000237 LEMOINE, JOHN                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  302 VACSAL     16.00          0.00
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.18


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22    104.00       2,978.08          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000237  TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22    104.00       2,978.08           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      3
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000272 BRYER, CALLAHAN                                              LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065846  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065846  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000272  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000230 DOW, GAVIN                                                   LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065847  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065847  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000230  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000166 GROVER, GENYA                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  100 FTHRSC     77.00      1,957.37
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  500 HOLIDA      3.00         76.26
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.09
6010100 51500      1010 1245 000014513  205 OTHLDY      5.00        190.65


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,501.29     85.00       2,224.37          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000166  TOTALS: NET:       1,501.29     85.00       2,224.37           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000155 LEONARD, ETHAN                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00          7.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         179.16      0.00         194.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000155  TOTALS: NET:         179.16      0.00         194.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000219 MOORE, LEWIS                                                 LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  303 EPLHRU     11.05        209.95
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         50.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         39.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00          3.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         34.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00          1.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         267.28     11.05         523.95          0.00           0.00







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      4
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000219 MOORE, LEWIS                                                 LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
EMPLOYEE  000219  TOTALS: NET:         267.28     11.05         523.95           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000225 NOYES, WILDER                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014517  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014517  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000225  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000124 PUGLISI, MARK                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8100 000065848  303 EPLHRU      6.99        139.80
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          79.10      6.99         139.80          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000124  TOTALS: NET:          79.10      6.99         139.80           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000273 SAVAGE, CLAYTON                                              LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  303 EPLHRU     10.40        176.80
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         21.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         17.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00          9.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         38.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  961 TIPSPW      0.00          7.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         248.93     10.40         455.80          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000273  TOTALS: NET:         248.93     10.40         455.80           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000274 TAYLOR, SOPHIA                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065849  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065849  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000274  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      5
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000205 THURSTON, ADAM                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,807.53
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  325 SLBUSE      8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  500 HOLIDA      8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000205  TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000222 WEED, BENJAMIN                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  110 PTHRNS      8.00        120.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         42.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         28.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         14.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         70.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         12.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         178.81      8.00         473.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000222  TOTALS: NET:         178.81      8.00         473.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000154 ZBORAY, EILON                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8100 000014520  303 EPLHRU     13.16        250.04
6010100 51440      1010 8100 000014520  960 TIPSCW      0.00        342.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         183.35     13.16         592.04          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000154  TOTALS: NET:         183.35     13.16         592.04           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000248 BUCHANAN, JENNIFER                                           LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  100 FTHRSC     70.75      1,928.18
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  275 COMPUS      1.25         34.07
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.03
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.51


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,466.65     80.00       2,181.79          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000248  TOTALS: NET:       1,466.65     80.00       2,181.79           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      6
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000105 YEO, ELIZABETH                                               LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,848.27
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  270 COMPTM      0.25          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  270 COMPTM      0.50          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  500 HOLIDA      8.00        205.36
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.32


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     80.75       2,054.95          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000105  TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     80.75       2,054.95           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000349 SMALLIDGE, HEIDI                                             LOC: 2040 ORG: 1220440


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220001 51140      2000 1005 000065836  110 PTHRNS      1.00         15.00
1220440 51140      2040 7100 000065836  110 PTHRNS     14.00        210.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         207.79     15.00         225.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000349  TOTALS: NET:         207.79     15.00         225.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000055 YOUNG, LISA                                                  LOC: 2050 ORG: 1220500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  100 FTHRSC     64.80      1,846.32
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  200 OVERTM      9.00        384.65
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  500 HOLIDA      7.20        205.15
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.45
1220551 51330      2050 2000 000014476  140 PERPAY      1.00        164.55
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  100 FTHRSC      7.20        205.15
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  500 HOLIDA      0.80         22.79
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,943.59     90.00       2,830.22          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000055  TOTALS: NET:       1,943.59     90.00       2,830.22           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000215 KEENE, KIMBERLY                                              LOC: 2070 ORG: 1220770


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  100 FTHRSC     72.00      2,414.31
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  500 HOLIDA      8.00        268.26
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.30
1220770 51500      2070 1220 000014479  200 OVERTM     14.00        704.17


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,372.45     94.00       3,389.04          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000215  TOTALS: NET:       2,372.45     94.00       3,389.04           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      7
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000080 CAKE, THEODORE                                               LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014480  108 POLICE     72.00      2,051.47
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014480  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.50
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014480  200 OVERTM      4.00        170.96
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014480  205 OTHLDY      8.00        341.91
1440110 51500 237  4010 3000 000014480  237 OTINBF      7.00        299.17
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014480  420 MAPAOT      1.00         42.74
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014480  421 MAODFL      4.00        200.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,061.91     96.00       3,106.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000080  TOTALS: NET:       2,061.91     96.00       3,106.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000134 EDGECOMB, KEVIN                                              LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  108 POLICE     68.00      2,529.53
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  270 COMPTM      9.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  275 COMPUS      2.00         74.40
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.22
1440110 51441      4010 1400 000014481  660 PDSTIP      7.00        175.00
1440110 51500 205  4010 1400 000014481  205 OTHLDY     10.00        557.98
1440110 51500 231  4010 1400 000014481  231 OTVCBF      3.00        167.40
1440110 51500 233  4010 1400 000014481  233 OTTRBF      2.50        139.50
1440110 51500 237  4010 1400 000014481  237 OTINBF      5.00        278.99
2140180 51500 240  4010 1400 000014481  240 MASVOC      2.00         15.00
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1400 000014481  420 MAPAOT      8.00        446.39


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,489.23    116.50       4,387.41          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000134  TOTALS: NET:       2,489.23    116.50       4,387.41           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000181 GUILDFORD, LEIGH                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  108 POLICE     68.00      2,280.18
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  270 COMPTM      4.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  275 COMPUS      1.00         33.53
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  275 COMPUS      1.00         33.53
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  400 SICK      10.00        335.32
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  999 GTL50K      0.00          6.60
1440110 51441      4010 1500 000014482  660 PDSTIP      7.00        175.00
1440110 51500 233  4010 1500 000014482  233 OTTRBF     10.00        502.98
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1500 000014482  420 MAPAOT      8.00        402.39


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,594.94    111.00       3,769.53          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000181  TOTALS: NET:       2,594.94    111.00       3,769.53           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      8
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000163 HARRINGTON, LIAM                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014483  108 POLICE     30.00        854.78
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014483  303 EPLHRU     40.00      1,139.70
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014483  205 OTHLDY     10.00        427.39
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014483  420 MAPAOT      2.50        106.85


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,699.19     82.50       2,528.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000163  TOTALS: NET:       1,699.19     82.50       2,528.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000271 MITCHELL, KENNETH                                            LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  108 POLICE     33.00        945.21
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  400 SICK      24.00        687.42
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.15


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,140.18     57.00       1,634.78          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000271  TOTALS: NET:       1,140.18     57.00       1,634.78           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000174 PAYSON, KALEB                                                LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  108 POLICE     50.00      1,424.63
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  275 COMPUS     10.00        284.93
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  300 VACAT     20.00        569.85
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.25
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014485  200 OVERTM      2.00         85.48
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014485  420 MAPAOT     20.00        854.78
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014485  421 MAODFL      5.00        250.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,089.46    107.00       3,469.92          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000174  TOTALS: NET:       2,089.46    107.00       3,469.92           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000264 ADELBERG, SARAH                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51440      4030 7450 000014487  110 PTHRNS     41.00      1,064.77
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         884.21     41.00       1,064.77          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000264  TOTALS: NET:         884.21     41.00       1,064.77           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      9
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000140 ALLEN, SHELBY                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065837  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065837  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.36


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,511.33     84.00       2,312.54          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000140  TOTALS: NET:       1,511.33     84.00       2,312.54           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000013 BLACKMAN, AMILIE                                             LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014489  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,880.62
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014489  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.08
1440330 51500      4030 1415 000014489  200 OVERTM      1.50         77.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,931.11     85.50       2,958.86          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000013  TOTALS: NET:       1,931.11     85.50       2,958.86           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000024 BLANCHARD, SAMUEL                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000065838  110 PTHRNS      2.00         36.00
2140335 51441      4030 2500 000065838  115 SHARED      8.00        144.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         166.23     10.00         180.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000024  TOTALS: NET:         166.23     10.00         180.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000260 CAMPBELL, IAN                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065839  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,247.29
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065839  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,594.11     84.00       2,247.77          0.00           0.00
 


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065852  100 FTHRSC    -24.00       -642.08
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065852  100 FTHRSC     24.00        677.82


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          30.07      0.00          35.74          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000260  TOTALS: NET:       1,624.18     84.00       2,283.51           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000252 COSTELLO-SANDERS, GRIFFIN                                    LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014490  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014490  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.30
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014490  200 OVERTM     22.00        908.36


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,917.28    106.00       3,220.84          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000252  TOTALS: NET:       1,917.28    106.00       3,220.84           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



lyoung

Highlight

CAMPBELL $35.74 WARRANT PR2310







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     10
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000094 EDWARDS, KATE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  270 COMPTM     24.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.54


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,622.49    108.00       2,312.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000094  TOTALS: NET:       1,622.49    108.00       2,312.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000208 HOUGHTON, MARGARET                                           LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014492  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,377.07
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014492  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.28
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014492  200 OVERTM     37.00      1,570.56


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,327.41    121.00       3,952.91          0.00           0.00
 


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014526  100 FTHRSC    -24.00       -679.16
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014526  100 FTHRSC     24.00        714.90
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014526  200 OVERTM     25.00      1,117.04
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014526  200 OVERTM    -25.00     -1,061.19


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          63.15      0.00          91.59          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000208  TOTALS: NET:       2,390.56    121.00       4,044.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000023 MCFARLAND, CHAPIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014493  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,458.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014493  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.42
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014493  200 OVERTM     27.75      1,218.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,232.52    111.75       3,676.85          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000023  TOTALS: NET:       2,232.52    111.75       3,676.85           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000280 NORWOOD, ROBERT                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,911.91
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  350 EPL7KU     17.00          0.00
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.59
1440330 51500      4030 1415 000014494  200 OVERTM      7.00        363.99


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,144.43    108.00       3,281.49          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000280  TOTALS: NET:       2,144.43    108.00       3,281.49           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 



lyoung

Highlight

HOUGHTON $91.59 WARRANT PR2310







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     11
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000052 WALLACE, BENJAMIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,393.38
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  301 VAC7KU     24.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.39
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000065840  200 OVERTM     17.00        726.56


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,044.30    125.00       3,120.33          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000052  TOTALS: NET:       2,044.30    125.00       3,120.33           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000412 WALTON, BRUCE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000065841  110 PTHRNS      8.00        144.00
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         132.98      8.00         144.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000412  TOTALS: NET:         132.98      8.00         144.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000004 ALLEN, MICHAEL                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014495  108 POLICE     64.00      1,833.13
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014495  205 OTHLDY      8.00        343.71
1440110 51500 235  4010 3000 000014495  235 OTEXBF      3.00        128.89
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014495  100 FTHRSC      8.00        206.56
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014495  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014495  421 MAODFL      5.00        250.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,722.31     88.00       2,762.70          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000004  TOTALS: NET:       1,722.31     88.00       2,762.70           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000070 CAMPBELL, CHAD                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014496  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,859.07
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014496  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.20
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014496  205 OTHLDY      8.00        309.84


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000070  TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     12
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000294 OVERLOCK, MARIE                                              LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014497  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,962.24
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014497  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.31
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014497  205 OTHLDY      8.00        327.04


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,568.17     80.00       2,291.59          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000294  TOTALS: NET:       1,568.17     80.00       2,291.59           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000144 FROST, COREY                                                 LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  100 FTHRSC     68.00      1,853.00
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  300 VACAT      3.00         81.75
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  300 VACAT      1.00         27.25
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.00
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.28


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,445.22     80.00       2,180.28          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000144  TOTALS: NET:       1,445.22     80.00       2,180.28           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000162 GORDON, ROYCE                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  100 FTHRSC     24.00        611.76
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  275 COMPUS     14.00        356.86
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  303 EPLHRU     10.00        254.90
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  400 SICK      16.00        407.84
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.92
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  590 PATS D      8.00        203.92
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.30


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,358.37     80.00       2,039.50          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000162  TOTALS: NET:       1,358.37     80.00       2,039.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000206 JACOBS, BENJAMIN                                             LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  120 SALARY     80.00      2,682.31
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  302 VACSAL      2.00          0.00
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.05
1550100 51500      5010 1505 000014500  200 OVERTM      4.75        238.89


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,884.09     94.75       2,922.25          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000206  TOTALS: NET:       1,884.09     94.75       2,922.25           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     13
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000520 JACOBS, JOSEPH                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  100 FTHRSC     63.00      1,733.13
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  303 EPLHRU      9.00        247.59
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.08
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.64
1550100 51500      5010 6015 000014501  200 OVERTM      5.00        206.33


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,581.41     85.00       2,409.77          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000520  TOTALS: NET:       1,581.41     85.00       2,409.77           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000223 LEEMAN, ALBERT                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  100 FTHRSC     63.00      1,844.64
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  275 COMPUS      4.00        117.12
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  300 VACAT      4.00        117.12
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  400 SICK       1.00         29.28
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  500 HOLIDA      8.00        234.24
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.83


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000223  TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000090 PINKHAM, RYAN                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220550 51140      2050 2500 000014503  115 SHARED     12.33        312.54
1220770 51140      2050 2500 000014503  115 SHARED      6.17        156.25
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  100 FTHRSC     31.00        785.54
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  275 COMPUS      8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       4.00        101.36
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       1.50         38.01
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       1.00         25.34
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  500 HOLIDA      8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.14


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,409.29     80.00       2,027.34          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000090  TOTALS: NET:       1,409.29     80.00       2,027.34           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     14
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000207 SARGENT, JONATHON                                            LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065842  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,806.48
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065842  500 HOLIDA      8.00        200.72
1550100 51500      5010 6012 000065842  200 OVERTM      3.75        141.13


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,532.27     83.75       2,148.33          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000207  TOTALS: NET:       1,532.27     83.75       2,148.33           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000198 FRENCH, DECATUR                                              LOC: 5010 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  100 FTHRSC     68.00      1,621.12
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  275 COMPUS      2.75         65.56
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  300 VACAT      1.50         35.76
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  300 VACAT      1.50         35.76
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.72
1550100 51500      5010 6010 000014510  200 OVERTM      3.00        107.28


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,489.65     84.75       2,056.20          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000198  TOTALS: NET:       1,489.65     84.75       2,056.20           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000202 HIGGINS, DAVID                                               LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,612.16
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  300 VACAT      8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  500 HOLIDA      8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.54


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,463.46     80.00       2,017.74          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000202  TOTALS: NET:       1,463.46     80.00       2,017.74           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000047 LITTLEFIELD, JOHN                                            LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  300 VACAT     13.00        358.41
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  400 SICK      19.00        523.83
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  400 SICK      40.00      1,102.80
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.56
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.72


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,431.09     80.00       2,207.32          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000047  TOTALS: NET:       1,431.09     80.00       2,207.32           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     15
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000270 MONTAGUE, EDWARD                                             LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  302 VACSAL      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  327 SLBUSA      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.34


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,887.83    104.00       2,979.24          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000270  TOTALS: NET:       1,887.83    104.00       2,979.24           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000350 SMALLIDGE, PATRICK                                           LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,832.40
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  270 COMPTM      1.50          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  320 SLBERN      8.00          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.60
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.65
1550552 51500      5060 6110 000014508  200 OVERTM     10.25        391.29


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,553.40     99.75       2,427.94          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000350  TOTALS: NET:       1,553.40     99.75       2,427.94           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000057 YOUNG, MANUEL                                                LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,676.16
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  303 EPLHRU      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  500 HOLIDA      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  500 HOLIDA     -8.00       -209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  590 PATS D      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  650 UCALL      3.00        117.86
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.50
1550552 51500      5060 6115 000014509  200 OVERTM      8.75        343.74


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,842.69     91.75       2,558.30          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000057  TOTALS: NET:       1,842.69     91.75       2,558.30           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000235 LUNT, GABRIEL                                                LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  100 FTHRSC     40.00        963.60
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  303 EPLHRU      8.00        192.72
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  325 SLBUSE     24.00        578.16
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  500 HOLIDA      8.00        192.72
1551500 51500      5150 6011 000014511  200 OVERTM      6.75        243.91


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,246.59     86.75       2,171.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000235  TOTALS: NET:       1,246.59     86.75       2,171.11           0.00           0.00







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     16
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000235 LUNT, GABRIEL                                                LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000240 VOLLMER, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  100 FTHRSC     69.50      1,582.52
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  275 COMPUS      2.50         56.93
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  500 HOLIDA      8.00        182.16
1551500 51500      5150 6200 000065843  200 OVERTM     10.75        367.17


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,486.38     90.75       2,188.78          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000240  TOTALS: NET:       1,486.38     90.75       2,188.78           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000183 ACCOMANDO, JOSEPH                                            LOC: 5150 ORG: 1552000


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1552000 51440      5200 7800 000065844  110 PTHRNS     38.00        703.00
1552000 51440      5200 7800 000065844  303 EPLHRU      3.50         64.75


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         660.05     41.50         767.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000183  TOTALS: NET:         660.05     41.50         767.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000322 POKONEY, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5200 ORG: 1552000


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,717.20
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  300 VACAT      2.00         47.70
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.80
1552000 51500      5200 6300 000014512  200 OVERTM     11.50        411.41


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,482.54     93.50       2,367.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000322  TOTALS: NET:       1,482.54     93.50       2,367.11           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000234 LICHTENSTEIN, AARON                                          LOC: 5250 ORG: 1552500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51440      5150 7700 000065845  110 PTHRNS      7.00        112.00
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         103.44      7.00         112.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000234  TOTALS: NET:         103.44      7.00         112.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
GRAND TOTALS: NET:      91,242.04      4,674.85     138,949.08           0.00           0.00


 
 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 



lyoung

Typewritten Text

PR2309 $138,821.75PR2310 $127.33TOTAL $138,949.08 (a)



lyoung

Typewritten Text

 (a)







 
 
 


10/25/2022 11:58    |Town of Mount Desert |P     28
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 10/10/22 To 10/23/22
 


WARRANT: PR2309 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022
 


Employee Pay Type      Rate       Hrs       Amount GL Account/Alloc code Taxes Other Ded
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
EARNINGS SUMMARY
================


 
PAY TYPE HOURS/DAYS AMOUNT PAY EARNED ESCROW AMOUNT
___ __________ ___________ ________________ ________________ ________________
100 FTHRLYSCH      2,106.25       57,879.79            0.00            0.00
108 POLICE           385.00       11,918.93            0.00            0.00
110 PTHRLYNSCH        119.00        2,404.77            0.00            0.00
115 SHARED            26.50          612.79            0.00            0.00
120 SALARIED         800.00       32,292.39            0.00            0.00
140 PERIOD PAY         82.00        1,471.43            0.00            0.00
200 OVERTIME         205.75        8,661.20            0.00            0.00
205 OT HOLIDAY         57.00        2,498.52            0.00            0.00
231 OT VC BF           3.00          167.40            0.00            0.00
233 OT TRNG BF         12.50          642.48            0.00            0.00
235 OT EXT BF          3.00          128.89            0.00            0.00
237 OT INV BF         12.00          578.16            0.00            0.00
240 MA SVR OC          2.00           15.00            0.00            0.00
270 COMP TIME         41.25            0.00            0.00            0.00
275 COMP TM US         46.50        1,259.65            0.00            0.00
300 VACATION          54.00        1,475.12            0.00            0.00
301 VAC 7K USE         24.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
302 VACA SALAR         68.50            0.00            0.00            0.00
303 EPL HR USE        120.10        2,885.77            0.00            0.00
304 EPL SAL US          1.50            0.00            0.00            0.00
310 EXFLEXUSE          2.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
320 SLB EARNED          8.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
325 SLB USED          32.00          804.10            0.00            0.00
327 SLB USE SA          8.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
350 EPL 7K USE         17.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
400 SICK             124.50        3,453.92            0.00            0.00
402 SICK SAL           8.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
420 MA PAT OT         39.50        1,853.15            0.00            0.00
421 MA OSD FL         14.00          700.00            0.00            0.00
500 HOLIDAY          147.00        3,883.55            0.00            0.00
502 HOLSAL            72.00            0.00            0.00            0.00
590 PATS DAY          16.00          413.44            0.00            0.00
650 UCALLIN            3.00          117.86            0.00            0.00
660 PDSTIPEND         14.00          350.00            0.00            0.00
960 TIPS-CASH          0.00          981.00            0.00            0.00
961 TIPS-PAID          0.00        1,249.00            0.00            0.00
999 GTL>50K            0.00          123.44            0.00            0.00


___________ ________________ ________________ ________________
Total:      4,674.85       138,821.75             0.00             0.00
Total Employees: 64 Total Earnings:      138,821.75


 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 11:58    |Town of Mount Desert |P     29
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 10/10/22 To 10/23/22
 


WARRANT: PR2309 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022
 


Earnings-Deductions Proof Summaries
___________________________________


 
DEDUCTION SUMMARY
=================


 
DED TYPE EMPLOYEE AMT EMPLOYER AMT TOTAL AMT EMPLOYEE GROSS FICA/MED CALC
___ ____ ____________ ____________ _________ ______________ _____________
1000 FICA              8,363.01       8,363.01       16,726.02      134,887.63 X 12.40% =      16,726.07
1100 MCARE             1,955.86       1,955.86        3,911.72      134,887.63 X  2.90% =       3,911.74
2000 MMMEDPT           2,190.74      34,914.31       37,105.05      122,683.34
2003 MMLFPT              174.60           0.00          174.60       34,337.12
2005 MMDNPT              605.44           0.00          605.44       41,785.31
2010 MMVISPT             103.45           0.00          103.45       55,629.38
2020 AFDNPT              138.75           0.00          138.75       11,232.16
2030 AFLFPT               44.42           0.00           44.42        2,922.25
2400 AFACPT              185.15           0.00          185.15       26,648.00
2405 AFCAPT               95.71           0.00           95.71        8,852.13
2410 AFHPPT              119.28           0.00          119.28        6,716.50
2415 AFSEPT               13.11           0.00           13.11        2,367.11
2420 AFURMPT             263.47           0.00          263.47       13,390.87
2800 ICMA457           1,477.19           0.00        1,477.19       34,560.10
2805 ICMA401AP1PT      1,885.61       2,493.79        4,379.40       24,968.67
2810 ICMA401AP2PT          0.00       1,271.29        1,271.29      115,571.52
3000 FEDERALWH        12,446.45           0.00       12,446.45      123,888.81
4000 MESTATEWH         6,086.00           0.00        6,086.00      131,524.83
6010 CHILDSUPP           158.00           0.00          158.00        2,171.11
6012 GARNPROCFEE           2.00           0.00            2.00        2,171.11
7000 MEPERSPS          4,078.99       5,670.77        9,749.76       49,743.78
7060 MEPERS 60         1,792.61       2,405.89        4,198.50       23,587.04
7065 MEPERS NRA65      1,764.42       2,627.33        4,391.75       25,758.09
8000 MMIPAT              493.31           0.00          493.31       47,752.69
8010 MMDLAT               13.45           0.00           13.45       29,862.16
8011 MMDNAT                0.00          37.80           37.80        4,684.44
8020 AFSDAT              246.10           0.00          246.10       17,321.35
8100 MPLIFE              132.96           0.00          132.96       28,564.86
8105 MPSPLF               12.47           0.00           12.47        4,243.73
8110 MPDPLF                0.96           0.00            0.96        2,188.78
8210 ICMA401AP2AT      1,326.17           0.00        1,326.17       46,207.52
8250 FF\LEO SUBSD         48.31           0.00           48.31        3,220.84
9000 UNIONDUESPW         350.50           0.00          350.50       22,185.42
9950 DDFLAT            2,192.00           0.00        2,192.00       27,406.79
9951 DDFLAT            1,365.00           0.00        1,365.00       16,396.27
9952 DDFLAT              795.00           0.00          795.00        8,116.07
9953 DDFLAT              160.00           0.00          160.00       10,289.48
9954 DDFLAT            1,879.05           0.00        1,879.05        5,809.46
9955 DDFLAT               10.00           0.00           10.00        2,830.22
9979 DDPERCENT         2,232.52           0.00        2,232.52        3,676.85
9999 DDNET            72,300.36           0.00       72,300.36      120,524.60


_____________ _____________
Total:      127,502.42       59,740.05


 
Total Females:       13 Gross Pay:       28,307.45
Total Males:         51 Gross Pay:      110,514.30







 
 
 


10/25/2022 11:58    |Town of Mount Desert |P     30
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 10/10/22 To 10/23/22
 


WARRANT: PR2309 PAYROLL TYPE: BI-WEEKLY CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022
 


Earnings-Deductions Proof Summaries
___________________________________


Total Employees:     64 Gross Pay:      138,821.75
 


Total Pre-Notes:     0
 


Available Cash Balance after payroll:                   1,251,577.25
 
 


Total Cash Requirements:
 


Total Employee Checks:        10,214.89
Total Employee ACH Transactions:        80,933.93
Total Vendor Checks this payroll:           158.00
Total Vendor Checks other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers this payroll:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers this payroll:        47,624.20
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers other payrolls:             0.00


__________________
Total Cash Required:          138,931.02


 
Payments to be Processed:


 
Total Telephone Transfers:        47,624.20


 
Remaining Payroll Liabilities:


 
Total Employee/Employer (Check type = No check):        58,526.30
Total Pay Escrow:             0.00
Total Escrow Balance:             0.00
Total Invoices this payroll:             0.00
Total Invoices other payrolls:             0.00
Total Checks/Invoices/EFT/Telephone transfers


this payroll (deferred):             0.00
Total Checks/Invoices/EFT/Telephone transfers


other payrolls (deferred):             0.00
__________________


Total Liabilities:           58,526.30
 
 


 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		11- PR WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		pr cover  



		9- DEATIL CHECK HISTORY PR2309 & PR2310.pdf

		5a- BOS FINAL PROOF.pdf










2310


CHECK DATE:   October 28, 2022


ADVICE NUMBERS: 14526 through 14528


 CHECK NUMBERS:  65852 through 65852


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 113.50$                       
 


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PAYROLL WARRANT


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties


WARRANT PR# 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000232 LUNT, DURLIN                                                 LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014473  120 SALARY     80.00      3,857.93
1220110 51100      2010 1200 000014473  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     88.00       3,857.93          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000232  TOTALS: NET:       2,690.24     88.00       3,857.93           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000440 WOOLFOLK, CLAIRE                                             LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220220


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  120 SALARY     80.00      2,542.19
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  302 VACSAL     16.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  304 EPLSAU      1.50          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220220 51100      2020 1205 000014475  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.87


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,543.87    105.50       2,546.06          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000440  TOTALS: NET:       1,543.87    105.50       2,546.06           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000209 WRIGHT, JACOB                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220550


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  120 SALARY     48.00      2,066.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  310 EXFLXU      1.20          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  502 HOLSAL      4.80          0.00
1220500 51100      1000 1210 000014477  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.72
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  120 SALARY     32.00      1,377.34
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  310 EXFLXU      0.80          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  502 HOLSAL      3.20          0.00
1220550 51100      1000 1210 000014477  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     90.00       3,444.54          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000209  TOTALS: NET:       2,228.53     90.00       3,444.54           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000007 AVILA, KYLE                                                  LOC: 1000 ORG: 1220660


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  120 SALARY     80.00      2,821.11
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  302 VACSAL     12.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  402 SICKSA      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1220660 51100      2060 1215 000014478  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.80
1221000 51100      2010 1221 000014478  140 PERPAY      1.00        302.06


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,499.51    109.00       3,126.97          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000007  TOTALS: NET:       2,499.51    109.00       3,126.97           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      2
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000435 WILLIS, JAMES                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440110 51100      4010 1226 000014486  140 PERPAY     80.00      1,004.82
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1440110 51100      4010 1225 000014486  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.05


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000435  TOTALS: NET:       2,981.51    168.00       4,684.44           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000016 BENDER, MICHAEL                                              LOC: 1000 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014488  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1440330 51100      1000 1230 000014488  999 GTL50K      0.00         15.18


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     80.00       3,679.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000016  TOTALS: NET:       2,084.13     80.00       3,679.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000360 SMITH, ANTHONY                                               LOC: 1000 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  120 SALARY     80.00      3,664.57
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  302 VACSAL     14.50          0.00
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550100 51100      5010 1235 000014504  999 GTL50K      0.00         29.85


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,185.42    102.50       3,694.42          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000360  TOTALS: NET:       2,185.42    102.50       3,694.42           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000237 LEMOINE, JOHN                                                LOC: 1000 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  302 VACSAL     16.00          0.00
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
6010100 51100      1010 1240 000014514  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.18


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22    104.00       2,978.08          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000237  TOTALS: NET:       2,050.22    104.00       2,978.08           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      3
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000272 BRYER, CALLAHAN                                              LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065846  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065846  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000272  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000230 DOW, GAVIN                                                   LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065847  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065847  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000230  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000166 GROVER, GENYA                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  100 FTHRSC     77.00      1,957.37
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  500 HOLIDA      3.00         76.26
6010100 51130      1010 1245 000014513  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.09
6010100 51500      1010 1245 000014513  205 OTHLDY      5.00        190.65


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,501.29     85.00       2,224.37          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000166  TOTALS: NET:       1,501.29     85.00       2,224.37           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000155 LEONARD, ETHAN                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00          7.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014515  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         179.16      0.00         194.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000155  TOTALS: NET:         179.16      0.00         194.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000219 MOORE, LEWIS                                                 LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  303 EPLHRU     11.05        209.95
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         50.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         39.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00          3.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00         34.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  960 TIPSCW      0.00          1.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014516  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         267.28     11.05         523.95          0.00           0.00







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      4
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000219 MOORE, LEWIS                                                 LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
EMPLOYEE  000219  TOTALS: NET:         267.28     11.05         523.95           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000225 NOYES, WILDER                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014517  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014517  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000225  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000124 PUGLISI, MARK                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8100 000065848  303 EPLHRU      6.99        139.80
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          79.10      6.99         139.80          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000124  TOTALS: NET:          79.10      6.99         139.80           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000273 SAVAGE, CLAYTON                                              LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  303 EPLHRU     10.40        176.80
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         21.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         17.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00          9.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  960 TIPSCW      0.00         38.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  961 TIPSPW      0.00          7.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000014518  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         248.93     10.40         455.80          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000273  TOTALS: NET:         248.93     10.40         455.80           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000274 TAYLOR, SOPHIA                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065849  961 TIPSPW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065849  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000274  TOTALS: NET:         172.70      0.00         187.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      5
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000205 THURSTON, ADAM                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,807.53
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  325 SLBUSE      8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  500 HOLIDA      8.00        225.94
6010100 51120      1010 1515 000014519  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000205  TOTALS: NET:       1,511.56     80.00       2,259.82           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000222 WEED, BENJAMIN                                               LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  110 PTHRNS      8.00        120.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         42.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         87.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         28.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         14.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         70.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  960 TIPSCW      0.00         12.00
6010100 51440      1010 8000 000065850  961 TIPSPW      0.00        100.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         178.81      8.00         473.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000222  TOTALS: NET:         178.81      8.00         473.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000154 ZBORAY, EILON                                                LOC: 1010 ORG: 6010100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


6010100 51440      1010 8100 000014520  303 EPLHRU     13.16        250.04
6010100 51440      1010 8100 000014520  960 TIPSCW      0.00        342.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         183.35     13.16         592.04          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000154  TOTALS: NET:         183.35     13.16         592.04           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000248 BUCHANAN, JENNIFER                                           LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  100 FTHRSC     70.75      1,928.18
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  275 COMPUS      1.25         34.07
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.03
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014472  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.51


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,466.65     80.00       2,181.79          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000248  TOTALS: NET:       1,466.65     80.00       2,181.79           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      6
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000105 YEO, ELIZABETH                                               LOC: 2010 ORG: 1220110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,848.27
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  270 COMPTM      0.25          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  270 COMPTM      0.50          0.00
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  500 HOLIDA      8.00        205.36
1220110 51140      2010 2100 000014474  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.32


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     80.75       2,054.95          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000105  TOTALS: NET:       1,259.00     80.75       2,054.95           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000349 SMALLIDGE, HEIDI                                             LOC: 2040 ORG: 1220440


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220001 51140      2000 1005 000065836  110 PTHRNS      1.00         15.00
1220440 51140      2040 7100 000065836  110 PTHRNS     14.00        210.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         207.79     15.00         225.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000349  TOTALS: NET:         207.79     15.00         225.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000055 YOUNG, LISA                                                  LOC: 2050 ORG: 1220500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  100 FTHRSC     64.80      1,846.32
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  200 OVERTM      9.00        384.65
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  500 HOLIDA      7.20        205.15
1220500 51140      2050 2200 000014476  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.45
1220551 51330      2050 2000 000014476  140 PERPAY      1.00        164.55
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  100 FTHRSC      7.20        205.15
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  500 HOLIDA      0.80         22.79
1220551 51600      2050 2200 000014476  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,943.59     90.00       2,830.22          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000055  TOTALS: NET:       1,943.59     90.00       2,830.22           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000215 KEENE, KIMBERLY                                              LOC: 2070 ORG: 1220770


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  100 FTHRSC     72.00      2,414.31
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  500 HOLIDA      8.00        268.26
1220770 51100      2070 1220 000014479  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.30
1220770 51500      2070 1220 000014479  200 OVERTM     14.00        704.17


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,372.45     94.00       3,389.04          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000215  TOTALS: NET:       2,372.45     94.00       3,389.04           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      7
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000080 CAKE, THEODORE                                               LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014480  108 POLICE     72.00      2,051.47
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014480  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.50
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014480  200 OVERTM      4.00        170.96
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014480  205 OTHLDY      8.00        341.91
1440110 51500 237  4010 3000 000014480  237 OTINBF      7.00        299.17
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014480  420 MAPAOT      1.00         42.74
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014480  421 MAODFL      4.00        200.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,061.91     96.00       3,106.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000080  TOTALS: NET:       2,061.91     96.00       3,106.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000134 EDGECOMB, KEVIN                                              LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  108 POLICE     68.00      2,529.53
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  270 COMPTM      9.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  275 COMPUS      2.00         74.40
1440110 51120      4010 1400 000014481  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.22
1440110 51441      4010 1400 000014481  660 PDSTIP      7.00        175.00
1440110 51500 205  4010 1400 000014481  205 OTHLDY     10.00        557.98
1440110 51500 231  4010 1400 000014481  231 OTVCBF      3.00        167.40
1440110 51500 233  4010 1400 000014481  233 OTTRBF      2.50        139.50
1440110 51500 237  4010 1400 000014481  237 OTINBF      5.00        278.99
2140180 51500 240  4010 1400 000014481  240 MASVOC      2.00         15.00
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1400 000014481  420 MAPAOT      8.00        446.39


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,489.23    116.50       4,387.41          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000134  TOTALS: NET:       2,489.23    116.50       4,387.41           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000181 GUILDFORD, LEIGH                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  108 POLICE     68.00      2,280.18
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  270 COMPTM      2.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  270 COMPTM      4.00          0.00
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  275 COMPUS      1.00         33.53
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  275 COMPUS      1.00         33.53
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  400 SICK      10.00        335.32
1440110 51120      4010 1500 000014482  999 GTL50K      0.00          6.60
1440110 51441      4010 1500 000014482  660 PDSTIP      7.00        175.00
1440110 51500 233  4010 1500 000014482  233 OTTRBF     10.00        502.98
2140180 51500 2420 4010 1500 000014482  420 MAPAOT      8.00        402.39


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,594.94    111.00       3,769.53          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000181  TOTALS: NET:       2,594.94    111.00       3,769.53           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      8
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000163 HARRINGTON, LIAM                                             LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014483  108 POLICE     30.00        854.78
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014483  303 EPLHRU     40.00      1,139.70
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014483  205 OTHLDY     10.00        427.39
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014483  420 MAPAOT      2.50        106.85


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,699.19     82.50       2,528.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000163  TOTALS: NET:       1,699.19     82.50       2,528.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000271 MITCHELL, KENNETH                                            LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  108 POLICE     33.00        945.21
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  400 SICK      24.00        687.42
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014484  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.15


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,140.18     57.00       1,634.78          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000271  TOTALS: NET:       1,140.18     57.00       1,634.78           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000174 PAYSON, KALEB                                                LOC: 4010 ORG: 1440110


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  108 POLICE     50.00      1,424.63
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  275 COMPUS     10.00        284.93
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  300 VACAT     20.00        569.85
1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014485  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.25
1440110 51500      4010 3000 000014485  200 OVERTM      2.00         85.48
2140180 51500 2420 4010 3000 000014485  420 MAPAOT     20.00        854.78
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014485  421 MAODFL      5.00        250.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,089.46    107.00       3,469.92          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000174  TOTALS: NET:       2,089.46    107.00       3,469.92           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000264 ADELBERG, SARAH                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51440      4030 7450 000014487  110 PTHRNS     41.00      1,064.77
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         884.21     41.00       1,064.77          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000264  TOTALS: NET:         884.21     41.00       1,064.77           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P      9
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000140 ALLEN, SHELBY                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065837  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065837  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.36


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,511.33     84.00       2,312.54          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000140  TOTALS: NET:       1,511.33     84.00       2,312.54           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000013 BLACKMAN, AMILIE                                             LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014489  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,880.62
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014489  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.08
1440330 51500      4030 1415 000014489  200 OVERTM      1.50         77.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,931.11     85.50       2,958.86          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000013  TOTALS: NET:       1,931.11     85.50       2,958.86           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000024 BLANCHARD, SAMUEL                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000065838  110 PTHRNS      2.00         36.00
2140335 51441      4030 2500 000065838  115 SHARED      8.00        144.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         166.23     10.00         180.00          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000024  TOTALS: NET:         166.23     10.00         180.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000260 CAMPBELL, IAN                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065839  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,247.29
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065839  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.48


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,594.11     84.00       2,247.77          0.00           0.00
 


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065852  100 FTHRSC    -24.00       -642.08
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065852  100 FTHRSC     24.00        677.82


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          30.07      0.00          35.74          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000260  TOTALS: NET:       1,624.18     84.00       2,283.51           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000252 COSTELLO-SANDERS, GRIFFIN                                    LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014490  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014490  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.30
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014490  200 OVERTM     22.00        908.36


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,917.28    106.00       3,220.84          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000252  TOTALS: NET:       1,917.28    106.00       3,220.84           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



lyoung

Highlight

CAMPBELL $35.74







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     10
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000094 EDWARDS, KATE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,312.18
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  270 COMPTM     24.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014491  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.54


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,622.49    108.00       2,312.72          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000094  TOTALS: NET:       1,622.49    108.00       2,312.72           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000208 HOUGHTON, MARGARET                                           LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014492  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,377.07
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014492  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.28
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014492  200 OVERTM     37.00      1,570.56


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,327.41    121.00       3,952.91          0.00           0.00
 


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014526  100 FTHRSC    -24.00       -679.16
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014526  100 FTHRSC     24.00        714.90
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014526  200 OVERTM     25.00      1,117.04
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014526  200 OVERTM    -25.00     -1,061.19


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:          63.15      0.00          91.59          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000208  TOTALS: NET:       2,390.56    121.00       4,044.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000023 MCFARLAND, CHAPIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014493  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,458.27
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000014493  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.42
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000014493  200 OVERTM     27.75      1,218.16


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,232.52    111.75       3,676.85          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000023  TOTALS: NET:       2,232.52    111.75       3,676.85           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000280 NORWOOD, ROBERT                                              LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,911.91
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  350 EPL7KU     17.00          0.00
1440330 51102      4030 1415 000014494  999 GTL50K      0.00          5.59
1440330 51500      4030 1415 000014494  200 OVERTM      7.00        363.99


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,144.43    108.00       3,281.49          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000280  TOTALS: NET:       2,144.43    108.00       3,281.49           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 



lyoung

Highlight

HOUGHTON $91.59







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     11
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000052 WALLACE, BENJAMIN                                            LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  100 FTHRSC     84.00      2,393.38
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  301 VAC7KU     24.00          0.00
1440330 51300      4030 4000 000065840  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.39
1440330 51500      4030 4000 000065840  200 OVERTM     17.00        726.56


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       2,044.30    125.00       3,120.33          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000052  TOTALS: NET:       2,044.30    125.00       3,120.33           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000412 WALTON, BRUCE                                                LOC: 4030 ORG: 1440330


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440330 51441      4030 7475 000065841  110 PTHRNS      8.00        144.00
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         132.98      8.00         144.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000412  TOTALS: NET:         132.98      8.00         144.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000004 ALLEN, MICHAEL                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440110 51210      4010 3000 000014495  108 POLICE     64.00      1,833.13
1440110 51500 205  4010 3000 000014495  205 OTHLDY      8.00        343.71
1440110 51500 235  4010 3000 000014495  235 OTEXBF      3.00        128.89
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014495  100 FTHRSC      8.00        206.56
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014495  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.41
2140180 51500 2421 4010 3000 000014495  421 MAODFL      5.00        250.00


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,722.31     88.00       2,762.70          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000004  TOTALS: NET:       1,722.31     88.00       2,762.70           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000070 CAMPBELL, CHAD                                               LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014496  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,859.07
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014496  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.20
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014496  205 OTHLDY      8.00        309.84


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000070  TOTALS: NET:       1,403.91     80.00       2,169.11           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     12
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000294 OVERLOCK, MARIE                                              LOC: 4080 ORG: 1440800


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014497  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,962.24
1440800 51220      4080 5000 000014497  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.31
1440800 51500 205  4080 5000 000014497  205 OTHLDY      8.00        327.04


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,568.17     80.00       2,291.59          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000294  TOTALS: NET:       1,568.17     80.00       2,291.59           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000144 FROST, COREY                                                 LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  100 FTHRSC     68.00      1,853.00
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  300 VACAT      3.00         81.75
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  300 VACAT      1.00         27.25
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  500 HOLIDA      8.00        218.00
1550100 51430      5010 6005 000014498  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.28


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,445.22     80.00       2,180.28          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000144  TOTALS: NET:       1,445.22     80.00       2,180.28           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000162 GORDON, ROYCE                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  100 FTHRSC     24.00        611.76
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  275 COMPUS     14.00        356.86
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  303 EPLHRU     10.00        254.90
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  400 SICK      16.00        407.84
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.92
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  590 PATS D      8.00        203.92
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014499  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.30


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,358.37     80.00       2,039.50          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000162  TOTALS: NET:       1,358.37     80.00       2,039.50           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000206 JACOBS, BENJAMIN                                             LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  120 SALARY     80.00      2,682.31
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  302 VACSAL      2.00          0.00
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550100 51120      5010 1505 000014500  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.05
1550100 51500      5010 1505 000014500  200 OVERTM      4.75        238.89


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,884.09     94.75       2,922.25          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000206  TOTALS: NET:       1,884.09     94.75       2,922.25           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     13
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000520 JACOBS, JOSEPH                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  100 FTHRSC     63.00      1,733.13
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  303 EPLHRU      9.00        247.59
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.08
1550100 51420      5010 6015 000014501  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.64
1550100 51500      5010 6015 000014501  200 OVERTM      5.00        206.33


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,581.41     85.00       2,409.77          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000520  TOTALS: NET:       1,581.41     85.00       2,409.77           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000223 LEEMAN, ALBERT                                               LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  100 FTHRSC     63.00      1,844.64
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  275 COMPUS      4.00        117.12
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  300 VACAT      4.00        117.12
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  400 SICK       1.00         29.28
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  500 HOLIDA      8.00        234.24
1550100 51430      5010 6000 000014502  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.83


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000223  TOTALS: NET:       1,660.16     80.00       2,343.23           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000090 PINKHAM, RYAN                                                LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1220550 51140      2050 2500 000014503  115 SHARED     12.33        312.54
1220770 51140      2050 2500 000014503  115 SHARED      6.17        156.25
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  100 FTHRSC     31.00        785.54
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  275 COMPUS      8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       4.00        101.36
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       1.50         38.01
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       1.00         25.34
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  400 SICK       8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  500 HOLIDA      8.00        202.72
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000014503  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.14


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,409.29     80.00       2,027.34          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000090  TOTALS: NET:       1,409.29     80.00       2,027.34           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     14
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000207 SARGENT, JONATHON                                            LOC: 5010 ORG: 1550100


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065842  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,806.48
1550100 51410      5010 6012 000065842  500 HOLIDA      8.00        200.72
1550100 51500      5010 6012 000065842  200 OVERTM      3.75        141.13


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,532.27     83.75       2,148.33          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000207  TOTALS: NET:       1,532.27     83.75       2,148.33           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000198 FRENCH, DECATUR                                              LOC: 5010 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  100 FTHRSC     68.00      1,621.12
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  275 COMPUS      2.75         65.56
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  300 VACAT      1.50         35.76
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  300 VACAT      1.50         35.76
1550100 51410      5010 6010 000014510  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.72
1550100 51500      5010 6010 000014510  200 OVERTM      3.00        107.28


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,489.65     84.75       2,056.20          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000198  TOTALS: NET:       1,489.65     84.75       2,056.20           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000202 HIGGINS, DAVID                                               LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,612.16
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  300 VACAT      8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  500 HOLIDA      8.00        201.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014505  999 GTL50K      0.00          2.54


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,463.46     80.00       2,017.74          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000202  TOTALS: NET:       1,463.46     80.00       2,017.74           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000047 LITTLEFIELD, JOHN                                            LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  300 VACAT     13.00        358.41
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  400 SICK      19.00        523.83
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  400 SICK      40.00      1,102.80
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  500 HOLIDA      8.00        220.56
1550552 51150      5060 6100 000014506  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.72


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,431.09     80.00       2,207.32          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000047  TOTALS: NET:       1,431.09     80.00       2,207.32           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     15
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
000270 MONTAGUE, EDWARD                                             LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  120 SALARY     80.00      2,975.90
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  302 VACSAL      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  327 SLBUSA      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  502 HOLSAL      8.00          0.00
1550552 51120      5060 1510 000014507  999 GTL50K      0.00          3.34


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,887.83    104.00       2,979.24          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000270  TOTALS: NET:       1,887.83    104.00       2,979.24           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000350 SMALLIDGE, PATRICK                                           LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,832.40
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  270 COMPTM      1.50          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  320 SLBERN      8.00          0.00
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  500 HOLIDA      8.00        203.60
1550552 51160      5060 6110 000014508  999 GTL50K      0.00          0.65
1550552 51500      5060 6110 000014508  200 OVERTM     10.25        391.29


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,553.40     99.75       2,427.94          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000350  TOTALS: NET:       1,553.40     99.75       2,427.94           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000057 YOUNG, MANUEL                                                LOC: 5060 ORG: 1550552


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  100 FTHRSC     64.00      1,676.16
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  303 EPLHRU      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  500 HOLIDA      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  500 HOLIDA     -8.00       -209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  590 PATS D      8.00        209.52
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  650 UCALL      3.00        117.86
1550552 51160      5060 6115 000014509  999 GTL50K      0.00          1.50
1550552 51500      5060 6115 000014509  200 OVERTM      8.75        343.74


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,842.69     91.75       2,558.30          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000057  TOTALS: NET:       1,842.69     91.75       2,558.30           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000235 LUNT, GABRIEL                                                LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  100 FTHRSC     40.00        963.60
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  303 EPLHRU      8.00        192.72
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  325 SLBUSE     24.00        578.16
1551500 51410      5150 6011 000014511  500 HOLIDA      8.00        192.72
1551500 51500      5150 6011 000014511  200 OVERTM      6.75        243.91


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,246.59     86.75       2,171.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000235  TOTALS: NET:       1,246.59     86.75       2,171.11           0.00           0.00







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:31    |Town of Mount Desert |P     16
6905lyou            |DETAIL CHECK HISTORY |prhisrpt


BY LOC/ORG/EMPLOYEE NAME
10/28/2022 to 10/28/2022


 
 


ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000235 LUNT, GABRIEL                                                LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000240 VOLLMER, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5150 ORG: 1551500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  100 FTHRSC     69.50      1,582.52
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  275 COMPUS      2.50         56.93
1551500 51410      5150 6200 000065843  500 HOLIDA      8.00        182.16
1551500 51500      5150 6200 000065843  200 OVERTM     10.75        367.17


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,486.38     90.75       2,188.78          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000240  TOTALS: NET:       1,486.38     90.75       2,188.78           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000183 ACCOMANDO, JOSEPH                                            LOC: 5150 ORG: 1552000


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1552000 51440      5200 7800 000065844  110 PTHRNS     38.00        703.00
1552000 51440      5200 7800 000065844  303 EPLHRU      3.50         64.75


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         660.05     41.50         767.75          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000183  TOTALS: NET:         660.05     41.50         767.75           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000322 POKONEY, MICHAEL                                             LOC: 5200 ORG: 1552000


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  100 FTHRSC     72.00      1,717.20
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  300 VACAT      2.00         47.70
1552000 51130      5200 6300 000014512  500 HOLIDA      8.00        190.80
1552000 51500      5200 6300 000014512  200 OVERTM     11.50        411.41


CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:       1,482.54     93.50       2,367.11          0.00           0.00
 


EMPLOYEE  000322  TOTALS: NET:       1,482.54     93.50       2,367.11           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
000234 LICHTENSTEIN, AARON                                          LOC: 5250 ORG: 1552500


 
CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022


1551500 51440      5150 7700 000065845  110 PTHRNS      7.00        112.00
CHECK 10/28/2022 TOTALS: NET:         103.44      7.00         112.00          0.00           0.00


 
EMPLOYEE  000234  TOTALS: NET:         103.44      7.00         112.00           0.00           0.00
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
GRAND TOTALS: NET:      91,242.04      4,674.85     138,949.08           0.00           0.00


 
 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 



lyoung

Typewritten Text

PR2309 $138,821.75PR2310 $127.33TOTAL $138,949.08 (a)



lyoung

Typewritten Text

 (a)







 
 
 


10/25/2022 13:18    |Town of Mount Desert |P      3
6905lyou            |DETAIL PROOF - FINAL REPORT |prpyddpf


Pay Period 10/10/22 To 10/23/22
 


WARRANT: PR2310 PAYROLL TYPE: MISC CHECK DATE: 10/28/2022
 


Earnings-Deductions Proof Summaries
___________________________________


 
DEDUCTION SUMMARY
=================


 
DED TYPE EMPLOYEE AMT EMPLOYER AMT TOTAL AMT EMPLOYEE GROSS FICA/MED CALC
___ ____ ____________ ____________ _________ ______________ _____________
1000 FICA                  7.90           7.90           15.80          127.33 X 12.40% =          15.79
1100 MCARE                 1.85           1.85            3.70          127.33 X  2.90% =           3.69
2810 ICMA401AP2PT          0.00           0.78            0.78           71.48
3000 FEDERALWH             0.00           0.00            0.00          116.89
4000 MESTATEWH             0.00           0.00            0.00          127.33
7000 MEPERSPS             10.44          14.51           24.95          127.33
8100 MPLIFE               13.92           0.00           13.92           91.59
9999 DDNET                63.15           0.00           63.15           91.59


_____________ _____________
Total:           97.26           25.04


 
Total Females:        1 Gross Pay:           91.59
Total Males:          1 Gross Pay:           35.74
Total Employees:      2 Gross Pay:          127.33


 
Total Pre-Notes:     0


 
Available Cash Balance after payroll:                   1,390,394.77


 
 


Total Cash Requirements:
 


Total Employee Checks:            30.07
Total Employee ACH Transactions:            63.15
Total Vendor Checks this payroll:             0.00
Total Vendor Checks other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers this payroll:             0.00
Total Vendor Electronic Transfers other payrolls:             0.00
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers this payroll:            20.28
Total Vendor Telephone Transfers other payrolls:             0.00


__________________
Total Cash Required:              113.50


 
Payments to be Processed:


 
Total Telephone Transfers:            20.28


 
Remaining Payroll Liabilities:


 
Total Employee/Employer (Check type = No check):            38.87
Total Pay Escrow:             0.00
Total Escrow Balance:             0.00
Total Invoices this payroll:             0.00
Total Invoices other payrolls:             0.00
Total Checks/Invoices/EFT/Telephone transfers


this payroll (deferred):             0.00





		8- PR WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		pr cover  



		9- DEATIL CHECK HISTORY PR2309 & PR2310.pdf

		3a BOS FINAL PROOF.pdf









23
28

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
76

60
th

ro
ug

h
31

76
61

2,
39

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
2,

39
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2328 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 1:20:29 PM
Attachments: 4- AP2328.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I approve

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2022, at 12:27 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2328 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $2,399.00 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 
 
 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org



2328


CHECK DATE:   November 2, 2022


CHECK NUMBER: 317660 through 317661 2,399.00$            Check payments


CHECK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Electronic payments


 EFT NUMBER:  N/A through N/A -$                      ACH Payments


EFT or CK NUMBER: N/A and N/A -$                      Voided Checks


TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS: 2,399.00$                    


Selectmen:


John B Macauley, Chairman Martha T Dudman


James F Mooers Geoffrey V Wood, Secretary


named in this schedule.


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
BMV, STATE & PR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT


WARRANT AP#


This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the appropriations listed above
the sum set against each name and you are directed to pay unto the parties







 
 
 


11/01/2022 12:21    |Town of Mount Desert |P      1
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL |apcshdsb


 
CASH ACCOUNT: 100     10100      Ckg-BH General Fund  8066     


CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       WARRANT              NET
 


INVOICE DTL DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   317660 11/02/2022 PRTD    694 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL #340        1122                11/01/2022          AP2328             701.00


Invoice: 1122 NOVEMBER DUES
         701.00 100     24742      Union Dues-PW                 


 
CHECK    317660 TOTAL:          701.00


 
 


   317661 11/02/2022 PRTD    727 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE         BMV 102822          10/28/2022          AP2328           1,698.00
Invoice: BMV 102822 BMV 10/21 - 10/28


       1,555.00 100     24101      BMV-Reg Fees                  
         110.00 100     24102      BMV-Sales Tx                  
          33.00 100     24103      BMV-Title                     


 
CHECK    317661 TOTAL:        1,698.00


 
 


NUMBER OF CHECKS    2 *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***        2,399.00
 
 


COUNT AMOUNT
______ _________________


TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS      2          2,399.00
 
 
 


*** GRAND TOTAL ***        2,399.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
11/01/2022 12:21    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      2
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
CLERK: 6905lyou            


 
YEAR PER JNL
SRC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESC T OB DEBIT CREDIT


EFF DATE JNL DESC REF 1 REF 2 REF 3 LINE DESC
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2023  5      3
APP 100-20000 Accounts Payable                         2,399.00                  


11/02/2022 AP2328    AP2328                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
APP 100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                                 2,399.00


11/02/2022 AP2328    AP2328                           AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL 
_________________  _________________


JOURNAL 2023/05/3 TOTAL          2,399.00          2,399.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
11/01/2022 12:21    |Town of Mount Desert                                                                                  |P      3
6905lyou            |A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                                                                        |apcshdsb


JOURNAL ENTRIES TO BE CREATED
 
 


FUND YEAR PER JNL EFF DATE DEBIT CREDIT
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION


____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
100 General Fund                  2023  5      3 11/02/2022


100-10100 Ckg-BH General Fund  8066                               2,399.00
100-20000 Accounts Payable                       2,399.00                  


_________________  _________________
FUND TOTAL          2,399.00          2,399.00


 
 


                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Young **                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		3- AP WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf

		AP With PR Cover Sheet



		2- GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf





D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 7

3C
C

D
F

2B
-7

C
C

A
-4

83
F

-B
E

A
E

-7
D

D
9C

2A
E

47
22



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 7

3C
C

D
F

2B
-7

C
C

A
-4

83
F

-B
E

A
E

-7
D

D
9C

2A
E

47
22



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 7

3C
C

D
F

2B
-7

C
C

A
-4

83
F

-B
E

A
E

-7
D

D
9C

2A
E

47
22







PR 9

lyoung
Highlight
Bank Transfer





23
02

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

9,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
75

34
AN

D
31

75
82

(3
,0

10
.6

7)
$ 

   
   

   
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
(3

,0
10

.6
7)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

Vo
id

ed
 d

isp
ur

se
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
VO

ID
S

W
AR

RA
N

T 
V#


	BOS Meeting Agenda 2022-11-07
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 7, 2022

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectboard Minutes 2022-10-17

	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Acting Town Manager
	10-14-22-EDC appt request
	Troy Julian Sustainability
	Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee


	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Dept Report - Highway SeptemberOctober2022BJ-monthly
	To:      Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
	Re: September & October Monthly Reports
	Date: November 2, 2022

	Treasurers FY 2022 Analysis Report
	1. FY 2022 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	2. FY 2022 Investment and Reserve Analysis
	3. FY 2022 Investment Assets
	4. FY 2022 Reserves
	5. FY 2022 Trust Funds

	1. Q3 2022 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	2. Q3 2022 Investment and Reserve Analysis
	3. Q3 2022 Investment Assets
	3a. Q3 2022 Investment Assets - Detailed
	4. Q3 2022 Reserves
	4a. Q3 2022 Reserves - Detailed
	5. Q3 2022 Trust Funds
	5a. Q3 2022 Trust Funds - Detailed
	FY22 to 23 Budget Carry Forward Memo
	Thank you letters
	SPCA Thank you

	DOT Babson Bridge 10-24-22
	CDC Stakeholders Meeting - Draft Minutes 7-6-22
	CDC minutes of 2022-09-23 CDC Board Meeting
	EDC Committee List
	EDC Draft Minutes 10.12.2022
	EDC Mainstreet Improvement Update for Distribution 2022-06
	sra newsletter spring 2022 (word docx)
	CSM October 18, 2022 Minutes
	MRC Bypass Notice for October 24 to Novemebr 30  2022
	MRC Bypass Notice for November 3 to the 21 2022 Juniper Ridge
	MRC Public Notice 10-19-22 Finance Committee Meeting
	MRC Update 10-31-2022
	MRC11-2-22-ecomaine mailing 
	Gov Mills Tours Municipal Waste Solutions

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	11-2-22-BOS Proposed Roof Replacement

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	SH Library PSA 1-2023
	Stanley Sreetllight request
	SOLICIT BID REQUEST 10-25-22-TS 2nd rev in accepted of BJ orig-One ton Plow truck-Request-to-bid-Purchase (002)
	Rental 11-7 Memo
	RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE MOUNT DESERT FIRE STATIONS COMMUNITY ROOM
	Rental Form
	Rate Update

	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	1- AP2329 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2329 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf
	3- AP2326 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	4- AP2327 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	5- PR2309 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	6- PR2310 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	7- Re_ Warrant AP#2327, PR#2309 & PR#2310  Approval Request.pdf
	8- AP2328 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	9- Re_ Warrant AP#2328 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	10- MDES AP#5 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf
	11- MDES PR9 BOS & UPLOAD.pdf
	12- VOID WARRANT COVER SHEET.pdf
	Void Cover Sheet



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Name: Troy Julian
	Date: 11/3/22
	Address: 105 Eden St.
	Phone Home: 
	Address_2: Bar Harbor, ME
	Work: (302)500-1439
	Email: tjulian24@coa.edu
	Cell: 
	Appointments requested: Sustainability committee member
	describe your experience 1: No previous  experience 
	describe your experience 2: 
	Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment 1: I'm a third year student at College of the Atlantic, and I have taken taken class in sustainable
	Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment 2: business, economics and economic  theory, as well as climate and death sciences, would allow to bring some different ideas to the table.
	Why are you interested in this appointment 1: I would like the opportunity to bring some new ideas on sustainability 
	Why are you interested in this appointment 2: to the town.
	What are your goals for this Board or Committee 1: No particular goals, just want to help out the town 
	What are your goals for this Board or Committee 2: 
	Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments 1: 
	Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments 2: I'm a COA student so my schedule changes every three months, but I will not my best to make it to every meeting and assignment


